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Annual Report-2020 along with proxy form and Notice of the AGM are being sent to all the members by
courier service/ email address available as per CDBL report. Members may also collect the Annual
Report and proxy Form from the registered office of the company or from the website of the company
www.nlibd.com
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The shareholders will join the virtual AGM through the https://nationallifeinsurance.bdvirtualagm.com. The
shareholders will be able to submit their questions/ comments electronically before 24 hours of starting the AGM
through this link. In order to login for this virtual AGM, the shareholders need to click on the link and provide
their 16 digit BO account number or 5 digit folio numbers and other credentials as a proof of their identity.
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Financial Highlights

5 YEARS KEY FINANCIAL DATA AT A GLANCE

Taka in Million
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
Paid up Capital 1085.22 1085.22 1085.22 943.67 820.59
First year Premium:
Individual Life 2183.45 1991.92 1740.40 1618.28 1579.56
Jana Bima 568.35 513.35 411.24 287.97 203.46
Islami Takaful 390.23 378.79 242.58 200.97 192.34
National Pension Deposit Insurance 159.79 182.60 111.09 67.45 46.74
Total 3301.82 3066.66 2505.31 2174.67 2022.10
Renewal Premium
Individual Life 6717.63 5823.65 5480.77 5078.56 4732.61
Jana Bima 831.73 859.82 723.65 611.72 556.51
Islami Takaful 768.46 615.79 557.88 507.94 452.41
National Pension Deposit Insurance 284.49 309.72 294.62 252.16 273.94
Total 8602.31 7608.98 7056.92 6450.38 6015.47
Group Life Insurance Premium 105.96 106.17 99.14 86.07 73.01
Total Premium 12010.09 10781.81 9661.37 8711.12 8110.58
Income from Investment & Others 3375.45 3226.42 2912.77 2805.10 2857.69
Claims 7989.29 7349.04 713543 7542.82 6816.72
Management Expenses :
Commission 1837.55 1785.05 1414.69 1262.45 1141.94
Other Administrative Expenses 1640.64 1634.70 1571.10 1463.59 1329.17
Total 3478.19 3419.75 2985.79 2726.04 2471.11
Assets 49097.05 45367.11 42627.74 41084.54 39775.15
Life Fund 40074.78 36992.61 34615.56 32907.70 32356.38
Claims to Premium (%) 66.52% 68.76% 73.86% 86.59 84.04%
Management Expenses
to Premium (%)
Commission 15.30 16.56 14.64 14.49 14.08%
Other Administrative Expenses 13.66 15.16 16.26 16.80 16.39%
28.96 31.72 30.90% 31.29% 30.47%
Dividend (%)
Cash + Stock 32% 28% 30% 20+15% 20+15%
( BUSINESS GROWTH )
o
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 -
(%) (%) (%) (%)
Premium 11.39 11.60 10.91 7.40 3.77
Claims 8.71 2.99 (5.40) 10.65 4.57
Assets 8.22 6.43 3.77 3.29 5.61 %
Life Fund 833 6.87 5.19 1.70 3.20 D
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Financial Highligh

0 0 0 < . .
430007 Premium with Life Fund S Premium & Claims
42000 - S R
410001 (Taka in Million) ¥ 13000 - (Taka in Million) =
o
400007 ) = ] i ; =
- X ] Total Premium B Claim S
39000+ Total Premium M Life Fund g 12500 [ S
380007 2 2 12000
370007 o -
360001 w e 2 11500 =
350007 3 5 11000 - g
34000 @ & S
330001 ) 10500 | ~
320007 10000 1 =
310007 K
300007 9500 - «
290007 0000 =
280001 s 5 2
27000 8500 1 o 3
260007 > | = 2
250007 8000 1 2 p §
240007 7500 | x = o S
230007] = =~
220001 7000 - 8
210007 o0 |
200007
19000 6000 -
180001 5500
1700071 1
160001 5000 -
150001 2
140001 _ S 4500 -
| = S
13000 ~ = & 4000 -
120007 - it S
110001 o & 8 SS00RE]
| n — @
100001 oS 5 3000 -
20001 &
800071 2500 -
70007 2000
6000 1
500071 1500 -
40001
30001 leew 4
2000 500 -
10007
0- 0 ]
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 20iE 2017 2012 AN 2ty
m 2016
Assets
m2017 o
(Taka in Million)
m2019
m 2020 39775.15
o
24
o
v 42627.74




a TP RT SRS @Rl (ARG S

Composition of Shareholding

Capital

Authorised : 20,00,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/=each
Paidup : 10,85,21,981 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/=each

Category of Share Holders

= Sponsors
Bank & Fin. Institutions
G. Public

® Companies & Others

Percentage (%) of Shareholding

Share Holding Range & Number of Shares

1400
1200
1000
800
600

400

2020

200

0
Range 1-500 501-5000 5001-10000 10001-20000 20001-30000 30001-40000 40001-50000 50001-100000  100001-9999999
Nos. of Shares 152,753 573,769 327,215 607,465 196,653 305,997 407,924 1,435,887 104,514,318
Percentage (%)  0.14% 0.53% 0.30% 0.56% 0.18% 0.28% 0.38% 1.32% 96.31% D
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Report of the

Audit Committee

In accordance with the best practices of corporate governance and pursuant to the circulation of BSEC vide order No.

SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/02-06 dated 9 January, 2006, the Board of Directors of National Life Insurance
Company Limited first established an Audit Committee on 26 June, 2006 in its 124th Board meeting. The Audit

Committee has since been functioning; meanwhile , the SEC vide its Notification No.

SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3 June, 2018 renewed the functioning of the Audit Committee of the
Board.The Audit Committee supports the Board in fulfilling its responsibilities more efficiently.

Composition of the Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee is now composed of the following members:

/Das Deba Prashad - Independent Director - Chairperson of Audit Committee )
S.F.Roushan Akhter - Director - Member
S.M. Shamsul Arefin - Director - Member

@rlgadler Gen. (Rtd.) Nasir Uddin Ahmed | - Director - Member -

The Chief Executive Officer (CEO), The Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and Head of Internal Audit & compliance attend
the meeting on invitation only. Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the audit committee.

Meeting:
During the year ended 31 December, 2020, the Audit Committee, due to corona pandemic, could only to hold 2 (two)
meetings. Proceedings of the Audit Committee Meeting are reported regularly to the Board of Directors meetings.

Role of the Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee assist the Board of Directors in fulfilling its responsibilities regarding the Company's accounts
and financial reporting process by monitoring the following:

® The integrity of the Company's financial statements
The independence, qualifications and performance quality of its external auditors
The Company's system of internal controls

The performance of the Company's internal audit process

® 6 o o

The Company's compliance with laws, regulations and codes of conduct with a view to safeguarding the interests
of stakeholders of the Company

Summary of Activities :

The Audit Committee carried out the following activities during the financial year ended December 31,2020
(a) Regulatory Compliance:

The Committee examined whether the Company's procedures were in right place to ensure:

& Compliance with the laws and regulations framed by the regulatory Authorities (IDRA, BSEC, DSE, CSE and RJSC)
and internal regulations approved by the Board of Directors; and
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& That the Company had been following the rules and regulations of the Regulatory Bodies giving due emphasis
on areas involving conflict of interests as against stackholders. The Committee was satisfied that the Company
substantially complied with the regulatory requirements.

(b)Financial Reporting:

The Committee assisted the Board of Directors and the management to carry out their responsibilities of preparing
true and fair financial statements in accordance with the books of accounts and Bangladesh Accounting Standards by:

& Reviewing the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control system and procedures in order to provide
reasonable assurance that all transactions are accurately and completely recorded in the books of account.

# Reviewing the integrity of the process by which financial statements are prepared from the books of account.
# Reviewing the process for ensuring compliance of provisions of Bangladesh Accounting Standards.
(c) Reviewed quarterly and annual financial statements:

The Committee reviews the quarterly financial statements and the annual financial statements duly audit by External
auditors prior to recommendations approval of the same by the Board of Directors. The review focused particularly
on the applicable accounting standards as adopted in Bangladesh and other legal & regulatory requirements.

(d) Internal Audit:

The Committee reviewed and discussed the relevant audit reports and special investigations reports submitted by

the Audit Team per narratives given below:

€ The annual audit plan ensured adequacy of scope and comprehensive coverage of financial and other relevant
activities of the Company.

& The internal audit reports, audit recommendations and management response to these recommendations and
actions taken to improve the system of internal control and procedures.

*

The effectiveness of Internal Audit functions including performance and compliance with professional standards.

2

Audit findings as to any material weakness in internal audit and monitor implementation of audit action plans.

& Advise the management to take effective steps for rectification of all the lapses and weakness identified through
internal audit and to take utmost care, so that such weakness and lapses would not seen in future. Department
heads attend the meetings when their reports were discussed.

# Review the financial and audited accounts-2020 of NLI Securities Ltd. (a subsidiary company of NLI Company Ltd.)
and recommend for approval of the same by the Board.

(e) External Audit:

The Committee reviewed the findings and recommendations made by the external auditors and also reviewed the

performance of the External Auditors.

(f) Approval of Financial Statements:

The Audit Committee reviewed and examined the Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December,

2020 prepared by the Management and audited by the External Auditors M/S. Mahfel Hug & Co. Chartered

Accountants and recommended to place the same before the Board for consideration. The Board approved the same
at its 262nd meeting held on 28 July, 2021.

Acknowledgement:

The Audit Committee express sincere thanks to the Chairman and members of the Board, management and the
Auditors for their support in carrying out its duties and responsibilities effectively.

On behalf of the Audit Committee.

MWM(

Das Deba Prashad
Chairperson of Audit Committee
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Formation and activities of
Nomination and Remuneration

Committee (NRC)

In compliance with the Corporate Governance Code 2018, the Board of Directors at its 255th meeting held on 3
December, 2019 constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) to assist the Board broadly in
formulation of policy with regard to determining qualification, positive attributes, experiences, remuneration mainly
for directors and top level executives. A brief on the NRC and its rules, responsibilities and functions are stated below:

Composition:
The NRC of National Life Insurance Company Ltd. consists of four (4) members who are exclusively Non-Executive
Directors, including two (2) Independent Directors.The Committee includes:

/0 Mr. Zakir Ahmed Khan (Independent Director) Chairperson )
¢ Mr.Das Deba Prashad (Independent Director) Member
¢ Mr.K.l.Hossain (Director) Member

\_® Engr.Ali Ahmed (Director) Member J

Independent Director Mr. Zakir Ahmed Khan acts as Chairperson of the Committee. As per regulatory guidelines, the

Company Secretary, Mr. Mohammad Abdul Wahab Mian acts as secretary to the Committee.

Major Responsibilities:

The purpose, authority, composition, duties and responsibilities of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are

delineated in its Charter. Some of the major responsibilities of the NRC are as follows:

Recommend a policy on Board's diversity taking into consideration age, gender, experience, education and nationality;

Formulate the criteria for determining qualification and independence of Directors;

Identify persons who are qualified to become top level executives and recommend their appointment and removal;

Formulate the criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board;

Recommend a policy to the Board relating to the remuneration of the top level executives.

Assess that the level and composition of remuneration is sufficient to attract, retain and motivate suitable

executives to run the company successfully;

Evaluate that remuneration to top level executives involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting

short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals;

0 Identify the company's needs for employees at different levels and determine their selection, transfer or
replacement and promotion criteria;

00 Recommend and review annually the Company's human resource and training policies;

0 Recommend the remuneration policy of the Company, particularly in relation to the yearly increment principle;

0 Recommend the Code of Conduct for the Chairperson of the Board, other Board Members and Chief Executive
Officer of the Company.

Activities of the NRC during the reporting period:

During the year ended on 31 December, 2020 no meeting of NRC was held.
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For and on behalf of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of National Life Insurance Company Limited.
(Zakir Ahmed Khan) tg
Chairperson of the NRC D
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> Ahmed Sheikh Roy & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Certificate on Compliance on the Corporate

Governance Code
[Issued under Condition No. 9(1) of Corporate Governance Code of BSEC issued

vide Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June, 2018]

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code of "National Life Insurance
Company Limited" for the year ended on 31 December, 2020. This Code relates to the Notification No.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June, 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC).

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the Management
in ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the
Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as
adopted by Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards are not
inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and after
due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

(@) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as stipulated in the
above mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission except the matters under
code No.5(4)(a), 6(1)(c), 6(4)(a) and 6(5)(b);

(b) The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS)
as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as required by this code;

(c) Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the Companies Act, 1994,

the securities laws and other relevant laws; and

(d) The Governance of the company is satisfactory.

Place: Dhaka Anjan Kumer Roy, FCA
2021, September 01 (ICAB Enrollment # 1175)
Partner

Ahmed Sheikh Roy & Co.
Chartered Accountants
DVC #2109011175CC478383

Nli Tower (2Nd Floor) 54-55 Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Karwan Bazar, Dhaka-1215, Bangladesh
Phone :+8802 58152251, Mobile : +88013 0900 7185, E-mail: info@asr-ca.com, Website : www.asr-ca.com
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on Corporate governance

The rights and responsibilities of the Board of Directors, Management, shareholders and other stakeholders are

clearly defined as per the need of corporate good governance. The Board supports management, internal and
external auditors and other related parties including the shareholders. A good corporate reputation is the most
valuable and competitive asset of the company. National life insurance company limited believes in adherence to the
continued improvement of corporate good governance. The Board of Directors and the management team of
National life insurance company limited are committed in maintaining effective corporate good governance.

Board of Directors:

The present Board of Directors is comprised of 16 (sixteen) members including two Independent Directors. All
directors have sound knowledge in the areas of National life insurance company, managerial expertise and sound
academic and professional knowledge. They are well conversant with corporate governance.

Appointment of Board members:

The Directors of the Board are appointed by the shareholders in the Annual general meeting who are accountable to
the shareholders.

Appointment of Independent Directors:

The Board of Directors appointed two Independent Directors. Shareholders approved the appointment of these two
Independent Directors in the subsequent annual general meetings. In selecting Independent Directors, the company
always looks for individual who posses good experience and independence.The Board believes that their experience
and knowledge help in providing both effective and constructive contribution to the Board.

Role of the Chairperson and Chief Executive Officer (CEO):

The position of the Chairperson of the company and the CEO are clearly identified. The Chairperson is responsible for
leading the Board and its effectiveness and total welbeing of the company. CEO serves as the Chief Executive of the
company.The present Chairperson is Mr. Morshed Alam MP and CEO Mr.Md. Kazim Uddin.

Audit Committee:

Audit Committee has been established as a sub-committee of the Board and has jurisdiction over National life
insurance company limited. The audit committee is comprised of 4 (four) members of the Board including one
Independent Director. Independent Director Mr. Das Deba Prashad, an Ex- CEO of Delta life insurance company, acts
as the Chairperson of the Audit committee. The audit committee assists the Board.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC):

Nomination and Remuneration Committee was also established at the 255th Board meeting held on 3 December,
2019 as the sub-committee of the Board and has control over National life insurance company limited. The NRC is
also comprised of 4 (four) members of the Board including two Independent Directors. Independent Director Mr.
Zakir Ahmed Khan, a retired Secretary of the Government of Bangladesh is acting as the Chairperson of the NRC.The
NRC assists the Board.

Company Secretary:

Mohammad Abdul Wahab Mian, a retired Joint Secretary of the Government of Bangladesh is serving as the company
secretary of the company. He provides every support to the Board. Among other functions, the company secretary:

“ bridges between the Board of Directors and shareholders on strategic and statutory decision;

%+ acts as a quality assurance agent in all information towards the shareholders and Board;

+“ isresponsible for ensuring that the appropriate Board procedures are followed;

“ acts as the 'Disclosure Officer' of the company and monitors the compliance of the Acts, Rules, Regulations,
Notifications, Guidelines, Orders/Direcives etc. issued by the BSEC, Stock Exchanges applicable to the conduct of
the business activities of the company;

202}
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% keeps the records of the company's compliance/non compliance status of the conditions imposed by the BSEC.
Chief Financial Officer (CFO):

Mr Probir Chandra Das, FCA has been appointment as the Chief Financial Officer of the company. He looks after the
overall financial affairs of the company. Among other functions, the CFO:

7

% Prepares Quarterly, Half Yearly and yearly financial statements;

<,

*
0.0

follows financial reporting procedure and make sure that all are prepared in the line with the requirements of
IFRS and BFRS standards;

% Reports financial position of the company in its Board meetings.

<,

7

% And many other financial and auditing issues.

<,

Head of Internal Auditor:

Mr. Fazle Elahi Chowdhury SVP of the company is acting as the Head of internal audit and compliance. He looks after
the overall internal audit and compliance of the company. Among other functions, he:

% prepares annual audit plan for adequacy of scope and comprehensive coverage of the activities of the company;
«» prepares audit programme and audit reports based on field audit carried out by its audit team;

“» prepares internal audit recommendations and management response;

« looks day to day every compliance according to the Director's instruction.

Compliance with the applicable Rules and Regulations:

The company's business activities are guided and supervised by existing laws and regulations.These are:

“» The companies Act, 1994

** The insurance Act, 2010

*,

>

«» The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Rules and Regulations;

)

R/
0.0

Listing rules of Dhaka and Chattogram Stock Exchanges limited.
Purchase Committee:

A purchase committee is functioning with a group of executives headed by a senior most executive. The purchase
committee examines the purchase proposals of goods. Among others, the purchase committee:

Y

«» evaluates the purchase proposal and find out the effectiveness of each proposal;

prepares a report on the basis of evaluation of the purchase proposal with recommendation and send to
concerned departments for obtaining approval from the competent authority;

KD

“» to supervise the entire activities of procurements.

Statutory Audit:

To perform statutory audit of the company is governed by the Companies Act, 1994. The Companies Act provide
guidelines for appointment, scope of work and retirement of auditors. Shareholders approve the appointment
proposal and fix their remuneration in the Annual General Meeting.

Management Committee:

The company has a management committee. The day to day management of the company has been entrusted with
the CEO and the management committee. The management committee serves the interest of the company and
achieves sustainable growth. The members of the management committee are jointly accountable for the entire
management of the company.

Restrictions on dealing with the company’s share by insiders:

The company has established policy relating to trading shares by Directors, Employeesand other insiders. The
securities laws also impose restrictions on similar sort of transaction.
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Compliance Status on BSEC Notification
On Corporate Governance
[(AS PER CONDITION NO. 9(1) (XXVII)]

Status of compliance for the year ended 31 December, 2020 with conditions imposed by the
Commission’s Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June, 2018 issued
under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969 is presented below: '

(Report under Condition No. 9.00)

Compliance Status Remarks
" Put \ in the appropriate .
Cor;‘ld‘;i.:lon Title ( comm‘:‘; Y (if any)
. Not
Complied complied
1. Board of Directors
1(1) The total number of members of a company’s No. of
Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as directors
“Board”) shall not be less than 5 (five) and more was 19 until
than 20 (twenty). 31-05-2020,
was 18 from
N 01-06-2020
to  06-08-
2020 and
was 17 from
7-08-2020
to  31-12-
2020.
1(2) Independent Directors
1(2)(a) At least one fifth (1/5) of the total number of NLICL has 2
directors in the Company's board of director shalll independent
be independent directors. directors in
v compliance
with
Insurance
Act, 2010
1(2)(b) ‘Independent director’ means a director-
1(2)(b)(i) Does not hold any share in the company or holds
less than one percent (1%) shares of the total paid- v
up shares of the company;
1(2)(b)(ii) Who is not a sponsor of the company or is not °
connected with the company’s any sponsoror %
director or nominated director or shareholder of the
company or any of its associates, sister concerns,
subsidiaries and parents or holding entities who
holds one percent (1%) or more shares of the total
paid-up shares of the company on the basis of N
family relationship and his or her family members
also shall not hold above mentioned shares in the %
company;
pany 'm

(80
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status

(Put V in the appropriate
column)

Not

Complied complied

Remarks

(if any)

1(2)(b)iii)

Who has not been an executive often company in
immediately preceding 2 (two) financial years;

Who does not have any other relationship, whether
pecuniary or otherwise, with the company or it's
subsidiary or associated companies;

Who is not a member or TREC (Trading Right
Entitlement Certificate) holder, director or officer of
any stock exchange?

1(2)(b)(vi)

Who does not have any other relationship, whether
pecuniary or otherwise, with the company or its
subsidiary or associated companies;

1(2)(b)(vii)

Who is not a partner or an executive or was not a
partner or an executive during the preceding 3
(three) years of the concerned company’s statutory
audit firm or audit firm engaged ininternal audit
services or audit firm conducting special audit or
professional certifying compliance of this Code;

1(2)(b)(viii)

Who is not independent director in more than 5
(five) listed companies?

1(2)(b)(ix)

Who has not been convicted by a court of
competent jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of
any loan or any advance to a bank or a non-bank
financial institution (NBFI); and

Who has not been convicted for a criminal offence
involving moral turpitude?

The independent director(s) shall be appointed by
the board and approved by the shareholders in the
annual general meeting (AGM);

The post of independent director(s) cannot remain
vacant for more than 90(ninety) days and

The office tenure of office of an independent
director shall be for a period of 3 (three) years
which may be extended for 1 (one) terure only.

1(3)

Qualification of Independent Director: -

13)(@)

Independent director shall be aknowledgeable
individual with integrity who is able to ensure
compliance with financial laws and can make
meaningful contribution to the business;
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status

(Put \ in the appropriate

column)

Complied

Not
complied

Remarks

(if any)

1(3)(b)

Independent Director shall
Qualification.

have following

1(3)(b)(i)

Business leader who is or was a promoter or
director of an unlisted company having minimum
paid-up capital of Tk. 100.00 million or any listed
company or a member of any national or
international chamber of commerce or business
association or

Not
Applicable

1(3)(b)(ii)

Corporate leader who is or was a top-level
executive not lower than chief executive officer or
managing director or deputy managing director or
chief financial officer or head of finance or accounts
or company secretary or head of internal audit and
compliance or head of legal service or a candidate
with equivalent position of an unlisted company
having minimum paid-up capital of Tk. 100.00
million or of a listed company or

1(3)(b)(ii)

Former official of government or statutory or
autonomous or regulatory body in the position not
below 5th grade of the national pay scale, who has
at least educational background of bachelor degree
in economics or commerce or business or Law; or

1(3)(b)(iv)

educational
commerce or

University  teacher who has
background in economics or
business studies or law or not;

Not
Applicable

1(3)(b)(v)

Professional who is or was an advocate practicing
at least in the high court division of Bangladesh
supreme court or a chartered accountant or cost
and management accountant or chartered financial
analyst or chartered certified accountant or certified
public accountant or chartered management
accountant or chartered secretary or equivalent
qualification;

Not
Applicable

1(3)(c)

The independent director(s)shall have at least 10
(ten) years of experiences in any field mentioned in
clause (b);

1(3)(d)

In special cases, the above qualification or
experiences may be relaxed subject to prior
approval of the commission.

Not
Applicable

1(4)

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Direc
Executive Officer: -

tors and Managing Director or Chief

1(4)(2)

The positions of the chairperson of the board and
the managing director (MD) and/or chief executive
officer (CEQO) of the company shall be filled by
different individuals;

The managing director(MD) and/or chief executive

[ <o st 2020
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status

(Put  in the appropriate
column)

Not

CemE complied

Remarks

(if any)

officer (CEQ) of a listed company shall not hold the
same position in another listed company;

1(4)(c)

The chairperson of the board shall be elected from
among the non-executive directors of the company;

1(4)(d)

The board shall clearly define respective roles and
responsibilities of the chairperson and the
managing director and/or chief executive officer;

1(4)(e)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the
remaining members may elect one of themselves
from non-executive directors as chairperson for
that particular board’s meeting the reason of
absence of the regular chairperson shall be duly
recorded in the minutes.

No such
case during
the  year
2020.

1(5)

Directors’ Report to Shareholders: -

1(8)(0)

An industry outlook and future

developments in the industry;

possible

Included

in the
Director’s
Repor

1(5)(if)

The segment-wise or product-wise performance;

1(5)(iii)

Risks and concerns including internal and external
risk factors threat to sustainability and negative
impact on environment if any;

1(5)(iv)

A discussion on cost of goods sold, gross profit
margin and net profit margin where applicable;

Not
Applicable

1(8)(v)

A detailed discussion on continuity of any
extraordinary activities and their implications (gain
or loss);

1(5)(vi)

A detailed discussion on related party transactions
along with a statement showing amount, nature of
related party, nature of transactions and basis of
transactions of all related party transactions;

1(5)(vii)

A statement of utilization of proceeds raised
through public issues, rights issues and/or any
other instruments;

Not
Applicable

1(5)(viii)

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate
after the company goes for initial public offering

Not
Applicable
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status Remarks

(Put \ in the appropriate

column) T

Not

coniEe complied

(IPO), repeat public offering (RPO), rights share
offer, direct listing, etc.;

An explanation on any significant variance that
occurs between quarterly financial performances
and annual financial statements;

A statement of remuneration paid to the directors
including independent directors;

A statement that the financial statements prepared
by the management of the issuer company present
fairly its state of affairs, the result of its operations,
cash flows and changes in equity;

1(5)(xii)

A statement that proper books of account ofthe
issuer company have been maintained;

1(5)(xiii)

A statement that appropriate accounting policies
have been consistently applied inpreparation of the
financial  statementsandthat the accounting
estimates are based on reasonable and prudent
judgment;

1(5)(xiv)

A statement that International Accounting
Standards  (IAS) or International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in
Bangladesh, havebeen followed in preparation of
the financial statements and any departure there
from has been adequately disclosed;

1(5)(xv)

A statement that the system of internal control is
sound in design and has been effectively
implemented and monitored

1(5)(xvi)

A statement that minority shareholders have been
protected from abusive actions by, or inthe interest
of, controlling shareholders actingeither directly or
indirectly and have effective means of redress;

1(5)(xvii)

A statement that there is no significant doubt upon
the issuer company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, if the issuer company is not considered to
be a going concern, the fact along with reasons
there of shall be disclosed:;

{
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status

(Put V in the appropriate

column)

Remarks

(if any)

Complied

Not
complied

1(5)(xviil)

An explanation that significant deviations from the
last years operating results of the issuer company
shall be highlighted and the reasons there of shall
be explained;

1(5)(xix)

A statement where key operating and financial data
of at least preceding 5 (five) years shall be
summarized;

1(5)(xx)

An explanation on the reasons if the issuer
company has not declared dividend (cash or stock)
for the year

Not
Applicable

1(5)(xxi)

Board’s statement to the effect that no bonus share
or stock dividend has been or shall be declared as
interim dividend;

1(5)(xxii)

The total number of board meetings held during the
year and attendance by each director;

4 (four)
meetings
held.

1(5)(xxiii)

A report on the pattern of shareholding disclosing the aggregate numb

(along with name-wise details where stated below) held by:

er of shares

1(5)(xxiii)(a)

Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and

other related parties (name wise details); !
1(5)(xxiii)(b) | Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company
Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal
Audit and their spouses and minor children (name
wise details); v
1(5)(xxiii)(c) | Executives and
\/
1(5)(xxiii)(d) | Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more No
voting interest in the company (name-wise details); shareholder
v holdes 10%
or more
shares
1(5)(xxiv) In case of appointment/re-appointment of a Director the Company shall disclose the
following information to the Shareholders:
1(5)(xxiv)(a) | A brief resume of the Director;
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Compliance Status Remarks
Condition _ (Put V in the appropriate .
No. Title column) (if any)
. Not
Complied complied
1(5)(xxiv)(b) | Nature of his/her expertise in specific functional
areas. J
1(5)(xxiv)(c) | Names of companies in which the person also
holds the directorship and the membership of
committees of the board. \
1(5)(xxv) AM A . s . .
anagement’s Discussion and Analysis signed by CEO or MD presenting detailed
analysis of the company’s position and operations along with a brief discussion of
changes in the financial statements, among others, focusing on:
1(5)(xxv)(a) | Accounting policies and estimation for preparation
of financial statements; J
1(5)(xxv)(b) | Changes in accounting policies and estimation, if
any, clearly describing the effect onfinancial
performance orresults and financial position as well
as cash flows in absolute figure for such changes; \
1(5)(xxv)(c) Comparative analysis (includingeffects ofinflation)
of financial performance or results and financial
position as well as cashflowsfor current
financialyear with immediate preceding five years J
explaining reasons thereof;
1(5)(xxv)(d) | Compare such financial performance or results and
financial position as well as cash flows with the
peer industry scenario; v
1(5)(xxv)(e) Briefly explainthe financial and economicscenario
of the country and the globe; N
1(5)(xxv)(f) Risks and concerns issues related to the financial
statements, explaining such risk and concerns
mitigation plan of the company; and .
1(5)(xxv)(g) Future plan or projection or forecast for company’s
operation, performance and financial position, with
justification there of, i.e., actual position shall be N,
explained to the shareholders in the next AGM,;

i st Jrozo |
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status

(Put \ in the appropriate

column)

Complied

Not
complied

Remarks

(if any)

1(5)(xxvi)

Declaration or certification by the CEO and the
CFO to the board as required under condition No.
3(3) shall be disclosed as per Annexure-A; and

\/

1(5)(xxvii)

The report as well as certificate regarding
compliance of conditions of this Code as required
under condition No. 9 shall be disclosed as per
Annexure-B and Annexure-C.

1(6)

Meetings of the Board of Directors

The company shall conduct its board meetings and
record the minutes of the meetings as well as keep
required books and records in line with the
provisions of the relevant Bangladesh secretarial
standards (BSS) as adopted by the institute of
chartered secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so
far as those standards are not inconsistent with any
condition of this code.

1(7)

Code ofConduct for the Chairperson, other Board members and Chief Executive Officer

1(7)(@)

The board shall lay down a code of conduct, based
on the recommendation of the nomination and
remuneration committee (NRC) at condition No. 6,
for the chairperson of the board, other board
members and chief executive cfficer of the
company;

1.7.(b)

The code of conduct as determined by the NRC
shall be posted on the website of the company
including, among others, prudent conduct and
behavior, confidentiality, conflict of interest,
compliance with laws, rules and regulations
prohibition of insider trading relationship with
environment, employees, customers and suppliers
and independency.

Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company

Provisions relating to the composition of the board
of directors of the holding company shall be made
applicable to the composition of the board of
directors of the subsidiary company.

At least 1 (one) independent director on the board
of directors of the holding company shall be a
director on the board of directors of the subsidiary
company.

Appointed

01 (one)
independent
director with
effect from
15
December,
2020

The minutes of the board meeting of the subsidiary
company shall be placed for review at the following
board meeting of the holding company.




a TP ARP 3[R @ ARG

Condition
No.

Compliance Status Remarks

(Put \ in the appropriate

Title column) LT

Not

selnples complied

The minutes of the respective board meeting of the
holding company shall state that they have J
reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary company

also.

The audit committee of the holding company shall
also review the financial statements, in particular \
the investments made by the subsidiary company.

Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Financial Officer (CFO),
Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary (CS)

Appoinment

The board shall appoint a managing director (MD)
or chief executive officer (CEQ), a company N
secretary (CS), a chief financial officer (CFO) and a
head of internal audit and compliance (HIAC);

The positions of the managing director (MD)or chief
executive officer (CEO), company secretary (CS),
chief financial officer (CFO) and head of internal N
audit and compliance (HIAC) shall be filled by
different individuals;

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed
company shall not hold any executive position in N
any other company at the same time;

The Board shall clearly define respective roles,
responsibilities and duties of the CFO, the HIAC \
and the CS;

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be No such
removed from their position without approval of the event has
board as well as immediate dissemination to the N been
commission and stock exchange(s). occurred
during  the
year 2020.

3(2)

Requirement to attend Board of Directors’ Meetings: -

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of the
company shall attend the meetings of the board. N

Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial
Officer (CFO)

The MD or CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that they have reviewed financial
statements for the year and that to the best of their knowledge and belief:

These statements do not contain any materially
untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading and
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Compliance Status Remarks
Condition _ (Put \ in the appropriate .
No. [ column) (if any)
. Not
Complied complied
3(3)(a)(ii) These statements together present a true and fair
view of the company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards and J
applicable laws;
3(3)(b) The MD or CEO and CFO shall also certify that
there are to the best of knowledge and belief
notransactions entered into by the company during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation v
of the code of conduct for the company’s board or
its members;
3(3) (c) The certification of the MD or CEO and CFO shall
be disclosed in the annual report. v
4 Board of Directors’ Committee: -
For ensureing good governance in the company,
the board shall have atleast following sub-
committess:
4(i) Audit Committee N
4(ii) Nomination and remuneration committee. N,
5 Audit Committee: -
5(i)
Responsibility to the Board of Directors.
5(i)(a) The company shall have an audit committee as a
sub-committee of the board; \
5(i)(b) The audit committee shall assist the board in
ensuring that the financial statements reflect true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the company J
and in ensuring a good monitoring system within
the business;
5(i)(c) The audit committee shall be responsible to the
board; the duties of the audit committee shall be N
clearly set forth in writing.
5(2) - . .
Constitution of the Audit Committee
5(2)(a) The audit committee shall be composed of at least 04 (four)
3 (three) members; members
N including
01(one)
independent
director.
5(2)(b) The board shall appoint members of the audit
committee who shall be non-executive directors of
the company excepting chairperson of the board \
and shall include at least 1 (one) independent
director;
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Condition
No.

Title

Compliance Status

(Put V in the appropriate
column)

Not

Eomplied complied

Remarks

(if any)

5(2)(c)

All members of the audit committee should
be“financially literate” and at least 1 (one) member
shall have accounting or related financial
management background and 10 (ten) years of
such experience;

5(2)(d)

When the term of service of any committee
member expires or there is any circumstance
causing any committee member to be unableto
hold office before expiration of the term of
service,thus making the number of the committee
members to be lower than the prescribed number
of 3 (three) persons, the board shall appoint the
new committee member to fill up the vacancy
immediately or not later than 1 (one) month from
the date of vacancy in the committee to ensure
continuity of the performance of work of the audit
committee

Not
Applicable

5(2)(e)

The company secretar shall act as the secretary of
the committee;

5(2)(f)

The quorum of the audit committee meeting shall
not constitute without at least 1 (one) independent
director.

5(3)

Chairperson of the Audit Committee

5(3)(a)

The board shall select 1 (one) member of the audit
committee to be chairperson of the audit
committee, who shall be an independent director;

5(3)(b)

In the absence of the chairperson of the audit
committee, the remaining members may elect one
of themselves as chairperson for that particular
meeting, in that case there shall be no problem of
constituting a quorum as required under condition
No. 5(4)(b) and the reason of absence of the
regular chairperson shall be duly recorded in the
minutes.

5@3)(c)

Chairperson of the audit committee shall remain
presentinthe annual general meeting (AGM):

5(4)

Meeting of the Audit Committee

5(4)(@)

The audit committee shall conduct at least its four
meetings in a financial year.

02 (two)
meetings
were  held
instead  of
minimum 04
meetings
due to
COVID-19
pandemic.

] < e 2020
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Compliance Status Remarks
Condition _ (Put ¥ in the appropriate .
No. Title column) (if any)
. Not
Soipples complied

5(4)(b) The quorum of the meeting of the audit committee
shall be constitutedin presence of either two
members or two-third of the members of the audit
committee, whichever is higher, where presence of v
an independent director is a must.

5(5) Role of Audit Committee

The audit committee shall: -

5(5)(a) Oversee the financial reporting process; J
5(5)(b) Monitor choice of accounting policies and

principles. N
5(5)(c) Monitor internal audit and compliance process to

ensure that it is adequately resourced, including
approval of the internal audit and compliance plan
and review of the internal audit and compliance
report;

5(5)(d) Oversee hiring and performance of external
auditors. J

5(5)(e) Hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors
for review of the annual financial statements before
submission to the board for approval or adoption;

5(5)(f) Review along with the management, the annual
financial statements before submission to the
board for approval; V

5(5)(g) Review along with the management, the quarterly
and half yearly financial statements before
submission to the board for approval. \

Review the adequacy of internal audit function.

5(5)(i) Review the management’s discussion and analysis
before disclosing in the annual report;
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Compliance Status Remarks
Condition _ (Put V in the appropriate .
No. e column) (if any)
. Not
Complied complied
5(5)(j) Review statement of all related party transactions
submitted by the management; N
5(5)(k) Review management letters/ letter of internal
control weakness issued by statutory auditors. J
5(5)(1) Oversee the determination of audit fees based on
scope and magnitude, level of expertise deployed
and time required for effective audit and evaluate N
the performance of external auditors and results.
5(5)(m) Oversee whetherthe proceeds raised through initial
public offering (IPO) or repeat public offering (RPO) No  such
or rights share offer have been utilized as per the event  has
purposes stated in relevant offer document or \ OCQU"ed
prospectus approved by the commission: during  the
year 2020.
5(6) . . .
Reporting of the Audit Committee
5(6)(a) Reporting to the Board of Directors
5(6)(a)(i) The audit committee shall report on its activities to
the board of directors. \
5(6)(a)(ii) The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board of Directors on the following
findings, if any:-
5(6)(a)(ii)(@) | Report on conflicts of Interests. No such
incidence
\ happened
during the
year 2020.
5(6)(a)(ii)(b) | Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or No such
material defectidentified in the internal audit and incidence
compliance process or in the financial statements; N happened
during the
year 2020.
5(6)(a)(ii)(c) | Suspected infringement of laws, regulatory No such
compliances including securities related laws, rules incidence
and regulations; and \ happened
during the
year 2020.
5(6)(a)(ii) (d) | Any other matter which the audit committee deems No such
necessary shall be disclosed to the board incidence
immediately; \ happened
during the
year 2020.
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column)

Not
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Remarks

(if any)

5(6)(b)

Reporting to the Authorities: If the audit
committee has reported to the board about
anything which has material impact on the financial
condition and results of operation and has
discussed with the board and the management that
any rectification is necessary and if the audit
committee finds that such rectification has been
unreasonably ignored,the audit committee shall
report such finding to the commission, upon
reporting of such matters to the board for three
times or completion of a period of 6 (six) months
from the date of first reporting to the board,
whichever is earlier.

No such
incidence
happened
during the
year 2020.

5.(7)

Reporting to the Shareholders and General
Investors :- Report on activities carried out by the
audit committee, including any report made to the
board under condition No. 5(6)(a)(ii) above during
the year, shall be signed by the chairperson of the
audit committee and disclosed in the annual report
of the issuer company.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC).

6(1)

Responsibility to the Board of Directors

6(1)(a)

have a nomination and
(NRC) as a sub-

The company shall
remuneration committee
committee of the board;

6(1)(b)

The NRC shall assist the board in formulation of
the nomination criteria or policy for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, experiences and
independence of directors and top-level executive
as well as a policy for formal processof considering
remuneration of directors, top level executive;

6(1)(c)

The terms of reference (TOR) of the NRC shall be
clearly set for thin writing covering the are asstated
at the condition No. 6(5)(b).

6(2)

Constitution of the NRC

6(2)(a)

The committee shall comprise of atleastthree
members including an independent director;

04 (four)
members
including 02
(two)
independent
directors.

6(2)(b)

All members of the committee shall be non-
executive directors;

6(2)(c)

Members ofthe committee shall be nominated and
appointed by the Board;

6(2)(d)

The board shall have authority to remove and
appointany member of the committee;

6(2)(e)

In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or

Not
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Compliance Status Remarks
Condition _ (Put V in the appropriate .
No. Title column) i)
. Not
Complied complied
removal of any member of the committee orinany Applicable
other cases of vacancies, the board shall fill the
vacancy within 180 (one hundred eighty) days of
occurring such vacancy in the committee;
6(2)(f) The chairperson of the committee may appoint or
co-opt any external expert and/or member(s) of No such
staff to the committee as advisor who shall be non- external
voting member if the chairperson feels that advice N expart has
or suggestion from such external expert and/or been co-
member(s) of staff shall be required or valuable for opted during
the committee; 2020.
6(2)(9) The company secretary shall act as the secretary
of the Committee; v
6(2)(h) The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not N "
constitute without attendance of at least an N h:I q mgﬁr:gg
independent director; 2020
6(2)(i) Nomember of the NRC shall receive, either directly
or indirectly, any remuneration for any advisory or _
consultancy role or otherwise, other than director’s No meet!ng
fees or honorarium from the company. V held during
2020
6(3) Chairperson of the NRC
6(3)(a) The board shallselect 1(one) member of the NRC
to be chairperson of the committee, who shall be
an independent director; v
6(3)(b) In the absence of the chairperson of the NRC, the
remaining members may elect one of themselves
as chairperson for that particular meeting, the N
reason of absence of the regular chairperson shall
be duly recorded in the minutes
6(3)(c) The Chairperson ofthe NRC shall attendthe annual
general meeting (AGM) to answer the queries of J
the shareholders:
6(4) Meeting of the NRC
6(4)(a) The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a No meeting
financial year; N held during
2020
6(4)(b) The chairperson of the NRC may convene any
emergency meeting upon request by any member Not
of the NRC; Applicable
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6(4)(c) The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be Not
constituted in presence of either two members or Applicable
two third of the members of the committee, which
ever is higher, where presence of an independent
director is must as required under condition No.
6(2)(h);
6(4)(d) The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall Not
duly be recorded in the minutes and such minutes Applicable
shall be confirmed in the next meeting of the NRC.
6(5) Role of the NRC
6(5)(a) NRC shall be independent and responsible or
accountable to the board and to the shareholders; v
6(5)(b) NRC shall oversee, among others, thefollowing
matters and make report with recommendation
to the Board:
6(5)(b)(i) Formulating the criteria  for  determining N
qualifications, positive attributes and independence Wi
! . ill be
of a director and recommend a policy to the . !
: . complied in
board,relatingtothe remuneration of the future
directors,top level executive, considering the ’
following:
6(5)(b)(i)(@) | The level and composition of remuneration is N
reasonable and sufficient to attractretain and
motivate suitable directors to run the company Will be
successfully; complied in
future.
6(5)(b)(i)(b) | The relationship of remuneration to performance is N
clear and meets appropriate performance bench Will be
marks and complied in
future.
6(5) (b)(i)(c) | Remuneration to directors, top level executive N
involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay
reflecting short and long-term performance Will be
objectives appropriate to the working of the complied in
company and its goals; future.
6(5)(b)(ii) Devising a policy on board’s diversity taking into N
consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity, Will be
educational background and nationality; complied in
future.

<
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Compliance Status Remarks
Condition _ (Put \ in the appropriate .
No. Title column) lirenty
. Not
Complied complied
6(5)(b)(iii) Identifying persons who are qualified to become N
directors and who may be appointed in top level _
executive position in accordance with the criteria Wil be
laid down, and recommend their appointment and complied in
removal to the board; future.
6(5)(b)(iv) Formulating the criteria for evaluation of N g
. . Will be
performance of independent directors and the sarlldl
Board; pie
’ future.
6(5)(b)(v) Identifying the company’s needs for employees at N
different levels and determine their selection, Will be
transfer or replacement and promotion criteria and complied in
future.
6(5)(b)(vi) Developing, recommending and reviewing annually N Wil b
thell _company’s human resources and training complied in
policies, future.
6(5)(c) The company shall disclose the nomination and N
remuneration policy and the evaluation criteria and Will be
activities of NRC during the year at a glance in its complied in
annual report. future.
7 External or Statutory Auditors.
7(1) The issuer company shall not engage its external or statutory auditors to perform the following
services of the company namely: -
7(1)(i) Appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions; N
7(1)(ii) Financial information systems design and
implementation; v
7(1)(iii) Book-keepingor other services related to the y
accounting records or financial statements;
7(1)(iv) Broker-dealer services; N,
7(1)(v) Actuarial services; N
7(1)(vi) Internal audit services or special audit services; \
7(1)(vii) Any service that the audit committee determines; N
7(1)(viii) Auditor certification services on compliance of
corporate governance as required under condition
No. 9(1); and v
7(1)(ix) Any other service that creates conflict of interest.
7(2) No partner or employees of the external audit firms

shall possess any share of the company they audit
at least during the tenure of their audit assignment
of that company his or her family members also
shall not hold any shares in the said company:
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Not

el complied

Remarks

(if any)

7(3)

Representative of external or statutory auditors
shall remain present in the shareholder's meeting
(annual general meeting or extraordinary general
meeting) to answer the queries of the
shareholders.

Maintaining a website by the Company.

The company shall have an official website linked
with the website of the stock exchange.

The company shall keep the website functional
from the date of listing.

The company shall make available the detailed
disclosures on its website as required under the
listing regulations of the concerned stock
exchange(s).

Reporting and Compliance of Corporate
Governance.

The company shall obtain a certificate from a
practicing professional accountant or secretary
(chartered accountant or cost and management
accountant or chartered secretary) other than it's
statutory auditors or audit firm on yearly basis
regarding compliance of conditions of corporate
governance code of the commission and shall such
certificate shall be disclosed in the annual report.

The professional who will provide the certificateon
compliance of this corporate governance code shall
be appointed by the shareholders in the annual
general meeting.

The directors of the company shall state, in
accordance with the Annexure-C attached in the
director's report whether the company has
complied with these conditions or not

e
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CEO & CFO'S DECLARATION TO THE BOARD

The Board of Directors

National Life Insurance Company Limited
54-55, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, NLI Tower
Karwan Bazar, Dhaka-1215

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st December, 2020.

Dear Sir,

Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5) (XXVI) imposed vide the commissioner's Notification No.

BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 Dated 03 June, 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and
Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:

(M

(2)

3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

The Financial Staements of National Life Insurance Company limited for the year ended on December
31, 2020 have been prepared in compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) or
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh and any departure
there from has been adequately disclosed;

The estimates and judgements related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and
reasonable basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fare view;

The form and substance of transactions and the company's state of affairs have been reasonably and
fairly presented in its financial statements;

To ensure above, the company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal
control and maintenance of accounting records;

Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that established
policies and procedures of the Company were consistency followed; and

The management's use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements
is appropriate and there exist no material uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

In this regard, we also certify that :-

(i)

(ii)

We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on December 31, 2020 and that to the

best of our knowledge and belief;

a. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

b. these statements collectively presents true and fair view of the Company's affairs and with existing
accounting standards and applicable laws.

There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during

the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the Company's Board of

Directors or its members.

Sincerely yours,

i 50

Dhaka :July 28,2021 Probir Chandra Das, FCA Md. Kazim Uddin

Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer

302




Auditors’
Report

&

CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

) National Life Insurance Co, L.




a T ART SRS QT NGBS

Mahfel H uq & CO. BGiC Tower (4th Floor) 34, Topkhana Road Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh
Chartered Accountants Tel: +88-02-9553143, 9581786 Fax:+88-02-9571005

The first registered accounting firm in independent Bangladesh E-mail:mh@mahfelhuqg.com, Web: www.mahfelhua.com

e

g INTERNATIONAL  firm of AGN international

An independent member

Independent Auditor's Report
To the Shareholders of National Life Insurance Company Limited
Report on the audit of Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of National Life Insurance Company Limited and its
subsidiary (‘the group’) as well as the separate financial statements of National Life Insurance Company Limited (‘the
company’) which comprise the Consolidated and the separate Balance Sheets (Statements of Financial Position) as at 31
December, 2020 and the Consolidated and separate Life Revenue Accounts (Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income Account), Consolidated and separate Statements of Changes in Equity, and Consolidated and

separate Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the group and the separate financial statements of
the company present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the company as at 31 December 2020, and its
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 1938 (as amended in 2010), the Insurance Rules 1958, the

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.
Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the IESBA Code.We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

opinion.
Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated and separate financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our

audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion

on these matters.
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Key audit matters

How our audit addressed the key audit matters

Provision for Income Tax

Provision for income tax requires the consideration of incomes
from both ‘actuarial surplus’ and ‘gross external incomings’in
accordance with the Income Tax Ordinance (ITO 1984). For this
purpose after the year-end, the appointed Actuary of the
Company provides a summary and valuation of the policies as
per ‘Form H' as stated in the Insurance Act 1938 (as amended
in 2010). Valuation amount in excess of the ‘Life Fund as
reported in the Financial Statements'is referred to as ‘actuarial
surplus. Also the income from ‘gross external incomings less
management expense’is derived. As per the ITO 1984, tax has
to be calculated on the higher base comparing between the
incomes from ‘actuarial surplus’ and ‘gross external incomings’
at the rate applicable considering the allowable deductions as
per the 4th Schedule of the said Ordinance.

We reviewed the tax calculation work flows and related
details. Our substantive testing procedures included the
following:

& We tested if tax was calculated on the higher base
comparing between the incomes from ‘actuarial
surplus’and ‘gross external incomings.

@ Actuarial surplus was derived properly taking into
consideration the approved Form H by the appointed Actuary.

@ Income from ‘gross external incomings’ were derived
properly.

@ Deductions as allowable by the 4th Schedule of ITO
1984 were applied duly.

See note no. 87 to the financial statements

Valuation of outstanding claims

Outstanding claims include outstanding death claim,
outstanding maturity claim and outstanding survival
benefit, which is due to or intimated during the year.

At 31 December 2020, the company reported total balance
under the head of outstanding claim of BDT 3,728,537,017
(2019:BDT 2,987,007,064)

To test the valuation of the insurance contract liabilities,
we performed the following audit procedures:

¢ Evaluated and tested controls around the claim
handling and claim intimation process.

@ For, a sample of claims, we compared actual claim
payments in the year with the prior year claim payments.

@ Verified the validity of claims outstanding by testing on
sample basis of claims with available supporting documents.

See note no. 12.00 to the financial statements

Carrying value of investments in subsidiary by the Company

The company has invested in equity shares of its
subsidiary NLI Securities Limited. As at 31st December,
2020 the carrying value of the investment is BDT
320,500,000

At the time of audit of our separate financial statements of
the company, we have considered the recoverable value of
the company’s investment in the NLI Securities Limited.

Management has conducted impairment assessment and
calculated recoverable value of its subsidiary NLI Securities
Limited in accordance with IAS-36.

We have reviewed management’s analysis of impairment
assessment and recoverable value of subsidiary in
accordance with IAS-36.

In particular, our discussions with management were focused
on the continued appropriateness of the value in use model,
the key assumptions used in the model, the reasonably
possible alternative assumptions, particularly where they had
the most impact on the value in use calculation.

We also checked the mathematical accuracy of the model,
recalculated discount rate used within the model, inputs
used in the determination of assumptions within the
model were challenged and corroborating information
was obtained in reference to third party sources.

See note no. 22 to the financial statements
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Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual
report other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other
information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identifies above
when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to
communicate the matter to those charged with governance of the company.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated and Separate Financial

Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated and separate financial
statements in accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 1938 (as amended in 2010), the Insurance
Rules 1958, the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of these consolidated and separation
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company'’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit.

@ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

override of internal control.
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€ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances.

@ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

@ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

& Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 1938 (as amended in 2010), the Insurance Rules 1958, the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and relevant notifications issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission, we also report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts, records and other statutory books as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appeared from our examinations of those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of
our audit have been received from branches not visited by us;

c)  As per section 62(2) of the Insurance Act 1938 (amended in 2010), in our opinion to the best of our knowledge and
belief an according to the information and explanation given to us all expenses of management wherever incurred and
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whether incurred directly or indirectly, in respect of insurance business of the company transacted in Bangladesh
during the year under report have been duly debited to the Revenue Accounts of the Company;

d) Theinformation and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;

e) As per regulation 11 of part 1 of the third schedule of the Insurance Act 1938 (amended in 2010), in our opinion to the
best of our information and as shown by its books, the company during the year under report has not paid any persons
any commission in any form outside Bangladesh in respect of any its business re-insured abroad;

f)  The Consolidated and Separate Balance Sheets (Statements of Financial Position), and the Consolidated and Separate
Life Revenue Accounts (Statements of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income Account), Consolidated and
Separate Statements of Changes in Equity, and Consolidated and Separate Statement of Cash Flows of the Company
dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

g) The expenditure was incurred for the purpose of the Company’s business; and
h)  The company has complied with relevant laws and regulations pertaining to reserves.

ape

)

Howlader Mahfel Huq, FCA
ICAB Enrolment No. 105
Managing Partner

Mahfel Huq & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg.No.:P-46323
DVC:2107280105A5562371
Dhaka, 28th July, 2021
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NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION)

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

PARTICULARS

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES:

SHARE HOLDERS' CAPITAL
AUTHORISED
200,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/- each

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP
108,521,981 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/-each

RETAINED EARNINGS (NLI SECURITIES LTD.)

NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST (NLI SECURITIES LTD.)

BALANCE OF FUND AND ACCOUNTS
LIFE INSURANCE FUND

AMOUNT DUE TO OTHER PERSONS OR BODIES CARRYING
ON INSURANCE BUSINESS

FAIR VALUE CHANGES ACCOUNT

LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS:

Estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding
Claims whether due or intimated

Premium Deposits

Sundry Creditors

TOTAL CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

9.00

10.00

12.00
13.00
14.00

Amount in Taka

31-12-2020

Amount in Taka
31-12-2019

2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000
1,085,219,810 1,085,219,810
279,694,438 229,411,142
17,794,729 16,303,420
40,074,779,288 36,992,608,321
111,958,909 84,994,213
(172,889,686) (477,603,464)
3,728,537,017 2,987,007,064
153,217,284 153,603,535
4,281,237,798 4,733,392,565
8,162,992,099 7,874,003,164
49,559,549,587 45,804,936,606

OIS
Md. Kazim Uddin
Chief Executive Officer

Place : Dhaka
28 July, 2021

Probir Chandra Das, FCA
Chief Financial Officer

Air Cdre (Retd) Md. Abu Bakar, FCA
Diractor
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NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION)
AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

PARTICULARS

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

LOANS

Policy Loan (On Insurers' Policies
within their surrender value)
Other Loans

INVESTMENTS

Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank (BGTB)
Bangladesh Govt.Treasury Bond

Shares, Bonds, Mutual Funds and Debentures

DSE MEMBERSHIP (NLI SECURITIES LTD.)

OUTSTANDING PREMIUMS

INTEREST, DIVIDEND AND RENTS ACCRUING BUT NOT DUE
ADVANCE, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

SUNDRY DEBTORS

CASH, BANK & OTHER BALANCES:

Fixed Deposit with Banks & Financial Institutions
STD, SND and CD Account with Banks

Cash in Hand

Imprest Fund with Organisational Offices

OTHER ACCOUNTS:

Policy stamps in hand

Printing and Stationery in hand

Freehold Land & Land Development (at cost)
Land, Building & Fixed Other Assets at NLI Tower
(At cost less Depreciation)

Other Fixed Assets (At cost less Depreciation)

TOTAL PROPERTY & ASSETS

16.00
17.00

19.00

21.00

23.00
24.00
26.00
28.00

30.00
32.00

34.00
35.00

36.00

Amount in Taka

31-12-2020

Amount in Taka
31-12-2019

569,116,213 512,103,138
97,124,630 106,201,672
666,240,843 618,304,810
15,000,000 15,000,000
13,679,945,225 10,599,929,322
5,640,170,863 4,867,507,846
19,335,116,088 15,482,437,168
240,150,000 240,150,000
2,581,671,180 2,394,174,661
1,135,154,057 1,671,967,289
2,134,608,835 2,447,332,635
968,467,362 758,829,825
17,682,502,249 17,125,394,472
2,424,004,864 2,674,505,233
3,986,313 2,638,118
118,047,281 104,721,870
20,228,540,707 19,907,259,693
1,025,635 1,887,331
7,511,726 8,716,862
1,198,987,548 1,194,712,548
231,826,834 242,581,615
830,248,773 836,582,169
49,559,549,587 45,804,936,606

Annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Signed in terms of our separate report on the even date

Mohammad Harogn Patwary
Director

Do

Morshed Alam
Chairman

Howlader Mahfel Huq, FQA
ICAB Enrolment No. 105
Managing Partner, Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg.No: P-46323, DVC: 2107280105A5562371

OQO
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NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED LIFE REVENUE ACCOUNT

(CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME)

FORTHE YEAR ENDED ON DECEMBER 31,2020

PARTICULARS NOTES Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
31-12-2020 31-12-2019
BALANCE OF FUND AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 36,992,608,321 34,615,557,543
BALANCE OF RETAINED EARNINGS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 229,411,142 184,528,473
PREMIUM LESS RE-INSURANCE
First Year Premium
Ordinary Life 2,183,447,939 1,991,923,319
Jana Bima 568,346,809 513,354,916
Islami Takaful 390,235,610 378,784,301
National Pension Deposit Insurance 159,792,620 182,602,300
3,301,822,978 3,066,664,836
Renewal Premium
Ordinary Life 6,717,627,509 5,823,646,332
Jana Bima 831,732,703 859,823,952
Islami Takaful 768,462,444 615,787,209
National Pension Deposit Insurance 284,485,679 309,722,902
Gross Premium 8,602,308,335 7,608,980,395
Group Term Insurance Premium 105,956,866 106,167,748
12,010,088,179 10,781,812,979
Less: Re-Insurance Premium 40,207,737 30,135,876
Net Premium 11,969,880,442 10,751,677,103
First year premium-where the maximum premium paying period is:
Single Premium 290,539,611 158,719,939
Two Years = =
Three Years - -
Four Years - -
Five Years = =
Six Years - -
Seven Years 125,726 36,155
Eight Years 253,302 30,396
Nine Years 86,521 -
Ten Years 919,616,708 880,916,187
Eleven Years 228,429 409,787
Twelve Years or Over (Including throughout life) 2,090,972,681 2,026,552,372
3,301,822,978 3,066,664,836
INTEREST, DIVIDEND & RENT 38 3,413,590,971 3,218,371,047
OTHER INCOME :
Late fees - 41,428,163
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 119,211 424,709
Brokerage Commission (NLI Securities Ltd.) 66,699,249 73,159,610
Miscellaneous 40 1,337,779 856,444
68,156,239 115,868,926
Total Taka 52,673,647,115 48,886,003,092
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NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED LIFE REVENUE ACCOUNT

(CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME)

FORTHE YEAR ENDED ON DECEMBER 31,2020

PARTICULARS

CLAIMS UNDER POLICIES
(Including provision for claim due
or intimated) less Re-Insurance
By Death

By Maturity

By Survival

By Surrenders

By Others

Annuity less Re-Insurance
EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT
Commission
(@) Commission to Insurance agent
(Less that on Re-Insurance)
(b) Allowances and Commission
(Other than Commission in sub-item(a) above)

Salaries etc.(other than of agents & those
contained in the allowances & commission)
Office Rent

Gratuity

Travelling and conveyance
Directors' Fees

Auditors' Fees

Medical Expenses for Policy Holders
Training Expenses

Legal & Professional Fees
Advertisement and Publicity
Actuarial Fee

Printing and Stationery

Fuel Expenses

Transportation Expenses
Employees Group Insurance
Insurance Expenses (General)
Company Registration Renewal fee
Insurance Policy Stamp Expenses
Meeting Expenses

AGM Expenses

Telephone, Internet and Fax bill
Gas, Water and Electricity bill
Postage and Courier Bill

Revenue Stamps

42

43
45
47
49
51
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72

Amount in Taka

31-12-2020

Amount in Taka
31-12-2019

345,077,950 252,223,618
4,675,142,065 4,345,595,903
2,849,503,583 2,629,937,979

84,866,735 91,645,266
34,229,520 28,860,966
7,988,819,853 7,348,263,732
467,300 780,300

1,137,165,215

700,383,623

1,116,676,497

668,369,999

1,837,548,838

1,785,046,496

1,102,066,212
59,623,927
32,342,455
23,877,868
1,112,000
819,000
8,824,072
3,926,320
918,450
15,631,479
1,250,000
25,372,047
30,437,281
686,441
18,290,400
2,699,104
11,284,777
37,861,696
1,446,774
1,853,751
11,130,435
18,137,471
4,875,819
9,717,518

1,082,219,658
63,831,076
32,512,450
30,558,727
1,365,000
819,000
25,270,803
2,666,523
1,117,500
21,586,100
1,250,000
27,199,276
35,322,017
983,784
16,440,949
3,095,827
10,212,022
34,174,156
3,833,712
1,905,992
10,243,824
20,557,385
6,108,727
9,080,807

0%
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NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED LIFE REVENUE ACCOUNT

(CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME)
FORTHE YEAR ENDED ON DECEMBER 31,2020

PARTICULARS NOTES Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
31-12-2020 31-12-2019
Rates, Taxes and VAT 73 31,305,012 11,508,942
Freight and Carriage 74 661,785 701,422
Bank charges 75 22,221,256 23,807,147
Cleaning and Washing 76 4,946,085 4,798,394
News paper and Periodicals 77 812,625 1,042,310
Canteen Expenses 78 3,717,210 3,850,630
Fees and Subscription 79 1,867,891 4,430,576
Business Conference Expenses 80 36,248,797 30,433,427
Entertainment Expenses 81 1,196,174 1,887,671
Business Development Expenses 82 38,055,171 37,007,175
Hospitalization Expenses 83 4,492,732 5,141,937
Repairs & Maintenance 84 59,592,726 63,399,514
Contribution to Employees Provident Fund 85 38,938,451 38,169,733
Donation & Corporate Social Responsibility 86 8,779,125 5,879,123
1,677,020,337 1,674,413,316
3,514,569,175 3,459,459,812
OTHER EXPENSES
Income Tax 87 362,148,686 388,513,463
Share Value Fluctuation Expenses(NLI Securities Ltd) 89 3,070,475 6,694,989
Finance Charge Against Lease Liability as per IFRS 16 90 6,941,800 4,496,171
Contribution to NLI Foundation 91 - 5,000,000
Contribution to Prime Minister Relief Fund 2,000,000 -
National Insurance Day 4,433,453 =
Depreciation on NLI Tower & Other Fixed Assets 92 130,894,791 123,308,019
509,489,205 528,012,642
DIVIDEND 303,861,547 326,135,943
Non Controlling Interest (NLI Securities Ltd.) 1,966,309 1,331,200
Balance of Retained Earnings at the end of the year (NLI Securities Ltd.) 279,694,438 229,411,142
Balance of Fund at the end of the year as shown in the Balance Sheet 40,074,779,288 36,992,608,321
Total Taka 52,673,647,115 48,886,003,092
Annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
GRS
AV
Probir Chandra Das, FCA Md. Kazim Uddin Air Cdre (Retd) Md. Abu Bakar, FCA
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Director

Signed in terms of our separate report on the even date

Place : Dhaka Mohammad Harogn Patwary Morshed Alam e Iclzgg:wd; eﬁ',\ll.:)uﬁo': A P
28 July, 2021 Director Chairman Managing Partner, Mahfel Hug & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg.No:P-46323, DVC: 2107280105AS5562371
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NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED CLASSIFIED SUMMARY OF THE ASSETS IN BANGLADESH
AS ON DECEMBER 31,2020

I:I(-) NAME OF ASSETS BOOTKa \'I(I;LUE MAR'SI.E:::LUE REMARKS
1 Bangladesh Government Securities {Bangladesh Govt.Treasury Bond (BGTB)} |  13,679,945,225 13,679,945,225 At cost
2 Banladesh Municipal, Port & Improvement Trust Security including Debenture -
3 Debenture of Bangladesh Railways-
4 Guaranteed and preference shares of Bangladesh Railways-
5 Annuities of Bangladesh Railways -
6 Ordinary shares of Railways in Banladesh-
7 Other Debentures of Concerns in Bangladesh 3,680,138 3,680,138 At cost
8 Other Ordinary Shares,Mutual Funds & Bonds of concerns in Bangladesh 5,819,145,875 5,636,490,725 Fair Value
9 Loans on the Company's policies effected in Bangladesh within their surrender value 569,116,213 569,116,213 Realizable value
10 Loans on mortgage of property in Bangladesh - -
11 Loans on personal security of domiciled & resident in Bangladesh =
12 Other loans granted in Bangladesh(Home loan & Jana bima loan) 97,124,630 97,124,630 Realizable value
13 Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank (BGTB) 15,000,000 15,000,000 At cost
14 Cash on Fixed Deposits in Banks 17,682,502,249 17,682,502,249 Realizable value
15 NLI Securities Ltd. 240,150,000 240,150,000 Realizable value
16 Cash in hand and on STD,SND & CD Accounts in Banks 2,427,991,178 2,427,991,178 Realizable value
17 Imprest with organisational offices 118,047,281 118,047,281 Realizable value
18 Policy stamps in hand 1,025,635 1,025,635 At cost
19 Interest, dividend & rent either outstanding or accrruing but not due 1,135,154,057 1,135,154,057 Realizable value
20 Printing & Stationary in hand 7,511,726 7,511,726 At cost
21 OTHER ASSETS :
a) Outstanding Premium 2,581,671,180 2,581,671,180 Realizable value
b) Sundry Debtors 968,467,362 968,467,362 Realizable value
¢) Advance,deposits & prepayments 2,134,608,835 2,134,608,835 Realizable value
d) d) Freehold Land & Land Development (at cost) 1,198,987,548 1,198,987,548 At cost
e) Land,Building & Fixed Other Assets at NLI Tower (Less Depreciation) 231,826,834 231,826,834 |Written down value
f) Other Fixed Assets including Premises, Furniture & Fixtures (At Cost Less Depreciation) 830,248,773 830,248,773  |Written down value
Total Taka 49,742,204,737 | 49,559,549,587
CIN BN
Probir Chandra Das, FCA Md. Kazim Uddin Air Cdre (Retd) Md. Abu Bakar, FCA
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Director

Place : Dhaka
28 July, 2021

Signed in terms of our separate report on the even date

Mohammad Harogn Patwary

Director Chairman

(4¢)

Do

Morshed Alam

Howlader Mahfel Huq, FGA
ICAB Enrolment No. 105 2
Managing Partner, Mahfel Hug & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No: P-46323, DVC: 2107280105A5562371
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NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FORTHE YEAR ENDED ON DECEMBER 31,2020

PARTICULARS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Amount in Taka

31.12.2020

Amount in Taka
31.12.2019

Collection from premium 11,822,205,409 11,080,442,908
Other income received 957,610 79,264,302
Interest, dividend & rents 3,983,502,788 3,176,374,370
Payment for claims, annuities & surrenders (7,257,894,464) (7,153,854,188)
Payment for operating activities (3,504,058,082) (3,352,254,509)
Income Tax paid (562,531,826) (319,257,828)
Net cash flows from operating activities 4,482,181,435 3,510,715,055
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Disbursement of policy loan (165,121,593) (188,575,642)
Realisation of policy loan 108,108,518 103,277,190
Disbursement of home & other loan (5,562,549) (1,160,884)
Realisation of home & other loans 14,639,591 14,815,806
Investment made (3,551,035,617) (878,079,423)
Acquisition of fixed assets (116,414,041) (114,142,602)
Disposal of fixed assets 3,741,635 18,523,090
Net cash used in investing activities (3,711,644,056) (1,045,342,465)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Dividend paid & other financing (449,256,366) (366,436,291)
Net cash used in financing activities (449,256,366) (366,436,291)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash & cash equivalents 321,281,013 2,098,936,299
Cash and cash equivalents at the biginning of the year 19,907,259,693 17,808,323,394
Cash and cash equivalents at the closing of the year 20,228,540,706 19,907,259,693

Annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

e @95

Probir Chandra Das, FCA Md. Kazim Uddin Air Cdre (Retd) Md. Abu Bakar, FCA
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Director

Signed in terms of our separate repgrt on the even date

Place : Dhaka Mohammad Harogn Patwary Morshed Alam o I(!Zgz:‘rl\:l;;etll\ll-lu%sF A )
28 July, 2021 Director Chairman Managing Partner, Mahfel Hug & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No: P-46323,DVC:2107280105A5562371
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NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF LIFE INSURANCE FUND

FORTHE YEAR ENDED ON DECEMBER 31,2020

PARTICULARS Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
31-12-2020 31-12-2019
ASSETS :
Policy loan 569,116,213 512,103,138
Other loans 97,124,630 106,201,672
Investments 19,335,116,088 15,482,437,168
NLI Securities Ltd. 240,150,000 240,150,000
Outstanding premium 2,581,671,180 2,394,174,661
Interest, Dividend & Rents accruing but not due 1,135,154,057 1,671,967,289
Sundry debtors 968,467,362 758,829,825
Advance, Deposits & Prepayments 2,134,608,835 2,447,332,635
Cash,Bank & other balance 20,228,540,707 19,907,259,693
Policy Stamp in hand 1,025,635 1,887,331
Priting & Stationary in Hand 7,511,726 8,716,862
Freehold Land & Land Development (at cost) 1,198,987,548 1,194,712,548
Land, Building & Fixed Other Assets at NLI Tower
(At cost less Depreciation) 231,826,834 242,581,615
Other Fixed Assets including premises, Furniture & Fixtures (At cost less depreciation) 830,248,773 836,582,169
49,559,549,587 45,804,936,606
LESS: LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS:
Amount due to other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business 111,958,909 84,994,213
Fair value changes account (172,889,686) (477,603,464)
Estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding claims whether due or intimated 3,728,537,017 2,987,007,064
Premium deposits 153,217,284 153,603,535
Sundry creditors 4,281,237,798 4,733,392,565
8,102,061,322 7,481,393,913
GROSS FUND 41,457,488,265 38,323,542,693
Less: Share Holders' Capital (Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Capital) 1,085,219,810 1,085,219,810
Less: Retained Earnings (NLI Securities Ltd.) 279,694,438 229,411,142
Less: Non-controlling Interest (NLI Securities Ltd.) 17,794,729 16,303,420
LIFE INSURANCE FUND AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2020 40,074,779,288 36,992,608,321

Annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

N\
AV

Probir Chandra Das, FCA

Md. Kazim Uddin Air Cdre (Retd) Md. Abu Bakar, FCA
Chief Executive Officer Diractor

24
o
4
Signed in terms of our separate repgrt on the even date
% Howlader Mahfel Huq, FGA (%

Chief Financial Officer

Place : Dhaka
28 July, 2021

Mohammad Harogn Patwary
Director

Morshed Alam ICAB Enrolment No. 105 )
Managing Partner, Mahfel Hug & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No: P-46323, DVC: 2107280105A5562371

Chairman
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NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FORTHE YEAR ENDED ON DECEMBER 31,2020

Attributable to the equity holders of NLI Co. Ltd. Non-
Particulars controlling Total
Share Capital Retained Total interest
Paidin cash Bonus earnings
As onJanuary 01,2020 30,000,000 1,055,219,810( 229,411,142 1,314,630,952| 16,303,420 | 1,330,934,372
Addition during the year = - 66,308,296 66,308,296 1,966,309 68,274,605
Dividend paid in cash (NLI Sec. Ltd.) = - (16,025,000) | (16,025,000) (475,000) | (16,500,000)
Equity as on December 31,2020 30,000,000 1,055,219,810 | 279,694,438 | 1,364,914,248 17,794,729 | 1,382,708,977
FORTHE YEAR ENDED ON DECEMBER 31,2019
Attributable to the equity holders of NLI Co. Ltd. Non-
Particulars controlling Total
Share Capital Retained Total interest
Paidin cash Bonus eamings
As on January 01,2019 30,000,000 1,055,219,810 | 184,528,473 | 1,269,748,283 14,972,220 | 1,284,720,503
Addition during the year 64,112,668 64,112,668 1,901,200 66,013,868
Dividend paidin cash (NLI Sec. Ltd.) (19,230,000) (19,230,000) (570,000) (19,800,000)
Equity as on December 31,2019 30,000,000 1,055,219,810 | 229,411,142 | 1,314,630,952 16,303,420 | 1,330934,372

Annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Probir Chandra Das, FCA
Chief Financial Officer

Place : Dhaka
28 July, 2021

N
A

Md. Kazim Uddin
Chief Executive Officer

Mohammad HaroQn Patwary
Director

Chairman

Air Cdre (Retd)

. Abu Bakar, FCA
Diractor

Signed in terms of our separate report on the even date

B

Morshed Alam

Howlader Mahfel Huq, FGA
ICAB Enrolment No. 105 J
Managing Partner, Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No: P-46323,DVC:2107280105AS562371
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NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET (STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION)
AS AT DECEMBER 31,2020

PARTICULARS

Amount in Taka

Amount in Taka

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES:
SHAREHOLDERS' CAPITAL
AUTHORISED

31-12-2020

31-12-2019

200,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/- each 2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP

108,521,981 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/-each 5.00 1,085,219,810 1,085,219,810

BALANCE OF FUND AND ACCOUNTS

LIFE INSURANCE FUND 8.00 40,074,779,288 36,992,608,321

AMOUNT DUE TO OTHER PERSONS OR BODIES CARRYING

ON INSURANCE BUSINESS 9.00 111,958,909 84,994,213

FAIR VALUE CHANGES ACCOUNT 11.00 (182,655,150) (484,298,453)

LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS:

Estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding claims

whether due or intimated 12.00 3,728,537,017 2,987,007,064

Premium Deposits 13.00 153,217,284 153,603,535

Sundry Creditors 15.00 4,125,997,319 4,547,978,183
8,007,751,620 7,688,588,782

TOTAL CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES 49,097,054,477 45,367,112,673
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Place : Dhaka
28 July, 2021

Probir Chandra Das, FCA
Chief Financial Officer
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Md. Kazim Uddin
Chief Executive Officer

Air Cdre (Retd)
Diractor

. Abu Bakar, FCA
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BALANCE SHEET
AS AT DECEMBER 31,2020
PARTICULARS Amount inTaka Amount in Taka
31-12-2020 31-12-2019
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
LOANS
Policy Loan (On Insurers' Policies within their surrender value)  16.00 569,116,213 512,103,138
Other Loans 18.00 597,124,630 606,201,672
1,166,240,843 1,118,304,810
INVESTMENTS
Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank (BGTB) 15,000,000 15,000,000
Bangladesh Govt.Treasury Bond 13,679,945,225 10,599,929,322
Shares, Bonds, Mutual Funds and Debentures 20.00 5,444,027,973 4,673,763,996
19,138,973,198 15,288,693,318
NLI SECURITIES LTD. 22.00 320,500,000 320,500,000
OUTSTANDING PREMIUMS 23.00 2,581,671,180 2,394,174,661
INTEREST, DIVIDEND AND RENTS ACCRUING BUTNOTDUE  25.00 1,196,179,057 1,714,501,536
ADVANCE, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS 27.00 2,082,972,163 2,403,681,617
SUNDRY DEBTORS 29.00 268,826,390 110,164,983
CASH, BANK & OTHER BALANCES:
Fixed Deposit with Banks & Financial Institutions 17,682,502,249 17,125,394,472
STD, SND and CD Account with Banks 31.00 2,277,762,662 2,512,896,195
Cash in Hand 33.00 3,938,046 2,434,965
Imprest Fund with Organisational Offices 118,047,281 104,721,870
20,082,250,238 19,745,447,502
OTHER ACCOUNTS
Policy stamps in hand 1,025,635 1,887,331
Printing and Stationery in hand 7,511,726 8,716,862
Freehold Land & Land Development (at cost) 34.00 1,198,987,548 1,194,712,548
Land, Building & Fixed Other Assets at NLI Tower
(At cost less Depreciation) 35.00 231,826,834 242,581,615
Other Fixed Assets (At cost less Depreciation) 37.00 820,089,665 823,745,890
(At cost less Depreciation)
TOTAL PROPERTY AND ASSETS 49,097,054,477 45,367,112,673

Annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

D ap

Howlader Mahfel Huq, F{A /
ICAB Enrolment No. 105
Managing Partner, Mahfel Hug & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg.No: P-46323,DVC: 2107280105AS562371 D
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Signed in terms of our separate report on the even date

Do

Morshed Alam
Chairman

Mohammad Harogn Patwary
Director
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NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

LIFE REVENUE ACCOUNT
(STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME)
FORTHE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

PARTICULARS

BALANCE OF FUND AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

PREMIUM LESS RE-INSURANCE
First Year Premium
Ordinary Life

Amount in Taka

31-12-2020
36,992,608,321

Amount in Taka
31-12-2019

34,615,557,543

2,183,447,939

1,991,923,319

Jana Bima 568,346,809 513,354,916
Islami Takaful 390,235,610 378,784,301
National Pension Deposit Insurance 159,792,620 182,602,300
3,301,822,978 3,066,664,836
Renewal Premium
Ordinary Life 6,717,627,509 5,823,646,332
Jana Bima 831,732,703 859,823,952
Islami Takaful 768,462,444 615,787,209
National Pension Deposit Insurance 284,485,679 309,722,902
8,602,308,335 7,608,980,395
Group & Health Insurance Premium 105,956,866 106,167,748
Gross Premium 12,010,088,179 10,781,812,979
Less: Re-Insurance Premium 40,207,737 30,135,876
Net Premium 11,969,880,442 10,751,677,103
First year premium-where the maximum
premium paying period is:
Single Premium 290,539,611 158,719,939
Two Years = =
Three Years - -
Four Years - -
Five Years = =
Six Years - -
Seven Years 125,726 36,155
Eight Years 253,302 30,396
Nine Years 86,521 -
Ten Years 919,616,708 880,916,187
Eleven Years 228,429 409,787
Twelve Years or Over (Including throughout life) 2,090,972,681 2,026,552,372
3,301,822,978 3,066,664,836
INTEREST, DIVIDEND & RENTAL INCOME 39 3,374,488,939 3,184,084,240
OTHER INCOME
Late fees - 41,428,163
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 119,211 424,709
Miscellaneous 41 838,399 480,173
957,610 42,333,045
TOTAL TAKA 52,337,935,312 48,593,651,931
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NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
LIFE REVENUE ACCOUNT
(STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME)
FORTHE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

PARTICULARS

CLAIMS UNDER POLICIES
(Including provision for claim due

Amount in Taka
31-12-2020

Amount in Taka

31-12-2019

or intimated) less Re-Insurance 42

By Death 345,077,950 252,223,618

By Maturity 4,675,142,065 4,345,595,903

By Survival 2,849,503,583 2,629,937,979

By Surrenders 84,866,735 91,645,266

By Others 34,229,520 28,860,966
7,988,819,853 7,348,263,732

Annuity less Re-Insurance 467,300 780,300

EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT

Commission

(@) Commission to Insurance agent

(Less that on Re-Insurance) 1,137,165,215 1,116,676,497

(b) Allowances and Commission

(Other than Commission in sub-item(a) above) 700,383,623 668,369,999
1,837,548,838 1,785,046,496

Salaries etc.(other than of agents & those

contained in the allowances and commission) 44 1,092,024,162 1,072,517,715

Office Rent 46 59,369,947 63,577,096

Gratuity 48 32,342,455 32,512,450

Travelling and conveyance 50 23,840,283 30,401,038

Directors' Fees 52 882,000 965,000

Auditors' Fees 750,000 750,000

Medical Expenses for Policy Holders 8,824,072 25,270,803

Training Expenses 3,888,320 2,643,556

Legal & Professional Fees 918,450 1,117,500

Advertisement and Publicity 15,631,479 21,586,100

Actuarial Fee 1,250,000 1,250,000

Printing and Stationery 60 24,925,008 26,565,017

Fuel for Motor Vehicles 29,805,819 34,576,818

Transportation Expenses 686,441 983,784

Employees Group Insurance 18,290,400 16,440,949

Insurance Expenses (General) 2,635,395 3,023,759

o

Company Registration Renewal fee 11,110,577 10,017,790

Insurance Policy Stamp Expenses 37,861,696 34,174,156 v

Meeting Expenses 1,147,844 3,004,590

AGM Expenses 1,853,751 1,905,992

Telephone, Internet and Fax bill 10,979,563 10,055,645

Gas, Water and Electricity bill 18,065,471 20,485,385 %

Postage and Courier Bill 4,865,444 6,098,205
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NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
LIFE REVENUE ACCOUNT
(STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME)
FORTHE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST DECEMBER, 2020

PARTICULARS Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
31-12-2020 31-12-2019
Revenue Stamps 9,717,518 9,080,807
Rates & Taxes 31,305,012 11,508,942
Freight and Carriage 661,785 701,422
Bank charges 22,120,331 23,734,416
Cleaning and Washing 4,946,085 4,798,394
News paper and Periodicals 802,288 1,029,705
Canteen Expenses 3,650,698 3,750,948
Fees and Subscription 1,867,891 4,430,576
Business Conference Expenses 36,248,797 30,433,427
Entertainment 866,036 875,640
Business Development Expenses 37,981,271 36,870,465
Hospitalization Expenses 4,492,732 5,141,937
Repairs & Maintenance 36,361,039 38,536,157
Contribution to Employees Provident Fund 38,938,451 38,169,733
Donation & Corporate Social Responsibility 8,735,125 5,713,823
1,640,643,636 1,634,699,740
3,478,192,474 3,419,746,236
OTHER EXPENSES
Income Tax 88 350,545,065 377,223,220
Contribution to NLI Foundation - 5,000,000
Contribution to Prime Minister Relief Fund 2,000,000 -
National Insurance Day 4,433,453 =
Interest Expenses for Leased Liability as per IFRS 16 6,708,295 4,262,666
Depreciation on NLI Tower & Other Fixed Assets 93 128,128,037 120,201,513
491,814,850 506,687,399
DIVIDEND 303,861,547 | | 325,565,943
Balance of Fund at the end of the year as shown in the Balance Sheet 40,074,779,288 36,992,608,321
Total Taka 52,337,935,312 48,593,651,931

Annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

N
AV

Probir Chandra Das, FCA Md. Kazim Uddin Air Cdre (Retd) Md. Abu Bakar, FCA
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Director
Signed in terms of our separate repgrt on the even date
Place : Dhaka Mohammad Harogn Patwary Morshed Alam o |CI:SE:\rT|; efrill\ll.::'ﬂ;; A P
28 July, 2021 Director Chairman Managing Partner, Mahfel Hug & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg.No:P-46323,DVC: 2107280105A5562371
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NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

"FORM - AA"

CLASSIFIED SUMMARY OF THE ASSETS IN BANGLADESH
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AS AT DECEMBER 31,2020
;; NAME OF ASSETS BOO.II_(a \II(‘;LUE MARISI.E:IY:LUE REMARKS
1 Bangladesh Government Securities {Bangladesh Govt.Treasury Bond (BGTB)} | 13,679,945,225 | 13,679,945,225 At cost
2 Banladesh Municipal, Port & Improvement Trust Security including Debenture =
3 Debenture of Bangladesh Railways =
4 Guaranteed and preference shares of Bangladesh Railways -
5 Annuities of Bangladesh Railways -
6 Ordinary shares of Railways in Banladesh -
7 Other Debentures of Concerns in Bangladesh 3,680,138 3,680,138 At cost
8 Other Ordinary Shares,Mutual Funds & Bonds of concerns in Bangladesh | 5,623,002,985 5,440,347,835 Fair Value
9 Loans on the Company's policies effected in Bangladesh within their surrender value 569,116,213 569,116,213 Realizable value
10 Loans on mortgage of property in Bangladesh -
11 Loans on personal security of domiciled & resident in Bangladesh -
12 Other loans granted in Bangladesh(Home loan & Jana bima loan) 597,124,630 597,124,630 Realizable value
13 Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank (BGTB) 15,000,000 15,000,000 At cost
14 Cash on Fixed Deposits in Banks 17,682,502,249 |17,682,502,249 Realizable value
15 NLI Securities Ltd. 320,500,000 320,500,000 Realizable value
16 Cash in hand and on STD,SND & CD Accounts in Banks 2,281,700,709 2,281,700,709 Realizable value
17 Imprest with organisational offices 118,047,281 118,047,281 Realizable value
18 Policy stamps in hand 1,025,635 1,025,635 At cost
19 Interest, dividend & rent either outstanding or accrruing but not due 1,196,179,057 1,196,179,057 Realizable value
20 Printing & Stationary in hand 7,511,726 7,511,726 At cost
21 OTHER ASSETS :
a) Outstanding Premium 2,581,671,180 2,581,671,180 Realizable value
b) Sundry Debtors 268,826,390 268,826,390 Realizable value
¢) Advance,deposits & prepayments 2,082,972,163 2,082,972,163 Realizable value
d) Freehold Land & Land Development (at cost) 1,198,987,548 1,198,987,548 At cost
e) Land, Building & Fixed Other Assets at NLI Tower (At cost less Depreciation) 231,826,834 231,826,834 |Written down value
f) Other Fixed Assets including premises Furniture & Fixtures (At cost less Depreciation) 820,089,665 820,089,665  |Written down value
Total Taka 49,279,709,627 |49,097,054,477

% @95

Probir Chandra Das, FCA Md. Kazim Uddin
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer

Air Cdre (Retd) Md. Abu Bakar, FCA
Diractor
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Signed in terms of our separate report on the even date

Do

Place : Dhaka Mohammad Harogn Ratwary Morshed Alam Ho‘?’gig:;mﬂlﬁll\u u1qO,SF s
28 July, 2021 Director Chairman Managing Partner, Mahfel Hug & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No: P-46323,DVC:2107280105A5562371
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NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED ON DECEMBER 31,2020

PARTICULARS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Amount in Taka

31.12.2020

Amount in Takal
31.12.2019

Collection from premium

11,822,205,409

11,080,442,908

Other income received 957,610 41,908,336
Interest, dividend & rents 3,892,811,418 3,081,543,846
Payment for claims, annuities & surrenders (7,257,894,464) (7,153,854,188)
Payment for operating activities (3,451,503,002) (3,314,119,174)
Income Tax paid (554,324,181) (315,684,354)
Net cash flows from operating activities 4,452,252,790 3,420,237,374
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Disbursement of policy loan (165,121,593) (188,575,642)
Realisation of policy loan 108,108,518 103,277,190
Disbursement of home & other loan (5,562,549) (1,160,884)
Realisation of home & other loans 14,639,591 14,815,806
Investment made (3,548,636,577) (874,083,467)
Acquisition of fixed assets (116,324,461) (114,013,602)
Disposal of fixed assets 3,741,635 18,523,090
Net cash used in investing activities (3,709,155,436) (1,041,217,509)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Dividend paid (406,294,619) (302,204,613)
Net cash used in financing activities (406,294,619) (302,204,613)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash & cash equivalents 336,802,735 2,076,815,252
Cash and cash equivalents at the biginning of the year 19,745,447,502 17,668,632,250
Cash and cash equivalents at the closing of the year 20,082,250,237 19,745,447,502

Annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

N\
AV

Md. Kazim Uddin Air Cdre (Retd) Md. Abu Bakar, FCA
Chief Executive Officer Diractor

Probir Chandra Das, FCA
Chief Financial Officer

Signed in terms of our separate report on the even date

Place : Dhaka Mohammad Harogn Patwary Morshed Alam = é:g:;r'zll;;etl,\guﬁé; A )
28 July, 2021 Director Chairman Managing Partner, Mahfel Hug & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg.No: P-46323,DVC: 2107280105AS5562371
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STATEMENT OF LIFE INSURANCE FUND
FORTHE YEAR ENDED ON DECEMBER 31,2020

PARTICULARS

Amount in Taka

Amount in Taka

ASSETS :

Policy loan

Other loans

Investments

NLI Securities Ltd.

Outstanding premium

Interest, Dividend & Rents accruing but not due
Sundry debtors

Advance, Deposits & Prepayments

Cash,Bank & other balances

Policy Stamp in hand

Priting & Stationary in Hand

Freehold Land & Land Development (at cost)
Land, Building & Fixed Other Assets at NLI Tower
(At cost less Depreciation)

Other Fixed Assets including premises Furniture & Fixtures

LESS: LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS:

Amount due to other persons or bodies carring on insurance business

Fair value changes account

Estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding
claims whether due or intimated

Premium deposits

Sundry creditors

Gross Fund
Less:Share Holders' Capital (Issued,Subscribed & Paid up Capital)
Life Insurance Fund as at 31 December, 2020

Annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

BN

31-12-2020

31-12-2019

569,116,213 512,103,138
597,124,630 606,201,672
19,138,973,198 15,288,693,318
320,500,000 320,500,000
2,581,671,180 2,394,174,661
1,196,179,057 1,714,501,536
268,826,390 110,164,983
2,082,972,163 2,403,681,617
20,082,250,238 19,745,447,502
1,025,635 1,887,331
7,511,726 8,716,862
1,198,987,548 1,194,712,548
231,826,834 242,581,615
820,089,665 823,745,890
49,097,054,477 45,367,112,673
111,958,909 84,994,213
(182,655,150) (484,298,453)
3,728,537,017 2,987,007,064
153,217,284 153,603,535
4,125,997,319 4,547,978,183
7,937,055,379 7,289,284,542
41,159,999,098 38,077,828,131
1,085,219,810 1,085,219,810
40,074,779,288 36,992,608,321

AV
Md. Kazim Uddin Air Cdre (Retd) Md. Abu Bakar, FCA
Chief Executive Officer Director

Probir Chandra Das, FCA
Chief Financial Officer
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Signed in terms of our separate repgrt on the even date
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28 July, 2021 Director Chairman Managing Partner, Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FORTHE YEAR ENDED ON DECEMBER 31,2020

Particulars ey SO
Paidin cash Bonus Total Earnings Total
As onJanuary 01,2020 30,000,000 1,055,219,810 1,085,219,810 = 1,085,219,810
Addition during the year - - - - -
Equity as on December 31,2020 30,000,000 [ 1,055,219,810 1,085,219,810 = 1,085,219,810
FORTHE YEAR ENDED ON DECEMBER 31,2019
. Share Capital Retained rotal
Particulars Paidin cash Bonus Total Earnings ota
As on January 01,2019 30,000,000 1,055,219,810| 1,085,219,810 = 1,085,219,810
Addition during the year - - - - -
Equity as on December 31,2019 30,000,000 | 1,055,219,810| 1,085,219,810 = 1,085,219,810

Annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

BN

N
Probir Chandra Das, FCA Md. Kazim Uddin Air Cdre (Retd) Md. Abu Bakar, FCA
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Dirdctor

Signed in terms of our separate report on the even date

Place : Dhaka % Howlader Mahfel Hug, FA
Mohammad Harogn Patwary Morshed Alam ICAB Enrolment No.105 P

28 July, 2021 Director

Chairman Managing Partner, Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No: P-46323, DVC: 2107280105AS562371
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NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON DECEMBER 31, 2020

1.00 Company and its Activities

1.01 Legal status and nature of the company

National Life Insurance Company Limited was incorporated on 12th February 1985 under the Companies Act.1913 and
obtained Certificate of Commencement of Business on that date from the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and
Firms of Bangladesh and the Certificate of Commencement of Insurance from the Chief Controller of Insurance,
Government of the Peoples Republic of Bangladesh on 23rd April,1985. The Company is listed with Dhaka Stock
Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited. The Registered office of the company is situated at it's
own Building at NLI TOWER, 54-55, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Karwan Bazar, Dhaka-1215.

1.02 Nature of Business

The company is engaged in the Life Insurance Business and at present it's schemes are as under :
A) Individual Life Insurance
i) Ordinary Life
ii) Jana Bima
iii) Islami Takaful
iv) National Pension Deposit Insurance
B) Group Life Insurance
C) Personal Accidental Insurance
2.00 Subsidiary Company

NLI Securities Limited

NLI Securities Limited is a subsidiary company of National Life Insurance Company Limited, was incorporated on 9th
June 2013 as a Private Limited Company under Companies Act 1984 with Authorized Share Capital of taka
1,000,000,000 and Paid-up Capital Tk. 330,000,000 to carry on the business of stock brokers, to carry on any business as
permissible for a broker and dealer house duly licensed by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(BSEC).The Company had started its operation from 18th May 2014.

3.00 Components of the Financial Statements

The financial statements include the following components:

a) Balance Sheet & Financial Position

b) Life Revenue and Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income Account
¢) Classified Summary of the Assets (Form AA)

d) Statement of Cash Flows
e) Statement of Life Insurance Fund
f) Statement of Changes in Equity

g) Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes

0%

4.00 Significant Accounting Policies

4.01 Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting, under Historical Cost Convention as a

in the foreseeable future. The management does not foresee any issue with respect to going concern due to recent
Pandemic COVID-19.

Going Concern (IAS-1) since there was no significant doubt or uncertainty to continue the operation of the company %
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4.02 Statements of Compliance

The following underlying assumptions, measurement base, laws, rules, regulations and accounting pronouncements
have been considered in preparing and presenting the financial statements:

a) The Insurance Act, 2010

b) The Insurance Act, 1938

¢) The Insurance Rules 1958

d) The Companies Act,1994

e) The Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987

f) The Income Tax ordinance, 1984

g) The Listing Regulations of Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges, 2015

h) The International Accounting Standards (IAS) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) which have
been adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

i) Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2012 and Anti Terrorism Act,2009 (Amended in 2013) of Bangladesh Financing of
Terrorism.

j) Any other applicable Laws, Regulations, Covenants and Conventions etc.

4.03 Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared based on International Accounting Standards (IAS) and International

Financial Reporting standards (IFRS) and no adjustment has been made for factors affecting the financial statements.
The accounting policy, unless otherwise stated is consistently applied by the company.

4.04 Basis of Consolidation

The Financial Statements of the Company & its subsidiary have been consolidated in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS-10)". The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of
National Life Ins. Co. Limited and its subsidiary NLI Securities Ltd.

4.05 Reporting Period

The financial period of the Company covers one year from 1st January to 31st December of the calendar year.
4.06 Reporting Currency and Level of Precision

The figures in the Financial Statements represent Bangladeshi Taka Currency (BDT) and all Financial figures have been
rounded off to the nearest Taka

4.07 Foreign Currency

Foreign currency is converted into taka currency at the rate prevailing on the date of bank credit.
4.08 Statement of Cash flows

IFRS: As per IAS-7 "Statement of Cash Flows", Cash Flows Statement can be prepared using either direct method or
indirect method. The presentation is selected to present this Cash Flows in a manner i.e. most appropriate for the
business or industry. The method selected is applied consistently.

Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) of the company for the year 2020 was Tk.41.03 and NLI Securities was
Tk.18.73.In the same manner NOCFPS of the company was Tk.31.52 and NLI Securities was Tk. 17.16 for the year 2019
respectively.
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4.09 Cash & Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of Cash in hand, Cash at banks including Fixed deposits and other balances which
are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

4.10Property, Plant and Equipment

4.10.a Recognition and Measurement

(i) Fixed assets have been shown at cost less accumulated depreciation as per IAS 16: "Property Plant and Equipment"
except land, which is measured at cost.

(i) The cost of an item of property plant and equipment is recognized as an assets if It is provable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity; and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

4.10.b Depreciation on Fixed Assets (IAS-16)

i) Depreciation on fixed assets is computed using diminishing balance method, in amounts sufficient to write off over
their useful lives.The rate of depreciation varying from 5% to 33.33%.

i) The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises of purchase price and any directly attributable cost for bringing the
asset to working condition for its intended use.

iii) Depreciation on addition to Fixed Assets has been calculated from the month of its acquisition to the date of
Balance Sheet.

iv) Land is not depreciated considering the unlimited life.
v) Gains and losses on disposals of Assets if any, are included in current year's Revenue Account.
vi) Rates of computing depreciations are consistently applied under reducing balance methods unless otherwise
reviewed.
As per IFRS 16, Right- of- Use (ROU) Assets are depreciated in straight line basis over the lease term.

4.10.c Impairment of assets
As per IAS 36: Impairment of assets, at each balance sheet date, the Company assess whether there is any indication
that the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An asset is carried at more than its recoverable
amount if its carrying amount exceeds the amount to be recovered through use or sale of the asset. If this is the case,
the asset is described as impaired and an impairment loss is recognized as an expense in the Life Revenue Accounts
unless the asset is carried at revalued amount in accordance with International Accounting Standard (IAS) 16 -
Property, Plant and Equipment, in which case any impairment loss of a revalued asset should be treated as a

revaluation decrease under that Accounting Standard. No impairment loss was recognized for the year than ended 31
December 2020.as there were no such indication existed as on Balance Sheet date.

4.11 Implementation of IFRS 16 Leases

The National Life Insurance Company Ltd. has applied IFRS 16 Leases for the first time on 01 January 2019. As IFRS 16
supersedes |IAS 17 (Lease), the company has made recognition, measurement and disclosure in the financial
statements 2020 as lessee . IFRS 16 Leases, defines a lease as "A contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the Right-
of- Use (ROU) Assets for a period of time in exchange for consideration”

Right- of- Use (ROU) Assets

The company recognizes Right-of-Use (RoU) Assets at the date of initial application of IFRS 16. Right- of- Use Assets
are measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and adjusted for any measurement of lease liability. Right- of-
Use (RoU) Assets are depreciated on a straight line basis over the lease term. The Right-of-Use (RoU) Assets are
presented under property, plant and equipment.
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Lease Liability

At the inception date of the lease ,The company recognizes lease liability measured at present value of lease payments
to be made over the lease term applying incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application. Lease liability is
measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability , reducing the carrying amount to
reflect the lease payments and re-measuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications.

Short-term lease and leases of low value of assets

The company has elected not to recognize Right- of-Use Assets and Lease liabilities for leases of low value assets and
short term leases ,i.e. for which the lease term ends within 12 months of the date of initial application. The company
recognizes lease payments associated with these leases as an expense.

International Accounting Standard Board (IASB) has adopted International Financial Reporting Standard 16 (IFRS-16)
globally effective from 01 January 2019 and the company has adopted IFRS 16 from the same date. The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) adopted IFRS 16 with same effective date in Bangladesh.

4.12 Investments

Investments are made and accounted in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Act 1938 and 2010/ Rules
1958 and the circulars/notifications issued by the IDRA from time to time.

i) Held to Maturity

Investments which have ‘'fixed or determinable payments' and are intended to be held to maturity are classified as
'Held to Maturity".

Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank (BGTB) and Bangladesh Govt.Treasury Bond (BGTB) have been valued at cost.
ii) Held for Trading

Investments classified in this category are acquired principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in short
trading or if designated as such by the management. After initial recognition, investments are marked to market
weekly and any decrease in the present value is recognized in the fair value changes account.

iii) Investment in quoted shares
These securities are bought and held primarily for the purpose of selling them in future or held for dividend income.

According to IDRA circular No. Life -04/2012 dated 11 June, 2012 Shares, Mutual Funds & Bonds of different listed
companies are accounted for at fair value based on their quoted market price as on 31 December, 2020.

Interest and Dividends on Investments are accounted for at gross value i.e. before Tax deduction at source. Interest
income on investments is accounted for on accrual basis and dividend income is accounted for when the dividends
are received.

iv) Investment in unquoted shares
Investment in unquoted shares are recognized at cost under cost method.

4.13 Responsibility for preparation and presentation of Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of financial statements under section 183 of
Companies Act 1994, Insurance Act 2010, Insurance Rules 1958, Insurance Act 1938 and according to the provision of
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International Accounting Standards (IAS), International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as well as the Securities
and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

4.14 Approval of Audited Financial Statements

The Financial Statements were reviewed by the Audit Committee of the company in its 65th meeting held on July 18,
2021 and was subsequently approved by the Board of Directors of the company in its 262th meeting held on July 28,
2021.
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4.15 Authorised Capital

Authorised Capital is the maximum amount of share capital that the Company is authorised by its Memorandum and
Articles of Association.

4.16 Paid up Capital
Paid up Capital represents total amount of shareholders' capital that has been paid in full by ordinary shareholders.

Ordinary shareholders are entitled to vote at shareholders' meeting and receive dividends as declared from time to
time.

4.17 Revenue Recognitions (IFRS-15)

Premium
i) Individual Life Policies

First year premium under Individual Life policies are recognized by the company when they are received in cash as
directed by the authority. Outstanding renewal premiums under the policies are recognised as income within the
financial period as premium are received subsequently.

ii) Group Life policies

The premium of Group Life policies are recognized after receipts of the premium. In certain circumstances,
outstanding premiums under the policies are recognised as income within the financial period as premium which is
received subsequently.

iii) Interest, dividends and rents

Interest income is recognized on accrual basis unless otherwise stated. Interest income on bank deposits (FDRs) is
recognized on accrual basis (time proportion basis). Income on Government securities is recognized on Coupon Rate
basis for the number of days these are held.

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive income is established. Usually this is the ex-dividend date for
equity securities. Dividends are presented in investment income.

Rental income is recognized on accrual basis, except for the cases that are under litigation.

Realized gains and losses in respect of financial instruments, such as, equity securities, units of mutual fund and
corporate bonds listed in the stock exchange are calculated as the difference between the net sales proceeds and their
costs using the weighted average method, that is profit or loss on sale of the listed financial instruments are
recognized in the Income Statement on cost basis.

Income on debentures is recognized at prescribed rates except recovery is considered doubtful in which case the
income is recognized on a receipt basis.

Interest and dividend are accounted at gross value (before deduction of Income Tax).
4.18 Taxation (IAS-12)

Current Tax

Income Tax of Life Insurance Companies are determined under the Fourth Schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance 1984
on the basis of Actuarial Valuation Report and the Income Tax has been provided at the existing rate in the Life
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Revenue Account on that basis.

Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities

The profits and gains of the Insurance Business from all sources are computed in accordance with the Actuarial

different heads of Income. So the management feels it is not necessary to make estimate of deferred Tax
Assets/Liabilities as per provision of 1AS-12.

Valuation Report under the provision in the Fourth Schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance 1984 and not under %
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4.19 Commission
Commission to Insurance Agents i.e. Financial Associates (Less that on Re-insurance commission) represent First year

and Renewal Commission and incentives paid to them.

Allowances and Commission (Other than commission to Financial Associates less that on Re-insurance) represent all
kinds of Commission, incentives & allowances of Employer of Agents i.e. Unit Managers, Branch Managers, Branch
Co-ordinators and District Co-ordinators.

4.20 Claims

Claims by Death

Death claims are accounted for when intimated. Provision for outstanding death claims have been made on the
intimation of the death claims received up to 31st December, 2020.
Claims by Maturity

Claims by Maturity is accounted for when these become due for payment. Provision for claims by Maturity has been
made including bonus which are payable up to 31st December, 2020.
Claims by Survival

Claims by Survival Benefit are accounted for when these become due for payment. Provision for claims by Survival
Benefit has been made which are payable up to 31st December, 2020.

4.21 Risk Minimization strategies

4.21.1 Insurance Risk
4.21.1.a Individual Life Business

Insurance underwriting risk is the risk that the Company will suffer losses due to economic situation or the rate of
occurrence of an incident contrary to the forecast made at the time of setting up of the premium rate. The risk
underwritten, i.e., the risk of death and critical illness may vary from division to division. The underwriting risk arises
from death and sometimes due to permanent disability and critical illness. The Company may get exposed to poor risk
due to unexpected experience in terms of claim severity or frequency. This can be a result of anti-selection, fraudulent
claims or poor persistency. The Company faces the risk of under pricing particularly due to nature of long-term
contract. In addition to this, due to poor persistency, the Company would be unable to recover expenses of policy
acquisition. The Company manages these risks through its underwriting, reinsurance, claims handling policy and other
related control mechanisms. The Company has a good spread of business throughout the country thereby ensuring
diversification of geographical risks. The Company has a well defined medical under-writing policy and avoids selling
policies to high risk individuals. Underwriting procedures have been enhanced and rules have been structured to
enable the Company to strike a balance between mitigating risk, ensuring control and providing better service. This
puts a check on anti-selection. The Company seeks to reduce its risk exposure by reinsuring certain levels of risk with

renowned re-insurance Munich-Re.

The Company provides quality service to the policyholders and checks to minimize miss-selling and avoid poor

persistency. A regular monitoring of lapsation rate is conducted. On the claims handling side, the Company has

0%

procedures in place to ensure avoidance of payment of fraudulent claim. The Claim Committee reviews high sum
assured and early claims for verification and detailed investigation of all doubtful and early claims are conducted. The

Company maintains adequate liquidity to cater for potentially sudden and high cash requirement.

4.21.1.b Group life insurance
% The major risk underwritten by the company is death which depends on mortality. Other risks underwritten include

disability and major disease. Risk increases as a result of catastrophic events, business procurement without following
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underwriting guidelines, business procurement at low premium rate due to tough market competition and fraudulent
claims. Non-receipt of premium in due time is an additional factor.

The company manages these risks through proper underwriting, reinsurance, effective claims handling and other
claim control mechanism. The company also avoids underwriting group business with employees exposed to
hazardous profession. Pricing is done in line with actuarial guideline, experience and the mortality exposure the
concerned group faces. Moreover, premium rates of existing groups are also reviewed from time to time on the basis
of claim experience. Reinsurance arrangements are made by the company with renowned re-insurer to limit the risk at
affordable level. Besides, the company avoids payment of fraudulent claims through claim investigation. Strict
monitoring is in place to keep the outstanding balances of premium at a minimum.

4.21.1.c Group health insurance

The main risk underwritten by the company is morbidity that requires treatment as inpatient or outpatient. Risks are
increased as a result of increasing incidences of fatal diseases, accident & catastrophic event, fraudulent practices,
health over consciousness of insured etc. Consistent increase in charges of various hospital services, lack of adequate
claim control mechanism and business procurement at low price in the competitive market are additional factors.

The company manages these risks through proper underwriting and other related claim control mechanism, premium
rate review on claim experience and hospital agreements with discount facility etc.

The Company has a well defined medical underwriting policy to avoid underwriting Group Health business with
potentially high health risk. Any pre-existing conditions are also screened at this stage. Health plans are designed and
terms & condition are set in such a way that abuses of benefit utilization are minimized. Pricing is done in consultation
with actuarial department on the basis of actual claim experience. Company has also pre-determined charges for
certain illness and investigations with its panel hospitals. The charges are treated as “Standard Rate” which is applied to
restrict settlement of inflated bills. The company avoids settlement of any fraudulent claims through claims
investigations which is managed by experienced technical staff.

4.21.2 Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will be unable to meet its funding requirements. To guard against the risk
the Company has diversified funding sources and assets are managed with liquidity in mind, maintaining healthy
balance of cash and cash equivalent and readily market securities.

4.21.3 Interest rate risk

The Company invests in securities and has deposits that are subject to interest rate risk. Interest rate risk is the risk that
the value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The
Company limits interest risk by monitoring changes in interest rates in the money market and by diversifying into
various institutions (issuers’ of securities).

4.21.4 Market risk (investment pattern)

Market risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices,
whether these changes are caused by factors specific to the individual security or its issuer or factors affecting all
securities traded in the market.The Company is exposed to market risk with respect to its investment
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The Company continues to adopt a prudent policy in respect of investments. The fund of the Company has been
invested as per provision of the Insurance Act. The investments are mainly in Govt. securities, Fixed Deposits Receipts
(FDR’s) with various commercial banks and financial institutions having acceptable performance parameters and
ratings and equity shares in listed companies having good and positive fundamental and technical attributes.

The Company also limits market risk maintaining a diversified profile and by continuous monitoring of developments
in Govt. securities (treasury bills) equity and term finance certificates markets. In addition, the Company actively
monitors the key factors that affect the underlying value of these securities.
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4.21.5 Reinsurance risk

The Company seeks to reduce its risk exposure by reinsuring certain levels of risk with re-insurer. Re-insurer ceded
does not relieve the Company from its obligation to policyholders and as a result, the Company also remains liable for
the portion of outstanding claims reinsured to the extent that re-insurer does not meet the obligations ultimately

under the reinsurance agreements.
In order to minimize the risk, the Company has obtained reinsurance cover from a renowned re-insurer, Munich-Re
with proven sound financial health.

4.21.6 Credit risk.

Credit Risk is the risk, which arises with the possibility that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge its
obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. Major credit risk is in reinsurance receivables, bank
balances and investments. The management monitors exposure to credit risk through regular review of credit

exposure/ CAMELS rating and assessing credit worthiness of counter parties.

4.22 Employees Benefit Plans As per IAS - 19

Provident Fund

The Company has introduced a Contributory Provident Fund for its eligible employees. Necessary approval has been
obtained from the concerned tax authority. Provident Fund is administered by a Board of Trustee of the Company. All
confirmed employees are contributing 10% of their basic salary as subscription to the fund and the Company also
contributing at the same rate to the fund.The contributions are invested in compliance with the Provident Fund Trust
Deed. Interest earned from the Investment is credited to the members account annually. Members are eligible to get
the both contribution as per provisions of Bangladesh Labour Law 2006 (amended in 2013 and 2015) which is general
law and govern by the Trust Deed of the Provident Fund.

Gratuity
The Company has an unfunded Gratuity scheme for its regular employees under which an employee is entitled to the

benefit of last one basic pay for each completed year after he has put in at least 5 (five) years continuous service

without break.

Group Insurance Scheme

The Company operates a Group Insurance Scheme for its regular Executives, Officers & Staff and Development Staff.

The benefits are paid on death or permanent disability of an employee.

4.23 Comparative Information

Previous year figures have been rearranged and restated where necessary to confirm to current year is presentation.
4.24 Related Party Disclosure IAS 24

As per Bangladesh Accounting Standards (IAS-24) " Related Party Disclosures", parties are considered to be related if
one of the party has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in

making financial and operating decisions. Related party transactions have been given in note no.97
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4.25 Status of compliance of International Accounting Standards and International Financial Reporting Standards

In addition to compliance with local regulatory requirements, in preparing the consolidated financial statements and

separate financial statements, National Life Insurance Company Limited applied following IAS and IFRS.
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Name of the Standards Ref. Compliance
Presentation of Financial Statements IAS-1 Applied
Inventories IAS-2 Applied
Statement of Cash Flows IAS-7 Applied
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors IAS-8 Applied
Events After the Balance Sheet Date IAS-10 Applied
Income Taxes IAS-12 Applied
Property, Plant And Equipment IAS-16 Applied
Accounting of Govt. Grants and Disclosure of Governments Assistance IAS-20 N/A
The Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates I1AS-21 N/A
Borrowing Costs IAS-23 N/A
Related Party Disclosures IAS-24 Applied
Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans IAS-26 Applied
Separate Financial Statements IAS-27 Applied
Investments in Associates IAS-28 N/A
Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economics IAS-29 N/A
Financial Instruments: Presentation IAS-32 Applied*
Interests in Joint Ventures IAS-31 N/A
Financial Instruments: Presentation IAS-32 Applied
Earnings Per Share IAS-33 N/A
Interim Financial Reporting IAS-34 Applied
Impairment of Assets IAS-36 Applied
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets IAS-37 Applied
Intangible Assets IAS-38 Applied
Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement IAS-39 Applied***
Investment Property IAS-40 N/A
Agriculture IAS-41 N/A
IFRS Title
First Time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards IFRS-1 N/A
Share-based Payment IFRS-2 N/A
Business Combination IFRS-3 Applied
Insurance Contracts IFRS-4 Applied
Non-current Assets held for Sale and Discontinued Operations IFRS-5 Applied
Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources IFRS-6 N/A
Financial Instruments: Disclosures IFRS-7 Applied
Operating Segments IFRS-8 N/A
Financial Instruments IFRS-9 Applied
Consolidated Financial Statements IFRS-10 Applied
Joint Agreements IFRS-11 N/A
Disclosure of Interest in Other Entities IFRS-12 N/A
Fair Value Measurement IFRS-13 Applied
Regulatory Deferral Accounts IFRS-14 N/A
Revenue from Contracts with Customers IFRS-15 N/A
Lease IFRS-16 Applied

N/A=Not applicable.

Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority (IDRA) is the prime regulatory body for Insurance Companies in Bangladesh.Some
requirements of IDRA's rules & regulations contradict with provisions of standards of IAS & IFRS.The company has departed from
those contradictory requirements of IAS & IFRS to comply with the rules & regulations of IDRA.
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4.26 Contingencies & Commitments

Contingencies

Contingencies arising from claim, litigation, tax assessment, fines, penalties etc. are recorded when it is probable that the
obligation has been incurred and the amount can reasonably be measured.

Commitments

There is no commitments made by the company during the year.
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5.00 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL

Amount in Taka
31.12.2020

Amount in Taka
31.12.2019

Break-up of issued, subscribed and paid up capital :

Sponsors subscription
Subscribed by public
Bonus shares issued
Total Taka

15,000,000 15,000,000
15,000,000 15,000,000
1,055,219,810 1,055,219,810
1,085,219,810 1,085,219,810

1,500,000 shares of Tk.10/- each amounting to Tk.15,000,000 was subscribed by the sponsors, 1,500,000 shares of Tk.10/-each
amounting to Tk.15,000,000 was subscribed by Public and the rest 105,521,981 shares of Tk.10/- each amounting to
Tk.1,055,219,810 were raised by issuing bonus shares as follows:

Year Ratio e Quantity Amount Quantity Amount
31.12.2020 31.12.2020 31.12.2019 31.12.2019
2002 15 20 600,000 6,000,000 600,000 6,000,000
2003 14 25 900,000 9,000,000 900,000 9,000,000
2004 16.67 15 675,000 6,750,000 675,000 6,750,000
2005 14 25 1,293,750 12,937,500 1,293,750 12,937,500
2006 15 20 1,293,750 12,937,500 1,293,750 12,937,500
2007 15 20 1,552,500 15,525,000 1,552,500 15,525,000
2008 12 50 4,657,500 46,575,000 4,657,500 46,575,000
2009 1:1.82 55 7,684,870 76,848,700 7,684,870 76,848,700
2010 1:1.67 60 12,994,420 129,944,200 12,994,420 129,944,200
2011 1:10 10 3,465,179 34,651,790 3,465,179 34,651,790
2012 1:3.33 30 11,435,090 114,350,900 11,435,090 114,350,900
2013 12.63 38 18,829,782 188,297,820 18,829,782 188,297,820
2015 15 20 13,676,368 136,763,680 13,676,368 136,763,680
2016 16.67 15 12,308,731 123,087,310 12,308,731 123,087,310
2017 16.67 15 14,155,041 141,550,410 14,155,041 141,550,410
Total 105,521,981 1,055,219,810 105,521,981 1,055,219,810
(a) Category of shareholders (As on 31.12.2020)

Category of Shareholders No. of Share Holders No. of Shares Percentage %

Employee 1 1,946 -

Financial Institutes (Bank & Insurance) 13 11,062,197 10.20

Financial Institutes (others) 49 8,144,695 7.51

General Public 1,765 31,222,902 28.77

ICB Investor A/C, Dhaka 14 2,220 -

ICB Unit Fund 1 500 -

Other Investors A/C 22 568,857 0.52

Foreign Company 1 195,748 0.18

Sponsors' / Directors 17 57,321,196 52.82

Total 1,883 108,520,261 100

(b) Share holding Range (As on 31.12.2020)
Class Interval No. of Shareholders No. of Shares Percentage

= 500 1,349 152,753 0.14

501 - 5000 347 573,769 0.53

5001 - 10000 48 327,215 0.30

10001 - 20000 41 607,465 0.56

20001 - 30000 8 196,653 0.18

30001 - 40000 9 305,997 0.28

40001 - 50000 9 407,924 0.38

50001 - 100000 21 1,435,887 1.32

100001-9999999 53 104,514,318 96.31

Total 1,885 108,521,981 100




6.00 RETAINED EARNINGS (NLI SECURITIES LTD.)

This consists of the followings :

Balance at the beginning of the year (NLI Securities Ltd.)
Balance at the beginning of the year (Minority interest)

Add: Profit or (Loss) Account during the year

Less : Dividend paid

Less :Retained Earnings (Non-controlling Interest)

Balance at the end of the year

7.00 NON CONTROLLING INTEREST
This consists of the followings :
Minority Share Capital of NLI Securities Ltd.
Add: Retained Earnings
Total
7 .01 Retained Earnings
This consists of :
Retained earnings for the year
Less : Dividend paid
Non-controlling Interest during the year
Balance at the beginning of the year
Balance at the end of the year
8.00 LIFEINSURANCE FUND

This consists of the accumulated balance of revenue surplus up to December 31,2020

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Surplus during the year
Balance at the end of the year

9.00 AMOUNT DUE TO OTHER PERSONS OR BODIES

CARRYING ON INSURANCE BUSINESS
This consists of as under:

a) Munich Re

b) Asian Re - Takaful International (L) Ltd.
Total

The amount made up is as under:

a) MUNICH RE :

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Provision for premium on Re - insurance ceded

Less:i) Claim receivable on Re - insurance ceded

if) Commission on Re - insurance ceded
Less: Paid during the year

Balance at the end of the year

b) ASIAN RE - TAKAFUL INTERNATIONAL (L) LTD.

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Provision for premium on Re - insurance ceded

Less:
i) Claim receivable on Re - insurance ceded
i) Premium adjusted against Lapse Policy
ii) Commission on Re - insurance ceded

Less: Paid during the year
Balance at the end of the year
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Amount in Taka

31-12-2020

Amount in Taka
31-12-2019

7.00

229,411,142 184,528,473
6,803,420 5,472,221
68,274,605 66,013,868
304,489,167 256,014,562
16,500,000 19,800,000
287,989,167 236,214,562
8,294,729 6,803,420
279,694,438 229,411,142
9,500,000 9,500,000
8,294,729 6,803,420
17,794,729 16,303,420
1,966,309 1,901,200
475,000 570,000
1,491,309 1,331,200
6,803,420 5,472,220
8,294,729 6,803,420
36,992,608,321 34,615,557,543
3,082,170,967 2,377,050,778
40,074,779,288 36,992,608,321
111,932,113 84,967,417
26,796 26,796
111,958,909 84,994,213
84,967,417 66,334,248
40,207,737 30,135,876
125,175,154 96,470,124
10,137,264 9,156,702
3,105,777 2,346,005
13,243,041 11,502,707
111,932,113 84,967,417
26,796 26,796
26,796 26,796
26,796 26,796
26,796 26,796

2020
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The accounts statement of Munich - Re of individual life and Group Life for the year 2014 have been reconciled and the
accounts statement of Group Life for the year 2015 has been reconciled but the accounts statement of Individual Life are
yet to be received for the year 2015 and could not be reconciled. The accounts statements of Munich- Re of Group Life &
Individual Life for the year 2016,2017,2018,2019 & 2020 are yet to be received from them and could not reconciled.

Amount in Taka Amount in Taka

31-12-2019

31-12-2020

10.00 CONSOLIDATED FAIR VALUE CHANGES ACCOUNT

Shares, Mutual Funds & Bonds- Market Value (NLI) 5,444,027,973 4,669,844,785
Shares, Mutual Funds & Bonds- Cost Price (NLI) 5,626,683,123 5,154,143,238
Fair value changes account (182,655,150) (484,298,453)
Provision for Investment in Marketable Securities (NLI Securities Ltd) 9,765,464 6,694,989
Total (172,889,686) (477,603,464)
11.00 FAIR VALUE CHANGES ACCOUNT (NLI)
Shares, Mutual Funds & Bonds- Market Value 5,444,027,973 4,669,844,785
Shares, Mutual Funds & Bonds- Cost Price 5,626,683,123 5,154,143,238
Total (182,655,150) (484,298,453)

According to IDRA circular No. Life -04/2012 dated 11 June, 2012 "Guidelines for Preparation of Accounts and Financial
Statements" as well as in compliance with the section 2.2 of the said circular namely Valuation of Equity Shares : Listed
equity shares shall be measured at fair value at the balance sheet date. Fair value is the lowest of the quoted closing price
at the balance sheet date. Unrealized gains/losses arising due to changes in the fair value of the listed equity shares should
be taken under Fair Value Changes Account. In this regard difference between Cost price and closing market price of listed

shares i.e.unrealized loss / gain have been taken under Fair Value Changes Account of the Balance Sheet.

12.00 ESTIMATED LIABILITIES IN RESPECT OF OUTSTANDING CLAIMS
WHETHER DUE OR INTIMATED:
The break up is as follows :

a) Death Claim 12.01 355,810,886 270,764,056
b) Maturity Claim 12.02 1,373,749,570 1,127,920,780
¢) Survival Benefit 12.03 1,998,976,561 1,588,322,228
3,728,537,017 2,987,007,064
The details are as under:
12.01 Death Claim
Balance at the beginning of the year 270,764,056 327,596,114
Add: Claim intimated during the year including Group Life 345,077,950 261,380,320
615,842,006 588,976,434
Less : Re-insurance claim 10,137,264 9,156,702
605,704,742 579,819,732
Less : Claims Paid during the year 249,893,856 309,055,676
Balance at the end of the year 355,810,886 270,764,056

12.02 Maturity Claim
Balance at the beginning of the year

1,127,920,780

1,018,551,711

Add: Claim Payable for the year 4,675,142,065 4,345,595,903

o 5,803,062,845 5,364,147,614
Less: Claim Paid during the year 4,429,313,275 4,236,226,334
o Balance at the end of the year 1,373,749,570 1,127,920,780

12.03 Survival Benefit
Balance at the beginning of the year

1,588,322,228

1,447,229,995

Add: Claim Payable for the year 2,849,503,583 2,629,937,979
4,437,825,811 4,077,167,974

% Less: Claim Paid during the year 2,438,849,250 2,488,845,746
D Balance at the end of the year 1,998,976,561 1,588,322,228
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According to 'International Accounting Standard (IAS-1) "Presentation of Financial Statements" an entity shall prepare its
financial statements, except for cash flow information, using the accrual basis of accounting. With the provisions of this
standard the entity has provided for claims due or intimated and shown these to the Revenue Account for the year 2020.
Accordingly outstanding claims as on 31.12.2020 amounting to Tk.3,728,537,017/- subsequently are being adjusted.

Amount in Taka Amount in Taka

31-12-2020 31-12-2019
13.00 Premium Deposits
Opening Balance 153,603,535 149,220,245
Add: Addition during the year 79,245,620 83,229,043
232,849,155 232,449,288
Less: Premium income recognised during the years 79,631,871 78,845,753
Closing Balance 153,217,284 153,603,535
14.00 CONSOLIDATED SUNDRY CREDITORS:
National Life Insurance Company Limited 15.00 4,125,997,319 4,547,978,183
NLI Securities Limited 291,222,726 252,331,811
4,417,220,045 4,800,309,994
Less :Inter Company balance eliminated 135,982,247 66,917,429
Total 4,281,237,798 4,733,392,565
In accordance with International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS-10) "
Consolidated Financial Statement" Inter Company transactions have been eliminated.
15.00 SUNDRY CREDITORS (NLI) :
Others Payable 5,528,277 -
Payable for VAT & Income Tax deduction at Source 18,613,211 27,007,351
Provision For Income Tax 15.01 2,476,870,817 2,829,487,580
Welfare Fund 70,000 70,000
Provision For Gratuity 15.02 405,833,494 386,935,540
Provision for Auditors Fees 1,870,000 2,520,000
Provision for Actuarial fees 1,715,178 2,865,178
Provision for salary 48,745,480 -
Provision for Policy Stamps 11,000,000 12,000,000
Provision for Expenses 57,661,852 42,751,731
Unclaimed Dividend Warrant 15.03 25,687,679 128,120,752
Security Money 1,737,082 2,269,182
Fractional Bonus Amount 3,927,078 3,934,355
Unclaimed Share Warrant (IPO) 5,000 5,000
Commission & Allowances Payable 812,166,035 873,640,153
Bills payable 269,855 419,725
Pre I.P.O Dividend 92,749 92,749
Leaseholds Liability as per IFRS 16 102,337,784 81,917,134
Creditors for other finance 95,213,619 101,579,315
Advance received against Office Rent 644,000 644,000
Creditors for License fee 56,008,128 51,718,438
Total 4,125,997,319 4,547,978,183
15.01 Provision for Income Tax v
This consist are as under:
Balance as at beginning of the year 2,829,487,580 2,452,264,360
Add: Income Tax Provision During the year 350,545,065 377,223,220
3,180,032,645 2,829,487,580
Less: Adjustment during the year against final Assessment Order for the year 2013 & 2014 703,161,828 - %
Balance at the end of the year 2,476,870,817 2,829,487,580
]
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15.02 Provision for Gratuity

Amount in Taka

31-12-2020

unt in Taka
31-12-2019

The balance represents provision made for the employees whose are completing at least 5 years of confirmed service which arise as follows :

Balance at the beginning of the year
Less: Paid during the year

Add: Provision made during the year
Balance at the end of the year
15.03 Unclaimed Dividend Warrant

386,935,540 359,625,939
13,444,501 5,202,849
373,491,039 354,423,090
32,342,455 32,512,450
405,833,494 386,935,540

This represents dividend warrant issued in time against provision for dividend for earlier years, which were not cashed

within 31st December,2020.The detailed are as under:

Balance at the beginning of the year 128,120,752 104,747,939
Add: Unclaimed dividend (2019) 15,421,475 24,500,036
143,542,227 129,247,975
Less: Dividend paid from outstanding balance 117,854,548 1,127,223
Balance at the end of the year 25,687,679 128,120,752
List of year wise unclaimed dividend Warrant is as follows:
1995/96 29,175 591,675
1997 33,380 483,380
1998 48,378 543,378
1999 28,525 591,025
2000 32,340 707,340
2001 47,880 835,380
2002 20,320 520,320
2003 26,985 476,985
2004 85,824 760,824
2005 84,746 680,109
2006 110,052 1,080,360
2007 449,188 1,615,270
2011 3,194,845 16,175,694
2012 504,979 9,081,151
2013 1,367,991 8,810,875
2014 1,024,380 24,136,527
2015 479,345 10,181,045
2016 480,963 12,121,593
2017 844,909 14,227,785
2018 1,371,999 24,500,036
2019 15,421,475 =
Total 25,687,679 128,120,752

16.00 POLICY LOAN :

This represents loan paid to policyholders within the surrender value of the respective policies as per provision of the

Insurance Act. 1938 as amended.
The amount make up is as under:
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Loan disbursed during the year

Less: Loan realized during the year

Balance at the end of the year
17.00 CONSOLIDATED OTHER LOANS :

i) NLI Employees House Loan scheme

ii) Loan to policy holders (Jana Bima)

iii) Loan to NLI Securities Ltd

302

Less : Inter Company balance eliminated
Total

512,103,138 426,804,686
165,121,593 188,575,642
677,224,731 615,380,328
108,108,518 103,277,190
569,116,213 512,103,138
86,196,705 95,273,747
10,927,925 10,927,925
500,000,000 500,000,000
597,124,630 606,201,672
500,000,000 500,000,000
97,124,630 106,201,672




18.00 OTHER LOANS (NLI Company Limited)

18.01

18.03

19.00

20.00

i) NLI Employees House Loan 18.01
ii) Loan to policy holders (Jana Bima) 18.02
iii) Loan to NLI Securities Ltd. 18.03
NLI Employees House Loan Scheme:

The Company introduced House Loan Scheme from June, 2012 for it's eligible employees as per provision of sec.44(9) of
insurance Act 2010.The amount represents balance at the end of the year 2020 after regularly instalment adjustment from

the monthly salary of related employees
The break up is as follows:

o
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Amount in Taka

Amount in Taka

31-12-2020 31-12-2019
86,196,705 95,273,747
10,927,925 10,927,925

500,000,000 500,000,000

597,124,630 606,201,672

Balance at the beginning of the year 95,273,747 108,928,669
Add: Loan disbursed during the year 5,562,549 1,160,884
100,836,296 110,089,553
Less:Loan realized during the year 14,639,591 14,815,806
Balance at the end of the year 86,196,705 95,273,747
18.02 Other Loan (Jana Bima)
The break up is as follows:
Balance at the beginning of the year 10,927,925 10,927,925
Add: Loan disbursed during the year - -
10,927,925 10,927,925
Less: Loan realized during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 10,927,925 10,927,925
Loan to NLI Securities Ltd.
The break-up is as under:
Balance at the beginning of the year 500,000,000 500,000,000
Add: Loan disbursed during the year - -
500,000,000 500,000,000
Less: Loan realized during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 500,000,000 500,000,000
The amount is representing interest bearing Loan which paid to NLI Securities Ltd.
CONSOLIDATED SHARES, MUTUAL FUNDS, BONDS & DEBENTURES
National Life Insurance Company Limited 20.00 5,444,027,973 4,673,763,996
NLI Securities Limited 196,142,890 193,743,850
Total Taka 5,640,170,863 4,867,507,846
SHARES, MUTUAL FUNDS, BONDS & DEBENTURES (NLI)
i) Shares & IBBL Bond 20.01 1,861,729,022 1,578,554,012
ii) Mutual Funds 20.02 479,751,199 426,235,090
iii) Sub-ordinated & Zero Coupon Bonds 20.03 3,098,867,614 2,665,055,683
5,440,347,835 4,669,844,785
iv) Debentures 20.04 3,680,138 3,919,211
Total Taka 5,444,027,973 4,673,763,996
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Detail Statement showing Book Value & Market Value of Listed & Non Listed Shares, Mutual Funds & Bonds are as under :

Book Value at Market Value
SLNo. Name of Companies Unit/Qty. Cost as on Remarks
31.12.2020 as on 31.12.2020
Note 20.01 Shares & Bond
A. Listed Shares :
1 AAMRA TECHNOLOGIES LTD 1,297,800 50,869,510 34,261,920
2 |AFC AGRO 225,709 4,804,067 3,837,053
3 AMAN FEED LIMITED 112,750 7,345,649 3,371,225
4 |APEX FOODS LIMITED 35,000 8,735,158 4,389,000
5 |APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTD 3,150,278 59,570,138 20,476,807
6 |AMAN COTTON FIBROUS 154 6,560 5,621
7 |APEX FOOTWARE 33,000 10,098,707 7,269,900
8  |BANGLADESH BUILDINGS SYSTEM 489,720 10,216,392 8,570,100
9 |BBS CABLES LIMITED 175,450 14,909,725 9,614,660
10 [BANGLADESH THAI 197,260 5,273,433 5,878,348
11 |BARAKA POWER LIMITED 1,065,720 34,807,501 27,389,004
12 |BATASHOE 2,000 2,474,808 1,405,400
13 |BAY LEASING & INVESTMENT LIMITED 2,885,375 76,992,635 65,498,013
14 |BENGALWIDSOR 847,985 14,621,805 14,415,745
15 |BRAC BANK LIMITED 164,431 11,274,754 7,284,293
16 |BSRM STEEL 110,000 10,074,405 4,675,000
17 |BEXIMCO PHARMA 78,829 10,411,328 15,016,925
18 |BANGLADESH SUBMARINE CABLE 187,000 31,275,901 31,060,700
19 |[BRITISH AMERICAN TOBAC 12,800 18,028,707 15,114,240
20 |BASHUNDARA PAPER MILLS LTD 30,000 2,215,245 1,332,000
21 |BEACON PHARMA 20,000 1,539,389 1,568,000
22 |CONFIDENCE CEMENT 115,170 17,982,008 13,970,121
23 |C & A TEXTILES LIMITED 519,054 3,261,597 1,245,729
24 |CITY GNERAL INSURANCE 673,813 20,624,710 20,281,771
25 |CRYSTAL INSURANCE COMPANY 10,879 108,790 428,633
26 |DELTA BRAC HOUSING 20,100 1,937,597 1,861,260
27 |DELTA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 230,000 29,868,628 15,686,000
28 |DELTA SPINNERS LTD. 1,200,000 12,242,223 7,920,000
29 |DESCO 100,000 5,864,642 3,480,000
30 |DOREEN POWER GENERATION 45,685 2,963,869 2,786,785
31 |DHAKA BANK LIMITED 26,250 375,937 312,375
32 |DHAKA INSURANCE LIMITED 17,900 986,961 973,760
33 |DRAGON SWEATER SWEATER 166,697 2,617,069 2,133,722
34 |DUTCH-BANGLA BANK 2,648 189,501 172,120
35 |EMERLD OIL INDUSTRIES 51,000 1,594,332 550,800
36 |EXIM BANK 634,413 8,581,982 7,486,073
37 |EASTLAND INSURANCE 73,015 2,564,236 2,475,209
38 |EASTERN HOUSING LIMITED 34,000 2,057,889 1,404,200
39 |ESQUIRE KNIT COMPOSITE 29,110 1,332,721 765,593
40 |FAREAST ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE CO LTD. 908,100 106,659,764 42,135,840
41  |FIRST FINANCE LIMITED 420,000 11,291,400 2,730,000
2 42 |FIRST SECURITY BANK 847,000 9,162,993 7,623,000
43 |FU-WANG CERAMIC INDUSTRY LIMITED 377,000 6,997,939 4,410,900
44  |GOLDEN SON LTD. 2,320,201 47,825,171 25,986,251
45 |GPH ISPAT 684,652 26,200,926 20,950,351
46 |GRAMEENPHONE LTD. 135419 58,099,755 47,003,935
47  |GSP FINANCE COMPANY (BANGLADESH) LIMITED 1,670,760 39,079,419 33,415,200
% 48  |HAMID FABRICS LIMITED 20,000 587,116 372,000
49  |HR. TEXTILE 5,000 213,533 200,500
D 50 |ICB ISLAMIC BANK LTD. 735,000 7,201,510 3,160,500

s
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51__|INDUSTRIAL DEVELOFMENT LEASING CO. 474,750 38,078,070 30,099,150
52 [INDUSTRIAL PROMOTION AND DEVELOFMENT 5,000 126,267 138,000
53 [ISLAMI BANK BANGLADESH LIMITED. 540,000 20223917 14,472,000
54 [IFAD AUTOS LIMITED 590,580 60,164,738 27,875,376
55 [INFORMATION TECHNO 99,622 4,432,264 3,197,866
56 [ISLAMI INSUANCE BANGLADESH LIMITED 10,000 523,245 508,000
57 |JAMUNA OIL COMPANY LIMITED 50,000 10,397,265 8,275,000
58 |JAMUNA BANK 193,125 3,652,303 3,630,750
59 |IMI SYRINGES 3,000 1,507.492 1,281,000
60 _|LAFARGE HOLCIM BANGLADESH LTD. 291,000 17,994,206 13,909,800
61 |LANKABANGLA FINANCE LTD. 394,800 16,988,292 12,396,720
62 _|LINDE BANGLADESH LIMITED 2,100 2,732,655 2,690,310
63 |MARICO 880 1,888,823 1,882,144
64 _|MEGHNA CEMENT MILLS LIMITED 217,192 19,857,071 15,768,139
65 |MEGHNA LIFE INSURANCE CO LTD. 189,000 17,493,223 11,888,100
66 |MEGHNA PETROLEUM LTD. 301,200 64,186,051 59,637,600
67 |MERCANTILE BANK LTD. 5913075 | 122,930,524 75,096,053
68 [NATIONAL BANK LIMITED. 2,362,343 26,465,073 16,536,401
69 |[NCCBL 1,260,133 19,074,244 16,633,756
70 [NATIONAL HOUSING FINANCE AND INVESTMENT 5,635,624 41,140,059 | 226,552,085 | Sponsors
71 [NATIONAL POLYMER 3,000 213476 214,500
72 [NEW LINE CLOTHING 19,846 321,768 337,382
73 [NURANI DYING 341,000 3,348,403 2,625,700
74 |OLYMPIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED 15,000 3,598,049 2,866,500
75 |ONE BANK LTD. 776,160 16,354,809 8,227,296
76 |ORIONPHARM 200,000 11,719,240 10,940,000
77 |ORIONINFUSION 94,000 8,386,379 7,115,800
78 |POPULAR LIFE INSURANCE 110,154 8470379 8,448,812
79 |PRAGATI LIFE INSURANCE 210,000 18,589.358 18,543,000
80 _|PREMIER LEASING 2,668,000 45,533,143 19,743,200
81 |PADMA OIL CO. LTD 5,000 1,282,075 1,025,500
82 |PURABI GENERAL INSURANCE 84,641 2,783,165 2,784,689
83 |QUASEM INDUSTRIES LTD 7,000 351,777 322,000
84 |QUEEN SOUTH 442,800 13447471 11,379,960
85 |RAK CERAMICS (BANLADESH) LTD. 387,200 18,920,301 10,105,920
86 |[RUNNER AUTOMOBILES 16979 931,963 864,231
87 |[RINGSHINE TEXTILE 101,000 864,155 646,400
88 [ROBI AXIATA 271,254 2,712,540 8,083,369
89 [RN SPINNING 500,965 2,724,562 1,953,764
90 [RUPALI INSURANCE 220,000 9,624,324 9,724,000
91 |S. ALAM COLD ROLLED STEELS LTD. 442,000 16,568,902 9,458,800
92 [SAIHAM COTTON MILLS 100,000 1,654,125 1,610,000
93 |SHASHA DENIMS LTD. 78277 5,162,798 1,690,783
94 |SINGER BANGLADESH LIMITED 140,000 25,114,054 24,584,000
95 |SOUTHEAST BANK LIMITED. 2,675,557 43,524,574 33444463
96 |SQUARE PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 636,710 58,623,608 139,757,845
97 |SQUARE TEXTILES LTD. 1,022,504 14,225,898 30.470,619
98 |SUMMIT POWER 1,381,539 58,696,343 53,741,867
99 |SUMMIT ALLIANCE PORT 1,000 28,081 31,000
100 |SHURWID INDUSTRIES 100,000 3,865,318 2,170,000
101 _|SIMTEX INDUSTIRES 296,791 6,387,965 4,897,052
102 |SINOBANGLA INDUSTRIES 2,000 102,656 101,200
103 |THE PREMIER BANK LTD. 203,144 2331430 2,034,584
104 |THE PENINSULA CHITTAGONG 131,000 4,153,085 2,947,500
105 |TITAS GAS TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION CO LTD 1,110,000 69,204,795 34,188,000

(500
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106 |THE CITY BANK LIMITED. 372,800 17,605,939 9,245,440
107 |UNITED COMMERCIAL BANK LIMITED 2,413,950 51,341,541 34,036,694
108 |UTTARA BANK LIMITED 313,650 10,461,097 7,527,600
109 |UNITED POWER GEN. 18,150 5,942,498 4,782,524
110 |UNITED FINANCE LTD. 100,000 1,924,804 1,770,000
111 |UNIQUE HOTEL 12,258 571,606 485,416
112 |UTTARA FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMPANY LTD 555,450 37,029,056 25,939,514
113 |VFS THREAD 61 1,486 1,373
114 |EASTERN CABLES 30 975 5,085
115 |BD ZIPPER IND.LTD 190 1,900 1,900
116 |PARAGON LEATHER & FOOT 400 4,000 4,000
117 |ROSE HEAVEN BALL PEN 206 2,838 2,838
Sub-Total (A) 60,309,217 1,908,584,528 1,647,906,952
Al. Listed Bond
IBBL BOND 61,000 56,746,126 61,610,000
Sub-Total (A1) 61,000 56,746,126 61,610,000
A2. Non Listed Shares :
1 Central Depository BD Ltd. 571,181 5,711,810 5,711,810 | Sponsors
2 Energy Prima Limited 100,000 9,500,000 9,500,000 | Pvt. Placement
3 IIDFC Limited 13,380,903 59,000,260 59,000,260 | Sponsors
4 Venture Invt. Partners BD 187,200 18,000,000 18,000,000 | Sponsors
5 Bengal Poly & Paper Sack Ltd 2,000,000 50,000,000 50,000,000 | Pvt. Placement
6 BD Thai Food 1,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 | Pvt. Placement
Sub-Total (A2) 17,239,284 152,212,070 152,212,070
20.01 Total Shares & Bond = ( A+A1+A2) 77,609,501 2,117,542,724 1,861,729,022
Note 20.02. Mutual Funds
B. Listed:
1 SOUTHEAST BANK 1st MF 4,980,000 45,592,868 58,764,000
2 PHOENIX FINANCE 1st MF 21,000 202,110 157,500
3 MBL 1st MF 300,000 2,647,570 2,250,000
4 EBL NRB MF 66,614 380,649 379,700
5 DBH 1st MF 550,000 4,110,326 3,850,000
6 AB BANK st MF 500,000 3,659,125 3,150,000
7 NLI 1st MF 16,500,000 150,000,000 211,200,000 | Sponsors
Sub-Total (B) 22,917,614 206,592,648 279,751,200
B1. Non Listed Mutual Fund
1 Rupali Life 1st Mutual Fund 1,227,700 10,000,000 10,000,000
2 Penninsula SBC UF 3,000,000 30,000,000 30,000,000
3 VIPB UNIT FUND 30,000,000 30,000,000
4 MTB UNIT FUND-01 30,000,000 30,000,000
5 MTB UNIT FUND-02 49,999,999 49,999,999
6 CAPITEC Popular life Unit Fund 50,000,000 50,000,000
Sub-Total (B1) 4,227,700 199,999,999 199,999,999
20.02 Total Mutual Fund =(B+B1) 27,145,314 406,592,647 479,751,199
Note 20.03. Subordinated & Zero Coupon Bonds:
C. Subordinated Bonds:
1 BANK ASIA LTD. 400,000,000 400,000,000
2 UCBL-1 150 250,000,000 250,000,000
3 UCBL -2 40,000,000 40,000,000
4 AB BANK 40,000,000 40,000,000
5 MERCANTILE BANK 5 10,000,000 10,000,000
6 SIBL 60,000,000 60,000,000
o 7 SOUTHEAST BANK LIMITED 450,000,000 450,000,000
124 8 SOUTHEAST BANK LIMITED 500,000,000 500,000,000
9 SOUTHEAST BANK LIMITED 500,000,000 500,000,000
10 STANDARD BANK LTD. 310,000,000 310,000,000
11 TRUST BANK LTD. 5 10,000,000 10,000,000
12 |EASTERAN BANK LTD. 500,000,000 500,000,000
Sub Total (C) 160 3,070,000,000 3,070,000,000
C1. Zero Coupon Bond:
IPDC 28,867,014 28,867,014
% Sub-Total (C1) 500,000 28,867,614 28,867,614
20.03 Total Sub-ordinated & Zero Coupon Bonds= (C+C1) 500,160 3,098,867,614 3,098,867,614
D Grand Total (20.01+20.02+20.03) 105,254,975 5,623,002,985 5,440,347,835
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Amount in Taka Amount in Taka

31-12-2020 31-12-2019

20.04 Debentures:

Balance at the beginning of the year 3,919,211 3,919,211
Less:Redemption during the year 239,073 -
Balance at the end of the year 3,680,138 3,919,211

Details of Debentures are given below:

Name of the Company FV per unit Rate of Intt. BookValueason Redemptionduring Book Value as on
01.01.2020 the year 31.12.2020

Beximco Fish. Ltd. 337 428.52 14% 635,014 635,014
Beximco Knitt. Ltd. 426 336 14% 509,610 509,610
Beximco Textile Ltd. 300 710 14% 337,862 337,862
Aramit cement Ltd. 364 1714 14% 519,792 519,792
Banglaqe'gh Luggage 1020 200 14% 1,666,711 1,666,711
Industries Ltd.
Bangladesh Welding &
Electrodes Ltd. 144 1200 14% 250,222 239,073 11,149
Total 3,919,211 239,073 3,680,138

Overdue Principal and Interest as on 31.12.2020 is shown below:

X Principal /Book
InterestDueas Interest Received Interest due ason P

Name of the Company  Due Date 0n01.012020 duringtheyear  31.12.2020 Value Due

31.12.2020
BEXIMCO Fisheries Ltd. 01/07/1997|  30/06/2004 370,779 o 370,779 635,014
BEXIMCO Knitting Ltd. 01/01/1999|  30/06/2004 212,740 = 212,740 509,610
BEXIMCO Textiles Ltd. 01/01/1999 6/30/2005 145,349 o 145,349 337,862
Aramit Cement Ltd. 01/03/2003 01/12/2007 198,094 o 198,094 519,792
Bangladesh Luggage
Indust.Ltd. 16/7/1999 14/7/2006 399,840 o 399,840 1,666,711
Bangladesh Welding &
Electro.Ltd. 16/07/1999 1/12/2007 226,800 o 226,800 11,149
Total 1,553,602 - 1,553,602 3,680,138

Interest on debenture amounting Tk.1,553,602 and principal amounting Tk.3,680,138 had fallen due. The Company taken
adequate step for realization and subsequently the Debenture Trustee of Beximco Knitting Ltd. having permission from
investment Corporation of Bangladesh (Trustee Board) and Securities and Exchange Commission, the Management of
ex-Beximco Textiles Ltd., Beximco Knitting and Beximco Fisheries Ltd. have rescheduled the principal and interest on
outstanding debentures.

21.00 DSE MEMBERSHIP (NLI SECURITIES LTD.)

TREC (Membership) to DSE 240,150,000 240,150,000
Sale of DSE Share (25%) - -
240,150,000 240,150,000

As per Demutualization Act 2013, DSE have to handed over it 25% (Twenty five percent) stake to strategic partners

202

followings the share purchase agreement (SPA) executed between Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) and its strategic investors
namely Shenzhen Stock Exchange (SZSE) and Shanghai Stock Exchange (SSE). We have completed the sale of 25% (Twenty

five percent) DSE share amounting 1,803,777 out of its total 7,215,106 shares. We have transferred share in value
Tk.37,879,317 (1,803,777@Tk.21) which we acquired at cost of Tk.80,050,000/-(1,803,777@Tk.44.38). Here we had realized %

loss Tk.42,170705/- in statement of profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income in the year 2018.
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Amount in Taka
31-12-2019

Amount in Taka

31-12-2020

320,500,000 320,500,000

22.00 INVESTMENT IN NLI SECURITIES LTD.(SUBSIDIARY COMPANY)

National Life Insurance Company Limited holds 32,050,000 shares (97.12%) out of 33,000,000 shares @ Tk.10/- each against
the paid- up capital of Tk.330,000,000/- of the subsidiary company. For the purpose of investment the Company purchase a
membership of Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. bearing no. DSE-244 on behalf of NLI Securities Ltd.

Legal Status and Nature of the Subsidiary Company (NLI Securities Ltd.)

NLI Securities Limited incorporated on 09 June 2013 under the Companies Act,1994 as a Public Limited Company. It is a
subsidiary Company of National Life Insurance Company Ltd. and it holds 97.12% Shares of the Company. Rest 2.88%
shares being held by others 19(nineteen) individual. NLI Co. Ltd. has invested Tk.320,500,000 for purchasing DSE
membership bearing no DSE-244.The Registered and the Principal place of Business Office is situated at 79, Motijheel, C/A,
Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh.The principal objectives of the Company for which it was established are to carry on the business
of stock brokers and other services as mentioned in the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company. The
Company obtained Stock-dealer services as mentioned in the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company.
The Company obtained Stock-dealer & Stock-broker Registration Certificate (DSE Membership) from Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission on 27 March, 2014 for commercial activities.

23.00 OUTSTANDING PREMIUM
The amount consists of :

i) Individual Life 2,555,262,547 2,376,203,404
i) Group Life 26,408,633 17,971,257
2,581,671,180 2,394,174,661

Premium of 2020 or backward years are received in 2021 as per Insurance Rules and abiding underwriting rules and
required late fees. Money received through bank, as bank receiving date is 2021, hence it is called outstanding premium.
24.00 CONSOLIDATED INTEREST, DIVIDEND & RENTS ACCRUING BUT NOT DUE

National Life Insurance Company Limited 25.00 1,196,179,057 1,714,501,536
NLI Securities Ltd. - -
1,196,179,057 1,714,501,536
Less :Inter Company balance eliminated 61,025,000 42,534,247
Total 1,135,154,057 1,671,967,289
25.00 INTEREST, DIVIDEND & RENTS ACCRUING BUT NOT DUE
Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond 306,145,925 275,618,221
Fixed Deposits with Banks 759,297,902 1,300,116,754
Dividend Income (NLI Securities Ltd.) 16,025,000 -
Interest on zero coupon bonds 1,475,846 38,426,424
Interest on subordinated bonds 68,234,384 57,805,890
Interest on Loan to NLI Securities 45,000,000 42,534,247
Total 1,196,179,057 1,714,501,536
26.00 CONSOLIDATED ADVANCE, DEPOSITS & PREPAYMENTS
National Life Insurance Company Limited 27.00 2,082,972,163 2,403,681,617
NLI Securities Limited 64,352,342 54,608,148
2,147,324,505 2,458,289,765
fo) Less : Inter Company balance eliminated 12,715,670 10,957,130
Total 2,134,608,835 2,447,332,635
v 27.00 ADVANCE, DEPOSITS & PREPAYMENTS (NLI)

Pre-paid Insurance Premium for Motor Vehicles & Others 3,136,723 3,350,789

Pre-paid Office Rent 18,377,166 19,767,781

Advance against Company's Registration & Renewal Fees 12,399,085 11,110,577

Advance against Land & Building, Floor etc. 11,932,349 9,482,349

% Advance to NLI se. 12,715,670 -
Tax Deduction at Source 1,347,461,166 1,483,495,761

D Advance against Income Tax 547,707,680 792,152,369
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Amount inTaka Amount in Taka
31-12-2020 31-12-2019
Advance Income Tax for Motor Vehicles 20,067,000 21,181,000
Advance ag. Exps(Comm.) 4,705,843 =
Agent Balance 8,677,285 8,677,285
Other Advances 95,792,197 54,463,706
2,082,972,163 2,403,681,617
28.00 CONSOLIDATED SUNDRY DEBTORS
National Life Insurance Company Limited 29.00 268,826,390 110,164,983
NLI Securities Limited 761,882,548 662,090,894
1,030,708,938 772,255,877
Less :Inter company balance eliminated 62,241,577 13,426,052
968,467,362 758,829,825
29.00 SUNDRY DEBTORS (NLI Company Limited)
Security Deposits 772,300 754,600
Advance against Expenses 7,337,170 3,160,704
Advance against Motor Vehicles 1,079,575 2,811,966
Tax Refundable 156,196,419 59,475,377
NLI Securities Ltd 62,241,577 13,426,052
AB Bank Foundation 94,368 94,368
AM Securities & Financial Services Ltd. 72,818 15,910
Other Receivable 41,032,163 30,426,006
268,826,390 110,164,983
30.00 CONSOLIDATED CASH AT BANK
National Life Insurance Company Limited 31.00 2,277,762,662 2,512,896,195
NLI Securities Limited 146,242,202 161,609,038
2,424,004,864 2,674,505,233
31.00 STD,SND & CD ACCOUNT WITH BANKS (NLI)
STD and SND accounts with Banks 2,230,292,777 2,438,241,709
CD Accounts with Banks 47,469,885 74,654,486
2,277,762,662 2,512,896,195
32.00 CONSOLIDATED CASH IN HAND
National Life Insurance Company Limited 33.00 3,938,046 2,434,965
NLI Securities Limited 48,267 203,153
3,986,313 2,638,118
33.00 CASH IN HAND (NLI) 3,938,046 2,434,965
34.00 FREEHOLD LAND & LAND DEVELOPMENT (AT COST)
This consists are as under :
Balance of cost price at the beginning of the year 1,194,712,548 1,194,712,548 2
Addition during the year 4,275,000 =
1,198,987,548 1,194,712,548

Adjustment :

Balance of cost price at the end of the year 1,198,987,548 1,194,712,548
Details are shown Annexure - A

Balance of cost price at the end of the year - - %
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35.00 LAND, BUILDING AND FIXED OTHER ASSETS AT NLI TOWER

(AT COST LESS DEPRECIATION)

This consists are as under

Balance of cost price at the beginning of the year
Addition during the year

Less: Disposal during the year

Less : Accumulated depreciation at the end of the year
Written Down Value (WDV) at the end of the year
Details are shown Annexure - B

36.00 CONSOLIDATED OTHER FIXED ASSETS INCLUDING PREMISES,

FURNITURE & FIXTURES

This consists are as under :

NLI Tower Feni

NLI Tower Khulna

NLI Tower Jessore

Floor Spaces

Furniture & Fixtures

Office Equipment

Air Conditioner

Motor Vehicles

Computer & Printer

Telephone & Electric Installation
Other Assets

Right- of- Use (ROU) Assets as per IFRS 16
Total

Less : Accumulated Depreciation
Written down value

Details shown in Annexure - C

37.00 OTHER FIXED ASSETS INCLUDING PREMISES, FURNITURE & FIXTURES (NLI)

This consists are as under :

NLI Tower Feni

NLI Tower Khulna

NLI Tower Jessore

Floor Spaces

Furniture & Fixtures

Office Equipment

Air Conditioner

Motor Vehicles

Computer & Printer

Telephone & Electric Installation
Other Assets

Right- of- Use (ROU) Assets as per IFRS 16
Total

Less : Accumulated Depreciation
Written down value

Details shown in Annexure - D

38.00 CONSOLIDATED INTEREST, DIVIDEND & RENT

NLI Company Limited 39.00

NLI Securities Ltd.

Less :Inter Company balance eliminated
Total

Amount in Taka

31-12-2020

Amount in Taka

31-12-2019

512,758,401 522,491,415
1,862,915 874,000
514,621,316 523,365,415
= 10,607,014
514,621,316 512,758,401
282,794,482 270,176,786
231,826,834 242,581,615
161,098,511 161,098,511
172,422,338 172,145,669
56,195,294 56,195,294
243,733,258 243,733,258
212,465,457 203,071,460
15,851,383 15,222,283
6,872,576 6,768,016
290,054,681 291,951,061
144,956,533 129,798,147
12,599,100 11,480,454
5,155,267 5,022,102
235,464,182 152,180,265
1,556,868,580 1,448,666,520
726,619,807 612,084,351
830,248,773 836,582,169
161,098,511 161,098,511
172,422,338 172,145,669
56,195,294 56,195,294
243,733,258 243,733,258
207,574,183 198,197,066
13,002,867 12,446,467
6,872,576 6,768,016
285,037,681 286,934,061
139,598,783 124,440,397
12,599,100 11,480,454
5,155,267 5,022,102
228,165,705 144,881,788
1,531,455,563 1,423,343,083
711,365,898 599,597,193
820,089,665 823,745,890
3,374,488,939 3,184,084,240
100,127,032 96,051,054
3,474,615,971 3,280,135,294
61,025,000 61,764,247
3,413,590,971 3,218,371,047




39.00 INTEREST, DIVIDEND & RENTS

i) Interest Income

Interest on Fixed Deposit

Interest on Bangladesh Govt.Treasury Bond
Interest on Subordinate & Zero Coupon Bond
Interest on STD & SND A/C with Banks
Interest on Policy Loan

Interest on Motor Vehicle Loan

Interest on Loan to NLI Securities Ltd.
Interest on Employees House Loan

ii) Dividend Income
iii) Profit on Sale of Share Investment
iv) Rental Income from buildings

40.00 CONSOLIDATED MISCELLANEOUS INCOME
National Life Insurance Company Limited
NLI Securities Limited

41.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME
National Life Insurance Company Limited

42.00 CLAIMS UNDER POLICIES (including provisions for claim
due or intimated) Less Re-insurance

This consists of:
By Death

By Maturity

By Survival

By Surrenders
By others

42.01 BY DEATH
This consists of :
Ordinary Life (Less re-insurance)
Jana Bima
Group Life (Less re-insurance)
Islami Takaful
National Pension Deposit Insurance (NPDI)
Personal Accident Insurance (PAI)

42.02 BY MATURITY
This consists of :
Ordinary Life
Jana Bima
Islami Takaful

National Pension Deposit Insurance (NPDI)

s
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Amount in Taka
31-12-2020

Amount in Taka

31-12-2019

1,617,770,343
1,216,103,971

1,621,282,086
1,032,319,796

41.00

42.01
42.02

42.03

272,565,566 269,425,650
49,286,231 48,086,776
37,136,771 33,979,976

135,518 264,165
45,000,000 42,534,247
5,253,241 5,334,739
3,243,251,641 3,053,227,435

81,872,054 105,336,037

41,511,777 21,487,763
7,853,467 4,033,005

3,374,488,939 3,184,084,240
838,399 480,173
499,380 376,271
1,337,779 856,444
838,399 480,173
345,077,950 252,223,618
4,675,142,065 4,345,595,903
2,849,503,583 2,629,937,979
84,866,735 91,645,266
34,229,520 28,860,966
7,988,819,853 7,348,263,732

223,194,762 175,674,465
14,948,162 13,493,036
67,608,501 33,004,807
31,667,598 23,937,448

7,618,927 6,033,862
40,000 80,000
345,077,950 252,223,618
3,208,652,594 2,882,450,857

792,131,837 906,691,602

275,355,466 179,646,238

399,002,168 376,807,206

4,675,142,065 4,345,595,903

[ Ere]
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Amount in Taka

31-12-2020

Amount in Taka
31-12-2019

42.03 BY OTHERS
This consists of :
Accident Benefit
Ex-gratia
Profit Commission(Group Life)
Premium refund against claims
No claim bonus (PAI)
Hospitalization benefit (Group Life)
Disease benefit (PAI)

43.00 CONSOLIDATED SALARIES & ALLOWANCES
National Life Insurance Company Limited
NLI Securities Limited

44.00

44.00 SALARIES & ALLOWANCES (NLI)
Basic Salary
Allowances
Bonus

45.00 CONSOLIDATED OFFICE RENT
National Life Insurance Company Limited
NLI Securities Limited

46.00
46.01

46.00 OFFICE RENT (NLI CO.LTD)
Rent for the year
Vat on Office Rent

Less : Reversal of Rent expenses due to depreciation and interest expenses under IFRS 16 Leases

46.01 OFFICE RENT (NLI SECURITIES LTD)
Rent for the year
Less : Reversal of Rent expenses due to depreciation and interest expenses under IFRS 16

47.00 CONSOLIDATED GRATUITY
National Life Insurance Company Limited
NLI Securities Limited

48.00 GRATUITY
National Life Insurance Company Limited

49.00 CONSOLIDATED TRAVELLING & CONVEYANCE
National Life Insurance Company Limited
NLI Securities Limited

50.00

50.00 TRAVELLING & CONVEYANCE (NLI)
Official Travelling
Development Tour
Conveyance

3,331,442 2,963,150
2,940,726 2,813,347
5,540,106 4,568,474
21,982,961 18,039,111
12,512 53,268
414,393 403,616
7,380 20,000
34,229,520 28,860,966
1,092,024,162 1,072,517,715
10,042,050 9,701,943
1,102,066,212 1,082,219,658
514,056,979 507,993,494
425,281,533 421,708,365
152,685,650 142,815,856
1,092,024,162 1,072,517,715
59,369,947 63,577,096
253,980 253,980
59,623,927 63,831,076
105,153,638 95,624,306
15,753,607 14,367,914
120,907,245 109,992,220
61,537,298 46,415,124
59,369,947 63,577,096
1,947,180 1,947,180
1,693,200 1,693,200
253,980 253,980
32,342,455 32,512,450
32,342,455 32,512,450
32,342,455 | 32,512,450
32,342,455 32,512,450
23,840,283 30,401,038
37,585 157,689
23,877,868 30,558,727
8,340,847 13,272,027
11,871,766 14,268,854
3,627,670 2,860,157
23,840,283 30,401,038




51.00 CONSOLIDATED DIRECTORS FEES

National Life Insurance Company Limited
NLI Securities Limited

52.00 DIRECTORS FEES (NLI)

53.00 CONSOLIDATED AUDITORS FEES
National Life Insurance Company Limited
NLI Securities Limited

54.00 MEDICAL FEES FOR POLICY HOLDERS
National Life Insurance Company Limited
NLI Securities Limited

55.00 CONSOLIDATED TRAINING EXPENSES
National Life Insurance Company Limited
NLI Securities Limited

56.00 CONSOLIDATED LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL FEES
National Life Insurance Company Limited
NLI Securities Limited

57.00 CONSOLIDATED ADVERTISEMENT & PUBLICITY
National Life Insurance Company Limited
NLI Securities Limited

58.00 CONSOLIDATED ACTUARIAL FEES
National Life Insurance Company Limited
NLI Securities Limited

59.00 CONSOLIDATED PRINTING & STATIONERY
National Life Insurance Company Limited
NLI Securities Limited

60.00 PRINTING & STATIONERY (NLI)
Printing & Stationary Expenses

61.00 CONSOLIDATED FUEL EXPENSES
National Life Insurance Company Limited
NLI Securities Limited

62.00 CONSOLIDATED TRANPORTATION EXPENSES
National Life Insurance Company Limited
NLI Securities Limited

TP RT SRS @Al ARG
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Amount in Taka

Amount in Taka

60.00

31-12-2020 31-12-2019
882,000 965,000
230,000 400,000

1,112,000 1,365,000
882,000 965,000
750,000 750,000
69,000 69,000
819,000 819,000
8,824,072 25,270,803
8,824,072 25,270,803
686,441 2,643,556
> 22,967
686,441 2,666,523
918,450 1,117,500
918,450 1,117,500
15,631,479 21,586,100
15,631,479 21,586,100
1,250,000 1,250,000
1,250,000 1,250,000
24,925,008 26,565,017
447,039 634,259
25,372,047 27,199,276
24,925,008 26,565,017 |
24,925,008 26,565,017
29,805,819 34,576,818
631,462 745,199

30,437,281 35,322,017

686,441 983,784
686,441 983,784

0%
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Amount in Taka Amount in Taka

31-12-2020 31-12-2019

63.00 CONSOLIDATED EMPLOYEES GROUP INSURANCE PREMIUM

National Life Insurance Company Limited 18,290,400 16,440,949
NLI Securities Limited - -
18,290,400 16,440,949
64.00 CONSOLIDATED INSURANCE PREMIUM FOR MOTOR VEHICLES & OTHERS
National Life Insurance Company Limited 2,635,395 3,023,759
NLI Securities Limited 63,709 72,068
2,699,104 3,095,827
The amount represents Motor Vehicle, Fidelity Guarantee, Office Premises and Cash In Transit.
65.00 CONSOLIDATED COMPANY REGISTRATION, RENEWAL FEES
National Life Insurance Company Limited 11,110,577 10,017,790
NLI Securities Limited 174,200 194,232
11,284,777 10,212,022

66.00 CONSOLIDATED INSURANCE POLICY STAMP EXPENSES
National Life Insurance Company Limited 37,861,696 34,174,156
NLI Securities Limited - -

37,861,696 34,174,156

67.00 COSOLIDATED MEETING EXPENSES
National Life Insurance Company Limited 1,147,844 3,004,590
NLI Securities Limited 298,930 829,122
1,446,774 3,833,712

68.00 CONSOLIDATED AGM EXPENSES
National Life Insurance Company Limited 1,853,751 1,905,992
NLI Securities Limited - -

1,853,751 1,905,992
69.00 CONSOLIDATED TELEPHONE, FAX & INTERNET BILL
National Life Insurance Company Limited 10,979,563 10,055,645
NLI Securities Limited 150,872 188,179
11,130,435 10,243,824
70.00 CONSOLIDATED GAS, WATER & ELECTRICITY BILL
National Life Insurance Company Limited 18,065,471 20,485,385
NLI Securities Limited 72,000 72,000
18,137,471 20,557,385
71.00 CONSOLIDATED POSTAGE & COURIER BILL
National Life Insurance Company Limited 4,865,444 6,098,205
NLI Securities Limited 10,375 10,522
4,875,819 6,108,727

72.00 CONSOLIDATED REVENUE STAMP
National Life Insurance Company Limited 9,717,518 9,080,807
NLI Securities Limited - -

9,717,518 9,080,807

73.00 CONSOLIDATED RATES, TAXES & VAT
National Life Insurance Company Limited 31,305,012 11,508,942
NLI Securities Limited - -

31,305,012 11,508,942

302

74.00 CONSOLIDATED FREIGHT AND CARRIAGE
National Life Insurance Company Limited 661,785 701,422
NLI Securities Limited - -

661,785 701,422

75.00 CONSOLIDATED BANK CHARGES
National Life Insurance Company Limited 22,120,331 23,734,416
% NLI Securities Limited 100,925 72,731
= 22,221,256 23,807,147
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Amount in Taka Amount in Taka

31-12-2020 31-12-2019

76.00 CONSOLIDATED CLEANING AND WASHING

National Life Insurance Company Limited 4,946,085 4,798,394
NLI Securities Limited S -

4,946,085 4,798,394

77.00 CONSOLIDATED NEWSPAPER & PERIODICALS
National Life Insurance Company Limited 802,288 1,029,705
NLI Securities Limited 10,337 12,605
812,625 1,042,310

78.00 CONSOLIDATED CANTEEN EXPENSES

National Life Insurance Company Limited 3,650,698 3,750,948
NLI Securities Limited 66,512 99,682
3,717,210 3,850,630

79.00 CONSOLIDATED FEES AND SUBSCRIPTION
National Life Insurance Company Limited 1,867,891 4,430,576
NLI Securities Limited - -

1,867,891 4,430,576

80.00 CONSOLIDATED BUSINESS CONFERENCE EXPENSES
National Life Insurance Company Limited 36,248,797 30,433,427
NLI Securities Limited

36,248,797 30,433,427

81.00 CONSOLIDATED ENTERTAINMENT EXPENSES

National Life Insurance Company Limited 866,036 875,640
NLI Securities Limited 330,138 1,012,031
1,196,174 1,887,671

82.00 CONSOLIDATED BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES
National Life Insurance Company Limited 37,981,271 36,870,465
NLI Securities Limited 73,900 136,710
38,055,171 37,007,175

83.00 CONSOLIDATED HOSPITALIZATION EXPENSES
National Life Insurance Company Limited 4,492,732 5,141,937
NLI Securities Limited > =

4,492,732 5,141,937
84.00 CONSOLIDATED REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
National Life Insurance Company Limited 84.01 36,361,039 38,536,157
NLI Securities Limited 84.02 23,231,687 24,863,357
59,592,726 63,399,514
84.01 Repairs & Maintenance NLI Co. Ltd
Repairs & Maintenance of Car, Micro Bus & Motor Cycle 12,986,231 15,348,575
Repairs & Maintenance of NLI Towers, Generator & Other Fittings 23,374,808 23,187,582
36,361,039 38,536,157 o
84.02 Repairs & Maintenance NLI Securities Ltd.
Brokerage Expenses 21,838,898 23,272,260 (L
Maintenance of Office & Software 1,392,789 1,591,097
23,231,687 24,863,357

85.00 CONSOLIDATED CONTRIBUTION TO EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND
National Life Insurance Company Limited 38,938,451 38,169,733
NLI Securities Limited - -

38,938,451 38,169,733

[ RS
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86.00 CONSOLIDATED DONATION & CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Amount in Taka

31-12-2020

Amount in Taka
31-12-2019

National Life Insurance Company Limited 8,735,125 5,713,823
NLI Securities Limited 44,000 165,300
8,779,125 5,879,123

87.00 CONSOLIDATED INCOME TAX
National Life Insurance Company Limited 350,545,065 377,223,220
NLI Securities Limited 11,603,621 11,290,243
362,148,686 388,513,463
88.00 INCOME TAX (NLI) 350,545,065 377,223,220

Income Tax of Life Insurance Companies are determined under the Fourth Schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance 1984 on
the basis of Actuarial Valuation Report and the Income Tax has been provided at the existing @ 37.50% in the Life Revenue

Account on that basis.

89.00 CONSOLIDATED SHARE VALUE FLUCTUATION EXPENSES
National Life Insurance Company Limited
NLI Securities Limited

3,070,475

6,694,989

3,070,475

6,694,989

89.01 According to IDRA circular No. Life -04/2012 dated 11 June, 2012 "Guidelines for Preparation of Accounts and Financial
Statements” as well as in compliance with the section 2.2 of the said circular namely Valuation of Equity Shares : Listed
equity shares shall be measured at fair value at the balance sheet date. Fair value is the lowest of the quoted closing price
at the balance sheet date. Unrealized gains/losses arising due to changes in the fair value of the listed equity shares should
be taken under Fair Value Changes Account. In this regard difference between Cost price and closing market price of listed
shares i.e.unrealized loss have been taken under Fair Value Changes Account in the Balance Sheet.

89.02 As per directive # SEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/203 Dated December 28, 2018 of Bangladesh Securities And Exchange
Commission, it is required to maintain 20% provision on unrealized loss of shares at the year end. Accordingly 20%

provision of unrealized loss of shares has been made by NLI Securities Limited for the year ended December 31, 2020.

90.00 FINANCE CHARGE AGAINST LEASE LIABILITY AS PERIFRS 16

National Life Insurance Company Limited 6,708,295 4,262,666
NLI Securities Limited 233,505 233,505
6,941,800 4,496,171
91.00 CONSOLIDATED CONTRIBUTION TO NLI FOUNDATION
National Life Insurance Company Limited - 5,000,000
NLI Securities Limited - -
- 5,000,000
92.00 CONSOLIDATED DEPRECIATION
National Life Insurance Company Limited 93.00 128,128,037 120,201,513
NLI Securities Limited 2,766,754 3,106,506
130,894,791 123,308,019
93.00 DEPRECIATION (NLI CO.LTD.)
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 73,211,774 77,947,325
,‘-\’, Depreciation on Right- of- Use (ROU) Asset as per IFRS 16 54,916,263 42,254,188
128,128,037 120,201,513

94.00 CREDIT FACILITIES

There was no credit facility that has not been availed of at the date of balance sheet.

95.00 AGGREGATE AMOUNT DUE BY DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

There was no such amount due by the directors and the officers at the date of balance sheet.

96.00 CLAIMS AGAINST THE COMPANY NOT ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBT

There was no contractual claim against the company not acknowledged as debt as on 31.12.2020
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As per Bangladesh Accounting Standards (IAS)-24 " Related Party Disclosures", parties are considered to be related if one of the party has
the ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS :

Name of the Party

Relationship

Nature of
Transaction

Transaction Value for the year
ended 31 December

2020
Taka

2019
Taka

Balance outstanding as at 31
December

2020
Taka

2019
Taka

NLI Securities Ltd. Subsidiary :_”;:;e“ bearing - - 500,000,000 500,000,000
NLI Securities Ltd. Subsidiary Advance against
Company |Expenses (1,758,540) (1,483,600) 12,715,670 10,957,130
National Housing Finance Term
Sponsor .
& Invt. Ltd. Deposit(TDR) - - 90,000,000 90,000,000
UEEGR A MRS €2 || e oo [0 (144,722,000) (50,000,000) 439,722,000 295,000,000
Ltd. Deposit(TDR)
IIDFC sponsor  |o™ (56,191,715) (40,015,000) 423,976,715 367,800,000
p D ) 191, 015, 976, 800,
Abdul M Ltd Common Rent of - 2,400,000 - -
utivionem Ltd. Director Panthopath Land i
Ete dn"al RLRILCT 7R Sponsor  |Share Investment (4,142,360) - 5,711,810 1,569,450
et Sponsor  |Share Investment . . 18,000,000 18,000,000
Partner BD.
Bangal Poly & Paper Sack Cqmmon ) . 50,000,000 50,000,000
Ltd. Director Pvt. Placement
IIDFC Sponsor Share Investment - - 59,000,260 59,000,260
Rtv Common 1y g - (8,280,000) - -
Director
Etag Leasing & Investment | o, {iolder |Term Deposit - (70,000,000)|  1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

98.00 CONTINGENT ASSETS / LIABILITIES (IAS-37)

There was no contingent Assets or Liabilities of the company as on 31st December,2020

99.00 FOREIGN CURRENCY (IAS-21)

Transactions in foreign currencies are converted to the functional currency of the Company at exchange rates on the date
of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies on the reporting date are retranslated
to the functional currency using the exchange rate at that date.

100.00 POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

There is no significant event that has occurred between the Balance Sheet date and the date when the Financial
Statements were authorized for issue by the Directors except the following :

i) The COVID-19 outbreak has developed rapidly in 2020 starting from late December 2019, with a significant number of
infections across the world. Measures taken by the government to contain the virus have affected economic activities of the
Country and its businesses in various significant ways. The Company has affected in several ways in COVID-19 pandemic as
its activities needs to cut down in compliance with govt. instructions.The management is constantly assessing the impacts
of COVID-19 on the business. As the pandemic has not reached its peak in Bangladesh so its hardly can be predicted the
actual impact of the pandemic.

ii) Out of the surplus available for shareholders as per Actuarial Valuation Report as at 31st December, 2020. Dividend was
proposed to be issued by the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 28th July, 2021 and to be approved at the Annual
General Meeting for the year 2020 as under:

Cash Dividend @ 32% per ordinary share amounting to TK. 347,270,339 on the paid up capital of Tk.1,085,219,810.

] i et Jro2o |
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iii) Actuarial surplus available to the shareholders and policyholders' liabilities as on 31st December, 2020 have been given by the
consulting actuary in the actuarial valuation report as at 31st December, 2020 which has been disclosed in the Board of Directors

meeting held on 28 July 2021.

2020

2019

Particulars 2020 ( Consolidated) 2019 ( Consolidated)

Surplus available to shareholders 408,099,485 408,099,485 316,706,217 316,706,217
(As per Actuarial Valuation)

Number Of Share 108,521,981 108,521,981 108,521,981 108,521,981
Earning Per Share (EPS) 3.76 3.76 292 292
Total Asset 49,097,054,477 49,559,549,587 45,367,112,673 45,804,936,606
Total outside Liabilities

including Policyholders liabilities 44,165,887,046 44,321,127,525 41,588,091,141 41,773,505,523

Net Assets 4931,167,431 5,238,422,062 3,779,021,532 4,031,431,083
Number of Share 108,521,981 108,521,981 108,521,981 108,521,981
Net Asset Value Per Share  (NAV) 4544 48.27 34.82 37.15
Net Cash flow from 4,452 952 790

Operating activities ,452,252, 4,482,181,435 3,420,237,374 3,510,715,055
Number of Share 108,521,981 108,521,981 108,521,981 108,521,981
NOCFPS 41.03 41.30 31.52 32.35

Amount in Taka

31-12-2020

Amount in Taka

31-12-2019

101.00 KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION

During the year, the amount of compensation paid to Key Management Personnel is as under (as para 17 of IAS 24).

(a) Short term employee benefits: 7,347,079 8,680,000
(b) Post-employment benefits; 226,376 300,000
(c) Other long-term benefits - -
(d) Termination benefits;and - -
(e) Share-based payment - -
7,573,455 8,980,000

102.00 Worker's Profit Participatory Fund (WPPF):
As per letter n0.53.00.0000.311.22.002.17.130 dated 14 February, 2017 Bank and Financial Institution Division (BFID),
Ministry of Finance, Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh had issued a letter to ministry of labour and
employment where they mentioned that the Worker's Profit Participatory Fund (WPPF) will not be applicable for Banks and
Financial Institutions. Accordingly, Bangladesh Insurance Association (BIA) referred the letter no. BIA-3(91)/2019-512 dated
26 December, 2019 to all Insurance Companies to follow the instruction given by BFID as Insurance Companies are under
the Bank and Financial Institution Division (BFID), Ministry of Finance.

103.00 GENERAL
i) The total number of employees as on 31.12.2020 were 4193. Out of those number of employees 4095 whose were
drawing their monthly salary above Tk.3,000 and 98 number of employees are drawing their salary below Tk.3000.
i) Figures of previous year are re-arranged to conform to this year's grouping where necessary

104.00 KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS
According to Circular No.IDRA/Life/4431/2016-1746 dated 22.06.2016 of Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority
(IDRA), Key Financial Indicators of the company as on 31 December, 2020 have been presented below :

00
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NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
SCHEDULE OF FREEHOLD LAND & LAND DEVELOPMENT (AT COST)

AS ON DECEMBER 31,2020
LOCATION COSTASON  LAND DEVELOPMENT ADJUSTMENT COSTASON COSTASON
01.01.2020 COST ADDITION DURING 31.12.2020 31.12.2019
DURING THE YEAR THE YEAR

1 Barisal 2,017,996 = 2,017,996 2,017,996
2 Chandina 1,380,085 = 1,380,085 1,380,085
3 Rajshabhi 1,546,306 = 1,546,306 1,546,306
4 Hazigonj 1,376,025 = 1,376,025 1,376,025
5 Laksam 1,124,205 = 1,124,205 1,124,205
6 Comilla 5,413,901 = 5,413,901 5,413,901
7 Bogra 2,178,438 = 2,178,438 2,178,438
8 Mymensingh 5,390,279 = 5,390,279 5,390,279
9 Rangpur 16,471,528 = 16,471,528 16,471,528
10 Panthopath,Dhaka| 526,275,947 = 526,275,947 | 526,275,947
1 Gazipur Land 246,877,208 = 246,877,208 | 246,877,208
12 55,Karwan Bazar 384,660,630 4,275,000 3 388,935,630 | 384,660,630
TOTAL Tk. 1,194,712,548 4,275,000 = 1,198,987,548 | 1,194,712,548

o
v
o
v
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DIRECTORS’
CERTIFICATE

1 As per IDRA circular no. Life-04/2012 dated 11 June, 2012 the value of investment in listed Shares,
Bonds, Mutual Funds and debentures have been taken at Fair Value.

2 According to First Schedule Part-Il of Insurance Act 1938 the value of all assets as shown in the
Balance Sheet and as classified on Form"AA" annexed have been duly reviwed as at 31st
December, 2020 and in our belief, the said assets have been set forth in the Balance Sheet at
amounts not exceeding their realizable or market values under the several headings as
enumerated in the annexed form.

3 Section 62(2) of Insurance Act 2010 all management cost in respect of the Life Insurance business
transacted by the company in Bangladesh have been fully debited in the Life Revenue Account as

expenses.
N\
A
Md. Kazim Uddin Air Cdre (Retd) Md. Abu Bakar, FCA
Chief Executive Officer Diréctor
Mohammad Harogn Patwary Morshed Alam
Director Chairman

Dhaka : 28 July, 2021

] < a5 2020
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NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

Annexure |

KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS

According to the instruction of Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority (IDRA)
Ref.No.IDRA/ Life/ 4431/ 2016 - 1746 date :22 June, 2016

| (Amount in million BDT) |

SR | Particulars YEAR
No. 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
1 First Year Premium Income 2022.10 2174.67 2505.31 3066.66 3301.82
2 Renewal Premium Income 6015.47 6450.38 7056.92 | 7608.98 8602.31
3 Group & Health Insurance Premium 73.01 86.07 99.14 106.17 105.96
4 Gross Premium 8110.58 8711.12 | 9661.37 | 10781.81 12010.09
5 Reinsurance Premium 19.45 18.98 25.62 30.14 40.21
6 Net Premium (4-5) 8091.13 8692.14 | 9635.75 | 10751.67| 11969.88
7 Retention Ratio (6/4) (%) 99.76% 99.78% 99.73% | 99.72% 99.67%
8 First Year Premium Income growth (%) 1.10% 7.55% 15.20% 22.41% 7.67%
9 Renewal Premium Income growth (%) 4.61% 7.23% 9.40% 7.82% 13.05%
10 | Gross Premium Income growth (%) 3.77% 7.40% 10.91% 11.60% 11.39%
11 | First Year Commissions paid for
acquisition of life insurance business 991.33 1081.20 1176.51 1503.54 1546.26
12 | Second Year Commissions paid for
acquisition of life insurance business 38.01 73.35 99.47 121.61 107.10
13 | Third and Later Year Commissions paid for
acquisition of life insurance business 112.6 107.9 138.71 159.90 184.19
14 | Total Commissions paid for acquisition of
life insurance business (11+12+13) 1141.94 1262.45 1414.69 | 1785.05 1837.55
15 | First Year Commissions / First Year Premium (%) 47.32% 47.83% 4517% | 47.39% 45.37%
16 | Second Year Commissions / Second Year
Renewal Premium (%) 4.09% 6.91% 7.85% 8.53% 5.80%
17 | Third Year and Later Years Commissions / Third
and Later Year Premium (%) 2.21% 2.00% 2.40% 2.58% 2.73%
18 | Management Expenses 2471.11 2726.04 2985.79 | 3419.75 3478.19
19 | Allowable Management Expenses 2436.10 2705.64 2966.63 | 4071.15 4278.73
20 | Excess Management Expenses (18- 19) 35.01 20.40 19.16 (651.40) (800.54)
21 Excess Management Expenses Ratio (%) 1.44% 0.75% 0.65% (16.00%) (18.71%)
22 | Overall Management Expenses Ratio (%) 30.47% 31.29% 30.90% | 31.72% 28.96%
23 | Renewal Expenses Ratio (%) 15.58% 15.32% 15.27% 11.44% 9.69%
v 24 | Claims paid 6816.72 7542.82 713543 | 7349.04 7989.29
25 | Claims/ Gross Premium (%) 84.05% 86.59% 73.86% 68.16% 66.52%
26 | Total Commission Expenses/ Gross Premium (%) 14.08% 14.49% 14.64% 16.56% 15.30%
27 | Investment Income 2824.55 2763.65 2868.46 | 3184.08 3374.49
% 28 | Investment Income / Gross Premium (%) 34.83% 31.73% 29.69% 29.53% 28.10%
29 | Yield on Life Fund (%) 9.28% 8.84% 8.87% 9.31% 9.16%
| 30 | Conservation Ratio (%) 80.43% 82.66% 82.90% | 81.57% 80.98%
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NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

Annexure |

KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS

| (Amount in million BDT) |

SR | Particulars YEAR
No. 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
31 | Second Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%)

by number of policies 52.87% 48.99% 49.05% 45.93% 45.00%
32 | Third Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%)

by number of policies 57.81% 56.79% 56.46% 49.75% 47.54%
33 Fourth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%)

by number of policies 61.67% 63.01% 64.81% 58.89% 55.29%
34 | Fifth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%)

by number of policies 64.84% 65.15% 68.54% 65.38% 61.43%
35 | Sixth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%)

by number of policies 66.57% 70.15% 70.49% 69.17% 67.01%
36 | Second Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%)

by premium amount 49.52% 46.29% 48.30% 49.39% 41.12%
37 | Third Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%)

by premium amount 52.57% 51.82% 52.18% 42.72% 48.56%
38 | Fourth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%)

by premium amount 57.77% 57.22% 60.31% 50.28% 45.83%
39 | Fifth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%)

by premium amount 62.97% 60.63% 63.00% 55.30% 49.45%
40 | Sixth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%)

by premium amount 61.94% 67.50% 66.27% 56.92% 53.77%
41 Market Price per Share (in BDT) at year end 200.10 160.70 216.20 250.90 254.50
42 | Dividend yield (%) 1.00% 1.24% 1.39% 1.12% 1.26%
43 | Outstanding Premium as at 31st December 2192.06 2434.41 2718.56 2394.17 2581.67
44 | Total Investment as at 31st December 34038.71 35111.02 36048.10| 38582.36| 42835.30
45 | Life Fund as at 31st December 32356.38 | 32907.69 34615.56| 36992.61| 40074.78
46 | Total Assets as at 31st December 39775.15 | 41084.54 | 42627.74| 45367.11| 49097.05
47 | Paid Up Capital as at 31st December 820.58 943.67 1085.22 1085.22 1085.22
48 | Paid Up Capital / Total Asset (%) 2.06% 2.30% 2.55% 2.39% 2.21%
49 | Net cash flow from operating activities 1169.42 1088.61 1523.02 3420.24 4452.25
50 | Net cash flow from investing activities (1367.55) | (1263.60) (709.75) (1041.22)] (3709.16)
51 Net cash flow from financing activities (119.76) (158.74) (174.14) (302.20) (406.29)
52 Net change in cash and cash equivalent (317.88) (333.72) 639.13 2076..82 336.80

NOTE:
1. SR. No. 11 & 15 - considering Group premium and Group commission. ,OY
2. SR. No. 30 to 40 - Premium considered without Single Premium.

3. SR. No. 42 : Dividend Yield for the year 2020 - subject to approval of the AGM.

4. Lapse Ratio of Ordinary Life and Micro Insurance is different, hence some ratio looks higher than usual.

% @t

Probir Chandra Das, FCA Md. Kazim Uddin

NE

Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer
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NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.

Annexure |
KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS

| (Amount in million BDT) |

53. First Year and Renewal Premium Income

Year 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Description

2022.10 2174.67 2505.31 3066.66 | 3301.82 First Year Premium Income
2016 N.A 809.98 667.30 743.54 8713.78 Renewal premium out of the policies in 2016
2017 N.A N.A 824.43 852.95 1068.04 Renewal premium out of the policies in 2017
2018 N.A N.A N.A 1131.81 | 1287.66 Renewal premium out of the policies in 2018
2019 N.A N.A N.A N.A 1801.95 Renewal premium out of the policies in 2019

N.A= Not Applicable

54. Number of First Year and Renewal Policies

Year 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Description
213268 214423 227882 272773 | 274596 Number of new policies issued

2016 N.A 97697 79554 78103 80666 Number of policies renewed out of the
policies issued in 2016

2017 N.A N.A 91183 85990 96265 Number of policies renewed out of the
policies issued in 2017

2018 N.A N.A N.A 108187 | 116592 Number of policies renewed out of the
policies issued in 2018

2019 N.A N.A N.A N.A 150452 Number of policies renewed out of the

policies issued in 2019

N.A= Not Applicable

* Serial No. 53 :First Year Premium included Single Premium

Renewal Premium excluded single Premium

% @ust:

Probir Chandra Das, FCA Md. Kazim Uddin
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer
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NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD.
BAR DIAGRAMS

Total Assets | (Amount in million BDT) |
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Independent Auditor'S Report
To The Shareholders of Nli Securities Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of NLI Securities Limited (the Company), which comprise the statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2020, and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company
as at 31 December 2020, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with ethical requirement that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to Note 2.20 (a) & (b) of the Financial Statements, which describes the reason for not establishing
Workers' Profit Participation Fund and Group Insurance by the Company according to Bangladesh Labor Act 2006 (as
amended in 2013). We also draw your attention to Note 2.02 which states that the company is yet to obtain Vat
registration. Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with IFRSs, the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

@ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

€ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company'’s internal control.

@ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

@ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

@ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

@ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, we also report the following:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared
from our examination of those books; and

¢) The statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income dealt with
by the report are in agreement with the books of account.

b) The expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company’s business. W@\AL %

Howlader Mahfel Hufj, FCA
ICAB Enrolment No. 105
Managing Partner, Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants
DVC:2105300105AS588386
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NLI Securities Limited

Statement of Financial Position
As at December 31, 2020

Particulars Notes SHCHUE RS
31.12.20 | 31.12.19

Assets:
Non - current Assets 256,014,106 258,691,279
Property, Plant & Equipments (At cost less depreciation) 3 9,500,126 11,894,880
Intangible Assets 4 658,980 941,399
TREC (Membership) at cost 5 240,150,000 240,150,000
Long Term Investment in Securities 6 5,500,000 5,500,000
Security Deposits 7 205,000 205,000
Current Assets 1,162,963,249 1,066,550,083
Investment in Securities 8 190,642,890 188,243,850
Advance Income Tax 9 64,352,342 54,583,398
Accounts Receivable 10 761,677,548 661,885,894
Advance, Deposits & Prepayments 11 - 24,750
Cash and Cash Equivalent 12 146,290,469 161,812,191
Total Assets 1,418,977,355 1,325,241,362
Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders’ Equity 617,989,167 566,214,561
Paid up Capital (33,000,000 Ordinary Share of Tk 10/- each)

13 330,000,000 330,000,000
Retained Earnings 14 287,989,167 236,214,561
Non Current Liabilities 500,000,000 500,000,000
Loan from NLI 15 500,000,000 | | 500,000,000
Current Liabilities 300,988,188 259,026,801
Accrued Expenses 16 64,519,154 44,554,013
Accounts Payable 17 144,578,605 133,637,175
Payable To NLI 18 12,715,670 10,957,130
Provision for Income Tax 19 64,419,376 52,815,755
Withholding VAT 20 455,417 503,447
Withholding Tax 21 155,415 4,025,510
Provision for Investment in Marketable Securities 22 9,765,464 6,694,989
Finance Lease Liability 23 4,379,087 5,838,782
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,418,977,355 1,325,241,362
Net Assets Value (NAV) 38 18.73 17.16

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

CINE SN

Chief Executive Officer Director Director

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date. Q‘)
Howlader Mahfel Huqy FCA
ICAB Enrolment No. 185
Dhaka, May 30,2021 Managing Partner, Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income

NLI Securities Limited

For the year ended on December 31,2020
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. Amount in Taka

Particulars Notes

31.12.20 | 31.12.19
Operating Income
Brokerage Commission 24 66,699,249 73,159,610
Investment Income 25 13,166,101 4,948,031
Interest Income from Margin Loan 83,197,889 82,798,273
Other Operating Income 26 4,262,422 8,681,021
Total Operating Income 167,325,661 169,586,935
Operating Expenses
Brokerage Expenses 27 21,838,898 23,272,260
Administrative Expenses 28 12,009,560 13,271,542
License Renewal Expenses 29 174,200 194,232
Repair & Maintenance 30 1,357,560 1,505,512
Postage, Stamps & Communication 31 198,832 356,390
Office Stationery & Business Promotion 32 520,939 770,969
Finance Expenses 33 45,233,505 42,767,752
Depreciation 34 2,766,753 3,106,506
Other Expenses 35 276,713 342,671
Total Operating Expenses 84,376,960 85,587,834
Profit Before Provision & Tax 82,948,701 | 83,999,101
Provision for Unrealized Gain/ (Loss) 36 (3,070,475)| (6,694,989)
Profit Before Tax 79,878,226 | 77,304,112
Provision for Income Tax
Current Tax 19.01 (11,603,621 )| (11,290,243)
Net Profit after Tax 68,274,605 66,013,868
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 37 2.07 2.00

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive Officer

Director

CIWE SN

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.

Dhaka, May 30,2021

Director

b

Howlader Mahfel Hugy FCA
ICAB Enrolment No. 165
Managing Partner, Mahfel Huqg & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No: P-46323, DVC: 2107280105AS562371

B e sfome 2030
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NLI Securities Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended on December 31,2020

Amount in Taka

Particulars Share Capital Retained Earnings Total
Balance as at January 1,2020 330,000,000 236,214,561 566,214,561
Cash Dividend (16,500,000) (16,500,000)
Profit during the year 68,274,605 68,274,605
Balance as at December 31,2020 330,000,000 287,989,166 617,989,166

Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended on December 31,2019 A Tle

Particulars Share Capital Retained Earnings Total
Balance as on January 1,2019 330,000,000 190,000,693 520,000,693
Cash Dividend (19,800,000) (19,800,000)
Profit during the year 66,013,868 66,013,868
Balance as on December 31,2019 330,000,000 236,214,561 566,214,561

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

CIN SN

Chief Executive Officer Director Director

2020

Dhaka, May 30,2021
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NLI Securities Limited
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended on December 31,2020

Amount in Taka

31.12.20 31.12.19
A. Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Receipts from Clients 775,600,852 433,710,384
Payments to Clients (545,842,753) (631,814,399)
Receipts from DSE 1,054,307,986 2,018,240,828
Payments to DSE (1,310,520,996) (1,782,780,846)
Collection from Interest, Dividend & Others 90,691,370 94,830,524
Payment of Advances - (24,750)
Other Operating & Administrative Expenses (34,307,814) (41,684,059)
Net Cash Used from Operating Activities: 29,928,645 90,477,682
B. Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Acquisition of Fixed Assets (89,580) (129,000)
Investments in Securities (2,399,040) (135,378,797)
Sale of Securities - 131,382,841
Net Cash Used from Investing Activities (2,488,620) (4,124,956)
C. Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Interest on Loan (42,534,247) (35,519,178)
Cash Dividend Paid (427,500) (28,712,500)
Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities (42,961,747) (64,231,678)
D. Net Cash Increase/(Decrease) | (15,521,722) | | 22,121,048 |
E. Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents | 161,812,191 | | 139,691,143 |
F. Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents (D+E) 146,290,469 161,812,191
Net Operating Cash flow Per Share 0.91 2.74

GRS

Chief Executive Officer Director Director

302

Dhaka, May 30,2021
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NLI Securities Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended on December 31,2020

1. COMPANY AND ITS ACTIVITIES:

1.01 Legal status of the company :

NLI Securities Limited was incorporated with the Register of Joint Stock Companies and Firms (RJSE) vide registration no.
C-109577/13 on the June 09, 2013 under the Companies Act, 1994 as a Public Limited Company. It is a subsidiary company of
National life Insurance company Limited. NLI Securities Limited is a TREC holder of Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited bearing No.
244.The registered office of the company is situated at NLI Tower, 54 Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue (1st floor) Dhaka-1215, Bangladesh.

1.02 Principal activities of the company:

The principal objectives of the Company for which it was established are to carry on the business of stock brokers, to
carry on any business as permissible for a broker and dealer house duly licensed by the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (BSEC) and other services as mentioned in the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Company.The company commenced its commercial activities from May 18,2014.

2.00 Significant Accounting Policies :

2.01 Basis in preparing the Financial Statements :

The Financial Statements have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting, under Historical Cost Convention as a
Going Concern (IAS-1) since there is no significant doubt or uncertainty to continue the operation of the company in the
foreseeable future.

2.02 Statement of Compliance :

The Financial Statements of NLI Securities Limited have been prepared in accordance with--

a)The International Accounting Standards (IAS) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) which have been
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).
b) The Companies Act, 1994

¢) The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission ( Stock dealer, stock broker and authorized representative) rules, 2000
d) Dhaka Stock Exchange Rules, 1954

e) Any other relevant laws and regulations applicable in Bangladesh
The Company is yet to obtain VAT registration
2.03 Corporate Accounting Standards Practiced

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with requirement of IASs (International Accounting
Standards) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) as applicable in Bangladesh.The
following IFRSs are applied to the financial statements for the year under audit:

IAS-1 Presentation of Financial Statements

IAS-7  Statement of Cash Flows

IAS-8  Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

IAS-10  Events after the Reporting Period

02|

IAS-12  Income Taxes

IAS-16  Property, Plant and Equipment

IAS-32  Financial Instrument: Presentation

IAS-33  Earnings per Share

IAS-37  Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
IFRS-7  Financial Instruments: Disclosures

IFRS-9  Financial Instruments
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IFRS-13 Fair Value Measurement

IFRS-15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
IFRS-16 Leases

IFRS-17 Insurance Contracts

2.04 Components of the Financial Statements:

The financial statements include the following components :
(i) Statement of Financial Position as at December 31,2020;
(ii) Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended December 31, 2020;
(iii) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended December 31,2020;
(iv) Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended December 31,2020 and
(v) Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes
2.05 Going Concern:

Financial Statements have been prepared on going concern basis as there was no significant doubt or uncertainty to
continue the operation of the company in the foreseeable future.

2.06 Property, Plant & Equipment:

Recognition and measurement

Items of Property , Plant & Equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation (as per IAS-16) and
impairment losses, if any cost . Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets.
During the period the company acquired property, plant and equipment with an aggregate cost of Tk 89,580. Payments
of Tk 16,880 & Tk 72,700 was made to purchase Furnitures and Equipments accordingly.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of Property , Plant and Equipment is recognised in the carrying amount item if it is
probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the company cost can be measured
reliably .

The cost of the day to day servicing of property, plant & Equipment are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss &
Other Comprehensive Income as expense .

Depreciation Policy

Depreciation is charged to Property, Plant & Equipment of a Reducing Balance basis at rates varying from 10% to 30% in
order to write them off over their useful economic life .

Addition during the year of Property, Plant & Equipment are depreciated for the month of date of acquisition. In case of
disposals no depreciation is charged. The rate of depreciation varies according to the estimated useful lives of the class
of Property, Plant & Equipment, as follows:

Category Rate

Furniture & Fixtures 10%

Motor vehicle 20%

Office Renovation 20%

Office Equipment's 10%

Computer & Software 30%
n

2.07 Financial Instrument:

Non-derivative Financial Instruments comprise of accounts and other receivables, Cash & Cash Equivalents and other
payables are shown at transaction cost.

2.08 Statement of Cash Flows :

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with IAS 7 Cash Flows have been presented under direct
method as required by the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987.
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2.09 Advance Income Tax:

The amount of Advance Income Tax are mainly deduction of tax at sources by bank on profit arisen from bank deposits
(SND) profit and dividend income received against securities owned by the company under portfolio investment and
against Brokerage Commission by DSE.

2.10 Investment In Securities:

Investments in securities are carried at cost. Adequate provision has been made considering each individual investment
(where cost is less than market price) as guided by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission. Unrealized gain or
loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income .

2.11 Dividend Income:

All dividend received against the investment in securities held under dealer account have been considered as dividend
income in Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income .

2.12 Revenue Recognition :

Revenue is Recognized only when it probable that the economic benefit of such transaction has been derived as per
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) 15 " Revenue from Contracts with Customers " :

a) Brokerage Commission
Brokerage Commission is recognized as income when selling or buying order is executed.
b) Interest Income from Margin Loan

Interest Income from margin loan is recognized on accrual basis. Such income is calculated on daily margin loan
balance of the respective parties.Income is recognized on quarterly basis.

c) Investment Income / Capital Gain

The company by virtue of obtaining the license as stock dealer from the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange

Commission, have invested in the listed securities in it's own name and profit or loss arising from the disposal of such
securities is accounted for when the securities are offloaded.

2.13 Cash and Cash Equivalents :

Cash & Cash Equivalents consist of cash in hand and Cash at Banks that are readily convertible into cash.
2.14 Accrued expenses and other payables:

Liabilities are recognized for the services received, whether invoiced or not for those services. Payables are not interest
bearing and are stated at their nominal value.

2.15 Provision for Tax:
Provision for current Income Tax has been made in compliance with relevant provision of Income Tax law.
2.16 Reporting Currency and Level of Precision

The figures in the Financial Statements represent Bangladesh Currency (Taka), which have been rounded-off to the
nearest Taka.

2.17 Related party disclosure

As per International Accounting Standards (IAS)-24 "Related Party" Disclosure”, Parties are considered to be related if one
of the parties has the ability to control the other party in making financial and operating decisions. The company carried
out transactions in the ordinary course of business on an arm's length basis at commercial rates with related parties.
Related party disclosures have been given below :

Name of Party Relationship | Nature of Transaction

Transaction | Opeining Balance Addition | Adjustment |Closing Balance
National Life Insurance Sponsors Loan 500,000,000 - - 500,000,000
Co.Ltd. Shareholder
National Life Insurance Sponsors Interior 10,957,130 1,758,540 12,715,670
Co. Ltd. Shareholder |decoration

advance

National Life Insurance Share 62,241,676
Co. Ltd. trading
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2.18 Reporting Period

These Financial Statements cover one calendar year from January 1 to December 31,2020.\
2.19 General

a) Comparative figures and account titles in the Financial Statements have been re-arranged/re-classified where ever
considered necessary, to conform to changes in the current year presentation.

2.20 Employee Benefits

a) Worker's Profit Participation fund

In accordance with the section 234(1)(b) of Bangladesh Labor Act 2006 (Ammendment in 2013) and Bangladesh
Labor Rules (Ammendment in 2015), Within 9 (Nine) months of the close of every accounting year, 5% of profit before
tax of the accounting year/period shall be transferred to Worker's Profit Participation Fund established under section
14 of the Bangladesh Workers Welfare Foundation Act 2006 at the proportion of 80:10:10 respectively. Worker's
welfare fund is yet to be established.

b) Group Insurance

The company has not provided group insurance scheme for its employees. The management has intended to provide
a group insurance scheme for its employee from the next fiscal year.

2.21 Provision for expenses

Provision for expenses is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embedding economic benefits will be required to settle the present obligations
and reliable estimate of the amount can be measured.

2.22 Earnings per share

The company calculates Earnings Per share (EPS) in accordance with IAS- 33 ' Earnings Per Share ( EPS) ' the company
has been reporting ' Basic EPS' as there has been no dilution possibilities during the year. Basic EPS is computed by
dividing the profit or loss after tax by the total number of ordinary shares outstanding at the end of the year.

2.23 Events after the reporting period

There is no significant event that has accrued between the Balance Sheet date and the date when the financial
statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors other than the Board Meeting held on.

The COVID-19 outbreak has developed rapidly in 2020, with a significant number of infections across the world and
affecting the economic activities enormously. Because of the nature of business of the company, the company hardly
affected by the COVID-19 pandemic. However the management continually assessing the impact of COVID 19 on the
Business of the company.

2.24 Implementaion of IFRS 16 and its relevant assumptions and disclosures

IFRS 16: "Leases" has come into force on 01 January 2019, as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh (ICAB).The NLI Securities Ltd. applied IFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach where the Company
measured the lease liability at the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted it using the Securities
incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application, and recognised a right-of-use asset at the date of initial
application on a lease by lease basis.

Right-of-use assets

The Company recognise right of use assets at the date of initial application of IFRS 16. Right-of-use assets are
measured at cost, less any accumuleted depreciation, and adjusted for any re-measurement of lease liabilities.
Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight line basis over the lease term.The right-of-use assets are presented
under property, plant and equipment.

Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of
lease payments to be made over the lease term using the incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application.
Lease liability is measured by increasung the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the
carrying amount to reflect the lease payments. Advances paid in connection with the lease agreement is considered
as on the installment of lease payments.

Interst on the lease liability in each period during the lease term shall be the amount that produces a constant
periodic amount of interest over the lease period.

302
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3.00 Property, Plant & Equipments (At cost less depreciation)

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

9.00

9.01

Amount in Taka

A. Cost Price
Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year

Closing Balance

B. Accumulated Depreciation:
Opening Balance

Add: Depreciation during the year
Closing Balance

Written Down Value (A-B)

For details please refer to Annexure - A
Intangible Assets

A. Cost Price

Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year

Closing Balance

B. Accumulated Depreciation:
Opening Balance

Add: Depreciation during the year
Closing Balance

Written Down Value (A-B)

TREC ( Membership ) at Cost :
DSE

Long Term Investment in Securities

Peninsula AMCL BDBL Unit Fund One

CWT Emerging Bangladesh First Growth Fund
Peninsula Sadharan Bima Corporation Unit Fund One
Total

Security Deposits:

Security Deposits-CDBL

Security Deposits-T & T

Investment in Securities:
Opening balance at cost
Add: Shares purchased during the year

Closing balance of investment at cost
Advance Income Tax:

Opening Balance
Add: Advance Income Tax on Car
Add:Tax deducted at sources 92.01

Tax Deducted at Sources:

TDS against Dividend Income
TDS against Bank Interest (SND)
TDS against brokerage commission by DSE

31.12.20 31.12.19
19,965,687 12,556,210
89,580 7,409,477
20,055,267 19,965,687
8,070,807 5,365,538
2,484,334 2,705,269
10,555,141 8,070,807
9,500,126 11,894,880
5,357,750 5,339,750
18,000
5,357,750 5,357,750
4,416,351 4,015,114
282,419 401,237
4,698,770 4,416,351
658,980 941,399
240,150,000 240,150,000
240,150,000 240,150,000
1,000,000 1,000,000
2,000,000 2,000,000
2,500,000 2,500,000
5,500,000 5,500,000
200,000 200,000
5,000 5,000
205,000 205,000
188,243,850 171,940,172
2,399,040 16,303,678
190,642,890 188,243,850
54,583,398 43,263,155
40,000 30,000
9,728,944 11,290,243
64,352,342 54,583,398
901,841 1,127,287
376,300 830,474
8,450,803 9,332,482
9,728,944 11,290,243
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Amount in Taka

31.12.20 31.12.19
Accounts Receivable:
Receivable from DSE 10.01 49,383,378 11,111,722
Receivable from Client (Margin Loan) 712,294,170 650,774,172
Closing Balance 761,677,548 661,885,894
Receivable from DSE :
Broker 49,383,378 8,801,130
Dealer - 2,310,592
49,383,378 11,111,722
Advances, Deposits & Prepayments:
Advance against salary - 24,750
- 24,750
Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash in hand - petty cash 48,267 203,153
Cash at Banks 12.01 146,242,202 161,609,038
146,290,469 161,812,191
Cash at Banks:
First Security Islami Bank Ltd.( Company Account) A/C No.010113100009332 482,427 4,873,993
IFIC Bank Ltd. (Public Issue Application Account) A/C No. 1090652346001 7,179,122 3,157,711
IFIC Bank Ltd. (Consolidated Customer Account) A/C No. 1090614251041 133,718,112 148,869,950
IFIC Bank Ltd. (Current Account) A/C No. 1090614251001 5,000 4,655
IFIC Bank Ltd. (Company Dealer Account) A/C No.1090614264041 4,853,361 4,698,421
IFIC Bank Ltd. (Current Account)A/C No.0100100243041 4,180 4,308
13.00 Share Capital: 146,242,202 161,609,038
Authorized Capital:
100,000,000 Ordinary Share of Tk 10/- each 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
Issued, Subscribed, & Paid-up Capital
33,000,000 Ordinary Share of Tk 10/- each 330,000,000 330,000,000
Total Share Holding Position as at December 31,2020
Name of the Shareholders No. of Shares Face Value
National Life Insurance Company Ltd. 32,050,000 320,500,000
Mr.Abdul Monem 50,000 500,000
Mr.Mahmudul Huq Taher 50,000 500,000
Dr.Humayun Kabir 50,000 500,000
Mr.Morshed Alam 50,000 500,000
Mr.SK.Abdul Momin 50,000 500,000
Mr.Mahmud Habib Zaman 50,000 500,000
Mrs.S.F.Roushan Akhter 50,000 500,000
Mrs.Farzana Rahman 50,000 500,000
Mr.Md.Shahinur Minhaz Chowdhury 50,000 500,000
Mr.Shafiqur Rahman Titu 50,000 500,000
Mr.Md.Imrul Alam 50,000 500,000
Mr.Md.Kazi Fahim Fayyaz 50,000 500,000
Mrs.Kazi Mahmuda Zaman 50,000 500,000
Mr.Durand Mehdadur Rahman 50,000 500,000
Mr.Tofazzal Hossain 50,000 500,000
Mr.Nader Khan 50,000 500,000
Mr.lmroze Hossain 50,000 500,000
Mrs.Latifa Rana 50,000 500,000
Mrs.Tasmia Ambarin 50,000 500,000
TOTAL 33,000,000 330,000,000
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2020

NLI]

SECURITIES

14.00 Retained Earnings:
Opening Balance
Less: Cash Dividend
Add: Profit/ (Loss) after tax during the year

15.00 Loan from (NLI):
Opening Balance

Loan from National Life Insurance Company Limited (NLICL) which is interest bearing loan

16.00 Accrued Expenses:
Audit Fees

Network Connectivity Charge
CDBL Charges

Margin Guarantee fess
Dividend Payable

Interest on Loan Payable to NLI
Agent Commission

Narrative:
a. Dividend Payable:

The directors do recommend the payment of dividend. Dividend disbursement is happened anytime after AGM. This
time is differ than previous cause of pandemic situation. Dividend has already disbursed even if delay than normal

because of COVID crisis.
b. Interest on Loan Payable to NLI:

Interest Expnses is charged at a specific rate on Loan from NLI which is payable on yearly basis. This expense is
recognized after the fiscal year end. There is no scope to pay this obligation before closing the accounts. So this

Amount in Taka

31.12.20 31.12.19

236,214,561 190,000,693
(16,500,000) (19,800,000)
68,274,605 66,013,868
287,989,167 236,214,561
500,000,000 | 420,000,000
500,000,000 500,000,000
69,000 69,000

= 39,393
721,903 389,960
500,000 200,000
16,025,000 30,000
45,000,000 42,534,247
2,203,251 1,291,413
64,519,154 44,554,013

obligation' nature remains payble always in fiscal year. Interest payble would be paid after present fiscal year.

17.00 Accounts Payable:
Payable to DSE 17.01
IPO Client Payable
Clients Payable

17.01 Payable to DSE :
Broker
Dealer

18.00 Payable To NLI:
Opening Balance
Add: During the year
Less: Paid during the year

19.00 Provision for Income Tax

Opening Balance
Add: Provision during the year 19.01
Closing Balance

550,706 29,229
7,173,400 =
136,854,499 133,607,946
144,578,605 133,637,175
550,706 29,229
550,706 29,229
10,957,130 12,440,730
1,758,540 1,758,540
= (3,242,140)
12,715,670 10,957,130
52,815,755 41,525,512
11,603,621 11,290,243
64,419,376 52,815,755




19.01 Calculation of Provision for Income Tax

Income from Brokerage Commission
Income from Dealer Account
Dividend Income

Other Operating Income

Provision on Brokerage Commission

Provision on Dealer Account 10%
Provision on Dividend Income 20%
Provision on Other Operating Income

Total

19.02 Provision on Other Operating Income
20.00 Withholding VAT:

Opening Balance

Add:Current year VAT

Less: Paid during the year

21.00 Withholding Tax:
Opening Balance
Add:Tax deducted at source
Less: Paid during the year

22.00 Provision for Investment in Marketable Securities:

Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year

Closing Balance

Provision for Unrealized Loss
Closing Balance
23.00 Finance Lease Liability:

Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year
Less: Adjustment during the year
Closing Balance

24.00 Brokerage Commission:

Brokerage commission

Annual Accounts Maintenance Charge

25.00 Investment Income:

Income from Dealer Account

Dividend Income

19.02

NLI

SECURITIES

Amount in Taka

31.12.20 31.12.19

66,699,249 73,159,610
8,656,895 (688,403)
4,509,206 5,636,434
4,262,422 8,681,021
17,428,523 13,629,052
8,450,803 9,332,482
865,690 -
901,841 1,127,287
1,385,287 830,474
11,603,621 11,290,243
32.5% 35%
1385287 | | 3,038,357
503,447 304,217
34,500 322,050
(82,530) (122,820)
455,417 503,447
4,025,510 170,600
144,920 7,305,564
(4,015,015) (3,450,654)
155,415 4,025,510
6,694,989 -
3,070,475 6,694,989
9,765,464 6,694,989
3,070,475 | | 6,694,989
3,070,475 6,694,989

5,838,782 -
s 7,298,477
1,459,695 1,459,695
4,379,087 5,838,782
65,607,999 72,176,810
1,091,250 982,800
66,699,249 73,159,610
8,656,895 (688,403)
4,509,206 5,636,434
13,166,101 4,948,031
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NLI]

SECURITIES

Amount in Taka

29.00 Licence Renewal Expenses:

31.12.20 31.12.19
26.00 Other Operating Income:
BO Account Opening Fees 407,700 297,500
IPO Charges 32,575 29,915
Cheque dishonor Charges 8,900 12,300
BO Account Transmission Fees 50,205 36,556
Interest Income From Bank on SND A/C 3,763,042 8,304,750
4,262,422 8,681,021
27.00 Brokerage Expenses:
Laga Charge 4,142,997 4,636,001
IPO Subscription fee 34,000 15,000
Margin Guarantee fees 500,000 -
CDBL charges & fees 2,813,923 2,599,912
BO Account maintenance Exp. 847,700 765,450
Agent Commission Exp. 13,500,278 15,255,897
21,838,898 23,272,260
28.00 Administrative Expenses:
Salary 7,937,280 7,939,922
Festival Bonus 1,120,850 771,500
Support Staff Salary 983,920 990,521
Board meeting Exp. 298,930 829,122
Board meeting Fees 230,000 400,000
Office Rent 253,980 253,980
Entertainment 330,138 762,031
Car Fuel & Lubricants 631,462 745,199
Donation/ CSR 44,000 165,300
Office Refreshment - 250,000
Auditors' Fees 69,000 69,000
Staff Training & Development 38,000 22,967
Electricity, Gas & Lighting 72,000 72,000
12,009,560 13,271,542

Reg.Licence & Renewal Expenses 174,200 194,232
174,200 194,232
30.00 Repair & Maintenance:

Office Maintenance & Upkeepment 653,901 811,877
° Software Maintenance Fees 212,625 212,625
Network Connectivity Charges 491,034 461,010
4 TWS Installation Fees - 20,000
1,357,560 1,505,512

31.00 Postage, Stamps & Communication:
Traveling & Conveyance 37,585 157,689
Telephone Exp. 150,872 188,179
% Postage & Courier 10,375 10,522
D 198,832 356,390




32.00 Office Stationery & Business Promotion:

Office Stationery

Business Promotion

33.00 Finance Expenses:

Interest on Loan from NLI
Finance Charge of ROU

34.00 Depreciation
On Property, Plant & Equipments ( Annexure-A)
On Intangible Asset

35.00 Other Expenses:
Kitchen Supplies
Newspaper & Periodicals
Insurance Premium
Miscellaneous Exp.

Bank Charge
Excise Duty

36.00 Provision for unrealized gain/ (loss)-Dealer Porfolio

a) Investment in securities at market price as at 31 Dec.2020

b) Investment in securities at cost price as at 31 Dec.2020

¢) Total unrealized gain/ (loss) as at 31 Dec.2020 (a-b)

d) Provision required for diminuation of value of investment

e) Opening balance of provision for diminuation of value of investment

f) Provision to be charged for the year

As per directive # SEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/203 dated January 12, 2020 of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange

Commission , it is required to maintain 20% provision on unrealized loss of shares at the year end. 20% provision on

NLI

SECURITIES

Amount in Taka

31.12.20 31.12.19
447,039 634,259
73,900 136,710
520,939 770,969
45,000,000 42,534,247
233,505 233,505
45,233,505 42,767,752
2,484,334 2,705,269
282,419 401,237
2,766,753 3,106,506
66,512 99,682
10,340 12,605
63,709 72,068
35,227 85,585
5,925 8,231
95,000 64,500
276,713 342,671
141,815,568 110,149,549
190,642,890 188,243,850
(48,827,322) (78,094,301)
9,765,464 15,618,860
6,694,989 8,923,871
3,070,475 6,694,989

unrealized loss of shares has been made by NLI Securities Limited for the year ended December 31,2020.

37.00 Earnings Per Share (EPS):
Net Profit/ (Loss) after tax

Total number of outstanding shares

38.00 Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share

Net assets

Total number of shares

39.00 Number of employees engaged for drawing Remuneration

i) Below Tk.3,000 per month
ii) Above Tk. 3,000 per month

68,274,605 66,013,868
33,000,000 33,000,000
2.07 2.00
617,989,168 566,214,560
33,000,000 33,000,000
18.73 17.16

Nil Nil |

27 27 |

B e sfomee 2030



3
2

@
B
E
[4
>
o
o
@

66’116 LSE9LY'Y LET'LOY vLL'SL0"Y %0€ 0S/'/6€'S 00081l 0S.'6€€'S 91EM1JOS B Easou_
|
088'768°LL £08°0L0'8 692'S0L'T 8€5'69€’S £89'596'61 LLY'60Y'L oLz'oss‘zL 610T ‘LE 19quiada( }e se [eyol
781'8¢€8'S §69'6S1'L §69'65t'L = LL¥'86T'L LL¥'86T'L = $19ssY 93 40 ybIY
L69'TEY'L STL'spE'L L6¥'TS1 879'061°1 %01 918's//'T 000'LLL 918'799'C syuawdinb3 10
vLY'9LYL TL8'YLL'T 8LL'vSE ¥52'09€'T %0¢ apE'LEL"Y - opELEL'Y uoneAOURY 3140
956'VSL'T ¥¥0'292'C 6£/£'889 S0g'sLS'L %0¢ 000'£10'S - 000'£10'S EIRTVEY R SITeIY
L16'LSY 1£0'16T 02708 158°07C %01 8y0'sh/L - 80'svL S2INIXI4 3 aINYUINS
ejel eyel ejel ejel eyel eyel ejel
1eak
6L0Z°CTL'LE Jeak ayy 6L0Z°LO°LO 6L0Z°CTL'LE 6L0Z°LO°LO
6L0T°TL'LE ay3 bupnp siejnojued
je se aduejeg 10) pabiey) je se aduejeg a)ey je se aduejeg je se duejeg
jese A'Q'M uonippy
uonenaidag 150D
6L0T ‘L€ J9qWiadaQ uo sy
3NpaYdS S13sSY paxi4
086'8599 0LL'869'% 617'8¢ TSE9TY'y %0¢ _ 0SL'LSE'S 4 0S.'LSE'S aJ1emyos 1 Jendwo)
9Z1'00S°6 TP1'9SS°0T vee'vey'e L08'0L0'8 £92'950°02 085'68 £89°996'6T 0202 1€ 19quiada( 3e se |e}o)
L80'6LEY 06£'616'C $69'651'T G69'65Y'T LL¥'86T'L = LL¥'86T'L SERVESFERTIN
9z,'09€'T 06L'[8V'T G997 T GZT'EVE'T %0T 915'8%8'C 00L'CL 918'S/L'C syuswdinby 83110
6LT'EET'T L9T'866'C S62'€8C CL8YIL'T %02 9VETET'Y = 9ETETY uoneAousy YO
G96'€0Z'C GE0'ET8'C 166°0SS 7¥0'292'C %02 000°£T0'S = 000°£T0'S 9IIYA JOJON
69T'€Cy 6GL'9€€ 839'St TL0'T62 %01 876'6S. 08891 8y0'shL SaINYXI4 13 INjuINS
ejel ejel ejel ejel ejel ejel ejel
Jeak
020Z°CT°IE Jeak ayy 020Z'10°'T0 020Z°2T°IE 020Z'10°'T0
0Z0Z'ZT'1E ay3 buunp siejnoiyed
je se ayuejeg 10} _"uwmhmsu je se adyuejeg ogley Je se aouejeg je se aouejeg
jese A'A'M uonippy
uonenaidag 150D
E 0c0c \—m JoquwLad9(J Uo Sy

3|NpayYyds s1assy paxi4

pa)iwi sa1314Nd3S [N

0203 | taubigye 231 |




NLI Securities Limited

Investment Schedule

NLI

SECURITIES

As on December 31, 2020

SI No. Name of Companies Total Qty Total Cost Market Value
1 AFC AGRO BIOTECH LTD. 63,250 2,245,820.20 1,075,250.00
2 ALIF INDUSTRIES LIMITED 23,540 2,031,209.56 633,226.00
3 ALIF MANUFACTURING COMPANY LTD. 118,800 1,513,671.40 867,240.00
4 AMAN COTTON FIBROUS LIMITED 165,692 9,126,620.37 6,047,758.00
5 AMAN FEED LIMITED 184,500 8,106,983.28 5,516,550.00
6 APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTD 400,000 4,722,339.10 2,600,000.00
7 ARGON DENIMS LIMITED 10,500 238,178.50 206,850.00
8 BANGAS LIMITED. 13,650 4,002,988.89 1,713,075.00
9 BANGLADESH BUILDING SYSTEMS LTD 109,644 4,027,038.00 1,918,770.00
10 BANGLADESH THAI ALUMINIUM LIMITED. 200,000 5,063,998.47 5,960,000.00
11 BARAKA POWER LIMITED 135,355 4,786,086.87 3,478,623.50
12 CRYSTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 10,878 108,780.00 428,593.20
13 DELTA BRAC HOUSING FINANCE&CORP.LTD. 100,000 9,882,972.00 9,260,000.00
14 DOMINAGE STEEL BUILDING SYSTEMS LTD. 800 7,407.41 27,600.00
15 DRAGON SWEATER & SPINNING LTD. 381,620 9,987,553.01 4,884,736.00
16 ESQUIRE KNIT COMPOSITE LIMITED 20,890 940,050.00 549,407.00
17 FAR CHEMICAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 423,500 7,987,643.13 4,150,300.00
18 FAREST FINANCE & INVESTMENT LIMITED 60,000 918,688.50 252,000.00
19 H.R.TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED 20,000 995,567.39 802,000.00
20 INT.LEASING AND FSL 300,000 3,360,846.75 1,800,000.00
21 INTRACO REFUELING STATION LTD. 27,452 709,337.29 513,352.40
22 KDS ACCESSORIES LTD. 45,150 2,557,917.00 1,973,055.00
23 KHAN BROTHERS PP WOVEN BAG INDUSTRIES LIMITED 54,000 1,133,849.74 599,400.00
24 KHULNA POWER COMPANY LIMITED 150,000 9,934,113.68 6,795,000.00
25 LAFARGE HOLCIM BANGLADESH LTD. 142,000 6,297,410.75 6,787,600.00
26 LANKABANGLA FINANCE LTD. 500,000 12,882,738.34 15,700,000.00
27 LUB RREF BANGLADESH 91,000 5,005,000.00 2,730,000.00
28 M. L.DYEING LIMITED 230,638 13,136,017.10 11,531,900.00
29 MONNO CERAMIC INDUSTRIES LTD. 25,410 7,343,153.93 3,221,988.00
30 NEW LINE CLOTHINGS LTD. 187 1,870.00 3,179.00
31 OLYMPIC ACCESSORIES LIMITED 211,750 5,426,947.14 1,651,650.00
32 OLYMPIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 15,000 3,779,807.93 2,866,500.00
33 PHARMA AIDS LIMITED 10,000 4,934,195.12 4,747,000.00
34 RATANPUR STEEL RE ROLLING MILLS LIMITED 99,500 6,759,788.96 2,447,700.00
35 RING SHINE TEXTILES LIMITED 67,690 670,131.00 433,216.00
36 ROBI AXIATA LIMITED 271,254 2,712,540.00 8,083,369.20
37 RUNNER AUTOMOBILES LIMITED 7,566 567,450.00 385,109.40
38 SEAPEARL BEACH RESOURTS 1,865 18,650.00 147,521.00
39 SHURWID INDUSTRIES LIMITED 350,000 12,394,761.98 7,595,000.00
40 SUMMIT ALLIANCE PORT LIMITED 127,296 4,327,480.06 3,946,176.00
41 TRUST BANK LTD. 173,250 6,454,337.11 5,786,550.00
42 TUNG HAI KNITTING & DYEING LIMITED 117,154 959,042.34 398,323.60
43 UNION CAPITAL LTD. 100,000 1,309,955.41 840,000.00
44 USMANIA GLASS SHEET FACTORY LIMITED 10,000 1,271,953.25 460,000.00

Total Taka 190,642,890 141,815,568
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a National Life Insurance Co. Ltd.

NLI Tower, 54-55, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Karwan Bazar, Dhaka-1215

PROXY FORM

being shareholder (s) of National Life Insurance Co. Ltd. hereby appoint

Mr./Mrs/Ms as my/our proxy to

attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 36th Annual General Meeting of the Company to
be held on Wednesday, the 29th September, 2021 at 12.00 P.M. virtually by using digital Platform through
the link https://nationallifeinsurance.bdvirtualagm.com and adjournment thereof and the poll that may
be taken in consequence thereof.

As witness my/our hand this day of. 2021.

Signature of Shareholder (s)

Signature of Proxy
Folio/B.O No Affix
Revenue
Date: Stamp
Signature of Witness

(Signature of Shareholder (s) must be in accordance with specimen signature with the Company)

‘A National Life Insurance Co. Ltd.

. NLI Tower, 54-55, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Karwan Bazar, Dhaka-1215

ATTENDANCE SLIP

I/We hereby record my/our attendance at the 36th Annual General Meeting of National Life Insurance Co.
Ltd. on Wednesday, the 29th September, 2021 at 12.00 PM. virtually by using digital Platform through the
link https://nationallifeinsurance.bdvirtualagm.com

Full Name of the Shareholder

(in block letters)

Signature

Full Name of Proxy

(in block letters)

Signature

Shareholder(s) Folio/B.O No.

1 < s 2020

Note : Please complete the attendance slip and send through e-mail :info@nlibd.com
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